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Our Mission

Our Organisation

Our Inception

To provide a safe beach and aquatic environment 
throughout New South Wales.

Today, Surf Life Saving NSW has members 
across 129 clubs and 11 branches who perform 
thousands of rescues, preventative actions and 
first aid treatments each year.

The origins of Surf Life Saving can be traced  
back to the actions of Mr William Gocher who, 
in September 1902 at Manly Beach, defied the 
law of the time by bathing during the prohibited 
daylight hours. As the popularity of surf bathing 
quickly grew into a national pastime, its dangers 
became apparent.

Small groups of experienced, regular surfers 
began to form themselves into lifesaving bodies 
to help people who needed rescuing from an 
unfamiliar environment.
As these clubs grew in size and number, the 
need for a united front to raise money and ask 
for help from local councils and the NSW State 
Government was identified and the NSW Surf 
Bathing Association was formed on 18 October 
1907. The name of the Association was later 
changed to the Surf Life Saving Association of 
Australia, and in 1991 it was changed again to  
Surf Life Saving Australia.
Surf Life Saving NSW, formerly known as the Surf 
Life Saving Association of Australia (NSW State 
Centre) has operated within the state boundaries 
of NSW to fulfil the mission and goals of the 
Association since 1907.
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PATRON’S MESSAGE 

As Vice-Regal Patron of Surf Life Saving NSW, it gives me the 

utmost pleasure to congratulate Surf Life Saving NSW and all 

volunteer lifesavers for continuing their long and vital role in  

the community to protect our beaches. 

The wider community as well as visitors to our beautiful beaches 

are indeed fortunate that for 106 years, the volunteers of the surf 

lifesaving movement have been so dedicated in providing a safe 

beach environment along the New South Wales coastline. 

It was a particularly busy year for surf lifesavers during the  

2012-13 season with over 6.4 million people visiting our state’s 

beaches, and volunteers contributing in excess of 679,000 

voluntary patrol hours. Lifesavers treated 18,724 people with  

first aid as well as performing 126,402 preventative actions 

during the season. 

I was also pleased to note that the organisation is continuing 

their successful Beach to Bush program, which is now in its 20th 

year. This program educates school-aged children in regional/

remote communities about safety at the beach and other aquatic 

environments. This is a significant and important program, as 

50% of people rescued from the surf live more than 50km from 

the beach. Last year 9133 students were taught across 41 schools, 

in areas such as Armidale, Glen Innes and Tenterfield. 

My warmest congratulations are extended to everyone involved in 

the surf lifesaving movement for the role it plays not only saving 

lives on the beaches, but off the beach as well, through its first 

aid training and community education programs. Surf Life Saving 

NSW also contributes to the values of the Australian culture by 

giving people of all ages the opportunity to learn vital life and 

leadership skills, and by promoting the enormous benefits of 

volunteerism in the community.

Thank you for the wonderful service you provide to the community.  

My best wishes are with you all for the forthcoming season.

Her Excellency Professor Marie R Bashir AC CVO

Governor of New South Wales
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MINISTER’S FOREWORD

It gives me great pleasure to write the foreword to the 106th Annual 

Report of Surf Life Saving NSW. It has been another terrific year for 

the organisation, which continues to grow with membership now 

reaching almost 77,000 members. 

As a fellow lifesaver I was honoured to speak at your Club 

Conference in August last year, which was a great occasion to 

meet fellow lifesavers from across the state and provide club 

members with the opportunity to share ideas and discuss 

solutions to existing challenges. I was also delighted to officially 

open the season at Dee Why SLSC, who were celebrating their 

centenary year and also to attend the Allphones NSW Age Surf Life 

Saving Championships in March on the Central Coast, which was 

a fabulous event for not just the members, but also spectators and 

the local community. 

The NSW Government is committed to reduce the drowning toll 

in the NSW community and through the NSW Water Safety Black 

Spots Funding program, Surf Life Saving NSW commenced a state-

wide coastal risk assessment project last year, known as ‘Project 

Blueprint’, which assessed 10 Local Governments Areas, made up 

of 270 sites including beaches and rock platforms.

 I was pleased to see that ‘Project Blueprint’ was awarded  

with the Association of Public Safety Communications Officials 

Australasia 2013 Public Safety Award, which is a significant 

accolade representing the importance of this project in reducing 

the drowning toll in New South Wales. 

With funding through the NSW Water Safety Black Spots Fund, 

Surf Life Saving NSW has also commenced a surf school project, 

which will deliver surf safety education to 3000 Year 9 students in 

Western Sydney.  

In addition to surf safety education courses being delivered to 

schools and in the community, Surf Life Saving has also joined 

forces with the North Coast Destination Network to provide 

international visitors with beach safety information so they have 

the knowledge to stay safe at the beach. 

With additional funding to enhance lifesaving capabilities, Surf 

Life Saving NSW’s Emergency Response System has continued 

to play a vital role in supporting the State’s emergency services 

network by responding to 543 callouts at unpatrolled locations 

and times. This represented a significant growth on the previous 

year of 45%. This system has been particularly responsive in 

rapidly deploying lifesavers, lifeguards and support services in 

high-risk circumstances, including dangerous rip currents, rock 

platforms and upturned boats. 

On behalf of the NSW Government, the community and visitors to 

New South Wales, I would like to thank you for your commitment 

to water safety and for your continuing enthusiasm for lifesaving. 

The Hon Michael Gallacher MLC

Minister for Police and Emergency Services

“Surf Life Saving NSW’s Emergency 
Response System has continued to play 
a vital role in supporting the State’s 
emergency services network”
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PRESIDENT’S REPORT

It is my great pleasure to report on another successful year for 

Surf Life Saving in NSW.

The 2012-13 year brought us many challenges and some major 

achievements. We are a bigger organisation than ever before, with 

a membership of 77,000. Our 22,000 active patrolling members 

contributed in excess of 679,000 patrol hours, performed 3996 

rescues and more than 126,000 preventative actions. This is an 

outstanding effort and I congratulate all members and each of our 

129 clubs in addition to our support operations groups for their 

selfless contribution to keeping the beach-going public safe.

It’s very clear now that the contribution of our volunteers is 

extending well beyond the flags. Our state-wide Emergency 

Response System responded to 543 calls for assistance this 

season and our thanks goes to the volunteer State Duty Officers 

and the callout teams in the branches and clubs for the enormous 

contribution you have made to saving lives anywhere. The SLSNSW 

Emergency Response System continues to save lives across the 

state, demonstrated by the 1593 emergencies responded to since 

2008, with a 45% increase in requests for assistance in the past 12 

months alone. 

Our surf sports season was also extremely busy with the Stramit 

NSW Country Championships wrapping up a fourth year at the 

very popular South West Rocks venue. Next year, the event will 

relocate to Mollymook SLSC on the South Coast. Our pinnacle 

state event, the Allphones NSW Surf Life Saving Championships 

were held at Ocean Beach-Umina in March and attracted more 

than 7000 competitors to the Central Coast region. To the 

Ocean Beach and Umina SLSCs, thank you for hosting the NSW 

Championships, along with Gosford City Council for supporting 

our premier sports event.

While we are reflecting on the achievements of the past year in 

this annual report, we also have our sights firmly set on the future 

too. Our plans and operations must reflect the dynamism of the 

membership we represent and so we have spent considerable 

time developing a comprehensive strategic plan, which will be 

put in place for the next season and will provide direction for our 

organisation through until 2016 -17. This strategic plan will be 

based on the strategic intents in the Surf Life Saving Australia 

2020 Vision and will help us work towards our goal of saving lives, 

creating great Australians and building better communities. 

To my fellow Directors and Advisers, thank you for your support 

and hard work in steering SLSNSW forward in 2012-13. The Board 

would like to extend a special thanks to outgoing directors Dennis 

O’Sullivan (Director of Finance) and Gary Chapman (Director of 

Member Services) for their considerable efforts in advancing our 

organisation over recent years. We welcome new directors of 

Finance and Member Services, Pip Butt and Glenn Langley, and 

wish them well in these portfolios.

To our hard-working staff, thank you for your enthusiasm and 

efforts in ensuring the goals and strategic vision set by the Board 

and the State Council continue to be met.

Finally a sincere thanks to all our volunteers and their families 

for their continued vigilance and commitment to keeping our 

beaches safe.

Tony Haven

President

“We are working towards our goal of 
saving lives, creating great Australians 
and building better communities”
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

Welcome to the 106th Annual Report of Surf Life Saving New 

South Wales. 

The past year has seen a significant expansion in many areas of our 

organisation – in lifesaving services, community engagement and 

education initiatives, along with further growth in membership 

and great participation levels at surf sports events. 

While we can proudly say that no lives were lost between the 

flags, unfortunately despite our best efforts, coastal drownings in 

NSW totalled 48 for 2012-13. Tragically this is the highest number 

of fatalities in more than 15 years. 

This demonstrates that more than ever, our services are in 

demand, both on and off the beach. We are attempting to tackle 

the issue of drowning prevention head-on with ambitious and 

wide-ranging strategies and research projects, along with 

collaboration with other water safety groups, government 

agencies and local communities. 

With support from the NSW Ministry for Police and Emergency 

Service’s Water Safety Black Spot Fund, the first year of Project 

Blueprint, our coastal risk assessment project, has now been 

completed. More than 370 kilometres of coastline has been 

assessed, including 270 individual sites. In the process more than 

19,500 spatial data elements along the NSW coast have been 

collected. The result is an enormous body of work which will 

provide land managers with valuable information they can use to 

make informed decisions on water safety issues. In the first year  

of this project, 10 Local Government Areas were assessed: Tweed, 

Byron, Ballina, Coffs Harbour, Wyong (including Munmorah State 

Conservation Area), Gosford, Waverley, Randwick, Sutherland  

and Wollongong.  

Another very important project we successfully delivered with 

funding support from the NSW Government was the $2M 

Capital Facility Development Program. We were pleased to see 

much needed improvements delivered to surf club facilities and 

infrastructure with 16 clubs receiving funding in 2012-13. This 

generous support helps our surf clubs to continue to save lives, 

protect their members and better serve their communities. Since 

the program’s inception in 2005-06, more than 85 clubs in NSW 

have received funding for capital works or other improvements. 

We are grateful for this valuable assistance from the NSW 

Government’s Office of Communities, Department of Sport and 

Recreation. Given the success of this program, on behalf of our 

clubs we are strongly advocating for  the continuation of this 

important grant program into the future. 

Our sponsors, partners and supporters are vital to our ongoing 

viability as a community organisation and we thank the NSW 

Government, Federal Government, DHL, Westpac, Telstra, 

Allphones and Stramit Building Products for backing the efforts  

of our members in so many ways.

Along with our two portfolio Ministers, the Hon Michael Gallacher 

MLC and the Hon Graham Annesley MP, I would also like to thank 

the Parliamentary Friends of Surf Life Saving NSW, chaired by  

Mr Darren Webber MP. This group has given our organisation a 

huge amount of support over the last year and been very active 

in recognising our achievements and promoting the significant 

value of the services we provide to the community.      

I thank our Board of Directors, branches, clubs, all members of 

Surf Life Saving NSW and the staff for their continued dedication, 

enthusiasm and passion.

Phillip Vanny AM

Chief Executive Officer

“We are attempting to tackle the issue 
of drowning prevention head-on with 
ambitious and wide-ranging strategies  
and research projects”
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MEETING OUR KEY TARGETS

Goal Progress Status

To achieve progress on the state and national 
strategy to reduce drownings.

2012-13 coastal drowning figures totalled 48  

in NSW.

Not achieved but remains 

a high priority

To increase membership in all categories. •	 Membership grew by 2% overall to 76, 922

•	 Active patrolling members total 21,523

•	 Nipper members total 31,290.

Achieved

Static

Static

To retain and grow contract services provided by 
the Australian Lifeguard Service.

Extensions to contract periods in several areas were 

achieved. One-off lifeguard contracts growing.

Static

To achieve greater transparency of our 
governance practices and systems.

SLSNSW was again listed in the Top 10 finalists for 

the PwC Transparency Awards.

Achieved

To foster and assist our NSW surf sports teams 
and athletes to achieve excellence.

NSW State Team re-claimed the Alan Whelpton AO 

Trophy at Interstate Championships.

Achieved

Increase higher level completion of the Quality  
Clubs Program.

First Silver Level Status awarded to Woonona SLSC, 

coinciding with their 100 year celebrations.

Achieved

To deliver projects identified by participants from 
youth leadership development programs.

Creation of a state youth panel initiated by 

participants, and endorsed by the SLSNSW Board of 

Directors. To be implemented prior to the start of the 

2013-14 season.

Underway

To ensure the importance of water safety 
programs are recognised by NSW Government.

Commendation of an innovative Surfers 

Rescue 24/7 course, by Police & Emergency 

Services Minister and Commendation of Coastal 

Accommodation Network Program.

Achieved

To obtain Government recognition and funding to 
further our charitable purpose.

Continued support through:

•	 $2 million Surf Club Facility Grant Program

•	 Funding for Project Blueprint through the NSW 

Government’s Water Safety Black Spots Fund

•	 Funding through the State and Commonwealth 

Natural Disaster Resilience Program as part 

of the Emergency Volunteer Support Scheme 

(EVSS)

•	 Funding through the NSW Department of 

Primary Industries

•	 The NSW Parliamentary Friends group

Achieved

To develop a more inclusive organisation for all 
Australians to participate in.

A number of family surf safety fun days were held  

in the Wollongong and Coffs Harbour areas for 

refugee communities.

Achieved
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SEASON SNAPSHOT

HIGHLIGHTS 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

Lifesavers & Lifeguards

Rescues 7027 5674 8081 9152 5158

First Aid Treatments 16,537 22,763 39,699 12,363 26,392

Preventative Actions 296,106 310,703 332,305 399,310 441,180

Member Service & Support

Total Membership 66,534 70,088 72,146 75,700 76,922

Membership Growth 6% 5% 3% 5% 2%

Male 39,849 41,949 43,346 45,084 45,280

Female 26,685 28,139 28,800 30,616 31,641

Training

SLSA Awards 32,896 34,252 33,256 35,684 34,396 

Community Training 24,228 31,306 33,539 36,687 43,790 

Awards granted 57,124 65,558 66,795 72,371 78,186 

Growth 20% 15% 2% 8% 8%

Sports participation levels

Junior 4271 4485 3675 3911 4907 

Opens 4376 5139 5488 2930 3936 

Masters 1457 1331 1244 1000 1593 

Total SLSNSW Carnivals 10,104 10,955 10,407 7,840 10,436
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Finances 2008-9 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

Income $’000s $’000s $’000s $’000s $’000s

Grants $4,574 $4,267 $4,456 $6,728 $8,993

Service Provision $4,823 $6,167 $6,710 $7,492 $8,430

Sponsorship & Donations $1,919 $2,304 $2,612 $2,577 $2,580

Fundraising $2,454 $1,740 $1,794 $1,984 $2,339

Other $1,360 $1,223 $487 $145 $46

Interest $469 $459 $410 $436 $443

$15,599 $16,159 $16,467 $19,362 $22,831

Expenditure $’000s $’000s $’000s $’000s $’000s

Fundraising $1,293 $945 $1,016 $1,204 $1,372

Core Activities $6,088 $6,860 $7,744 $8,233 $8,414

Grants to clubs/branches $3,619 $3,556 $3,847 $3,808 $4,192

Grants to affiliates & provisioned $0 $0 $0 $320 $3,131

Administration $2,617 $2,670 $2,925 $3,085 $4,254

$13,616 $14,031 $15,532 $16,651 $21,363

Surplus $1,982 $2,128 $935 $2,711 $1,467

Net Assets $M $8.6M $10.7M $11.6M $14.3M $15.8M
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GOVERNANCE

State Council

The State Council of Surf Life Saving NSW (SLSNSW) consists of 

11 Branch Presidents.

Duties

•	 Elect the Directors

•	 Inform the Board of significant issues affecting  

the membership

•	 Assist the Board design and review SLSNSW’s  

strategic direction

•	 Discuss State-wide issues

•	 Approve any amendments to the Constitution 

•	 Provide feedback to the Board on the results of its governance 

decisions in practice at the member level.

Meets formally twice per year:

The AGM is to be held within the period of six months after the 

end of the financial year, but is usually held in November.

The Election State Council Meeting is held preferably in May.

Board of Directors

President, Deputy President, Director of Finance, Director of 

Lifesaving, Director of Education, Director of Surf Sports and 

Director of Member Services.

Duties

•	 Oversee SLSNSW’s strategic direction and priorities

•	 Interact with key stakeholders to inform them of 

achievements and ensuring that they have input into 

determining strategic goals and direction

•	 Regularly scanning the external operating environment 

to ensure that SLSNSW’s strategic direction remains both 

appropriate and achievable

•	 Monitor organisational performance and evaluate  

strategic results

•	 Ensure financial viability and security of SLSNSW by setting 

financial governance policies

•	 Report back to the stakeholders at the AGM

•	 In accordance with the SLSNSW Strategic Plan, establish 

the policy framework for governing SLSNSW, from which all 

operational policies and actions are developed

•	 Evaluate its effectiveness as a Board of Directors

•	 Appoint committees, panels, advisers to carry out aspects of 

their work

Meets as often as is deemed necessary in every calendar year.

Rotating 2 year terms for Directors

•	 President, Director of Finance, Director of Education  

and Director of Surf Sports shall be elected in each year  

of even number

•	 Deputy President, Director of Lifesaving and Director  

of Members Services shall be elected in each year of  

odd number

Advisers

As soon as practical after the Election State Council Meeting, the 

Board may appoint:

•	 A Lifesaving Adviser

•	 An Education Adviser

•	 A Surf Sports Adviser

•	 A Member Services Adviser

•	 Or any other Adviser that the SLSNSW Board may consider 

necessary from time to time and whom need not be members 

Role of Advisers

The SLSNSW advisory positions oversee and advise in specialty 

areas of surf lifesaving, such as surf sports, coaching, education, 

medical and health.

Duties

•	 May be required to attend State Council Meetings (without 

the right to vote)

•	 May be invited to attend Board Meetings for specific 

discussions

Standing Committees

•	 Life Membership and Honours Committee

•	 The Rules and Constitution Committee

•	 Meritorious Awards Committee

•	 Surf Sports Selection Committee

•	 Finance and Audit Compliance Committee

Appointed or elected each year or for longer terms by the 

Board. Other committees may be formed if required and will be 

appointed by the Board according to the Constitution.

Surf Life Saving NSW Staff 

CEO, Senior Management team, Lifesaving, Member Services, 

Australian Lifesaving Academy, Surf Sports, Administration, 

Government Relations, Finance, Media and Communications, 

Partnerships and Australian CoastSafe.

•	 Appointed to facilitate the delivery and implementation of  

the events, programs and initiatives of SLSNSW

•	 Manage all administrative and operational matters relating  

to SLSNSW

•	 Oversee the financial management of SLSNSW through 

annual budgeting and reporting processes

•	 Advise and recommend to the Board where required

•	 Appoint staff

•	 Assist committees and officers to carry out aspects of the 

Board’s work
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DIRECTORS & MANAGEMENT

Tony Haven – President

Tony Haven is a retired Senior Manager 

with State Transit, with over 26 years of 

management experience. He was the 

Manager of the Dockyard of Sydney 

Ferries, Operations Manager of Sydney 

Ferries during the Olympic Games and 

Bus Depot Manager of State Transit. Tony 

joined Surf Life Saving in 1964-65. He was 

the Club President of South Narrabeen 

SLSC for eight years and the Club Captain 

for 11 years. He was the Sydney Northern 

Beaches Branch President for five years 

and has been the Surf Life Saving NSW 

President for the last six years. He is also 

a senior competition official at State and 

National level. Tony is a life member of 

Surf Life Saving Australia and Surf Life 

Saving NSW.

Kerry Clancy – Deputy President

Kerry has worked in the education  

industry for more than 30 years and has 

been involved in sports administration for 

the past 35 years. Kerry is a member of 

Sawtell SLSC gaining her Bronze Medallion 

in 1993. As well as being a patrolling 

member, Kerry took on the position of the 

North Coast Branch Junior Activities 

Chairman in 1993 and represented the 

Branch as a delegate at the NSW Council 

meetings. In 2002 Kerry was elected North 

Coast Branch President, a position she 

holds today. Kerry has officiated at many 

surf sports events at all levels and has  

been an integral part of the North Coast 

Branch management team. Kerry was the 

first female State Councillor and was the  

first female on the Board of Directors  

of SLSNSW.

John Restuccia – Director of Lifesaving

John Restuccia has been employed with 

BOC for the past 14 years. In his time at 

BOC he was in the finance section before 

moving into his current role as the Key 

Account Manager for the Hospitality 

section (NSW). John has been heavily 

involved in Surf Life Saving and over his 28 

years of patrolling, he has an exemplary 

100% patrol attendance at Maroubra. At a 

club level, he has also been the President, 

Club Captain, RWC Driver and ORB 

Skipper. John was the previous Director 

of Lifesaving for Sydney Branch and has 

been awarded with Life Membership of 

Maroubra SLSC and Sydney Branch. John 

has been the Director of Lifesaving at 

SLSNSW for eight years.

Dean Dudley – Director of Education

Dr Dean Dudley is a 2012 Churchill  

Fellow and Lecturer of Physical Education 

at Charles Sturt University. He also serves 

as a Chief Examiner for the NSW Office of 

the Board of Studies and was appointed  

as the Australian Delegate to Federation 

Internationale d’Education Physique 

(FIEP). Dean’s research and teaching is 

focused on evidence-based approaches  

to education that yield high quality effects 

in student learning and health-related 

outcomes. He is married with two 

daughters and an active member of  

Bulli SLSC.

Michael Bate – Director of Surf Sports

Michael has been a member of Surf Life 

Saving since 1972, gaining his Bronze 

Medallion in 1973. He held a number of 

positions at Fairy Meadow SLSC, Scarboro 

(WA) SLSC and Freshwater SLSC. He is 

a Level 3 Official and has been on the 

Sydney Northern Beaches Branch Board 

of Examiners and Board of Surf Sports. 

Michael has been the National High 

Performance Team Manager over the  

last five years and has been a competition 

official for over 30 years. He is a life 

member of SLSNSW.

Glenn Langley –  
Director of Member Services

Glenn Langley is the CEO of Langley 

Group. Since 2010 he has been the 

Director of Youth and Membership for the 

Sydney Northern Beaches Branch and has 

assisted in developing programs to aid 

retention and increase membership across 

all age groups. Glenn gained his Bronze 

Medallion in 1988 and was awarded Life 

Membership of the Sydney Northern 

Beaches Branch in 2009. Glenn has held 

many club and branch positions over the 

past 22 years and has obtained a number 

of awards during this time.
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DIRECTORS & MANAGEMENT

Pip Butt – Director of Finance

Philippa (Pip) Butt is a Chartered 

Accountant at PricewaterhouseCoopers 

(PwC). Pip leads financial statement 

audits for government, not-for-profit 

and private entities and internal audit 

programs for government agencies. Pip 

has a Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting 

and Management) with the Australian 

National University and a Graduate 

Diploma of Chartered Accounting with 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

Australia. Pip is an active member of the 

Broulee Surfers Surf Life Saving Club.

Phillip Vanny AM – Chief Executive Officer

Phil has a professional career in lifesaving 

spanning 36 years with the past 13 as 

CEO of SLSNSW. He is a member of a vast 

array of committees, advisory groups and 

taskforces at all levels of government. 

He is a member of the NSW Water Safety 

Advisory Council, the SLSA Executive 

Management Group and the SLSA Public 

Liability Claims Committee. He has held 

executive positions at club, branch, 

state and national levels and holds Life 

Membership of South Maroubra SLSC, 

SLSNSW and is a Fellow of Austswim. Phil 

has also been awarded the International 

Life Saving Federation Citation of Merit, 

the Australian Sports Medal and was 

appointed as a Member of the Order of 

Australia (AM) in the General Division.

Matt Hanks – General Manager

Matt Hanks has been in the Senior 

Management Team of SLSNSW for the 

last eight years. Prior to this, he was 

involved in Business Administration and 

Human Resources in the Printing and 

Publishing Sector. Matt has a Masters 

Degree in Management and a Post 

Graduate Diploma of Human Resources 

Management. After joining Bilgola SLSC 

as a nipper parent, Matt then gained his 

Bronze Medallion in 1997.

Matt Rodwell – Operations Manager

Matt commenced in his role with SLSNSW 

in April 2010 after enjoying an 11-year 

professional Rugby League career, 

retiring in 2002. Since then Matt has 

held the position of Managing Director 

of the National Rugby League Players 

Association and more recently as Executive 

Manager GIO Workers Compensation 

Small-Medium Claims division. Matt has 

a Bachelor of Commerce degree with 

Newcastle University and has undertaken 

post-graduate study in marketing and 

sports management. Matt has been a 

volunteer patrolling member of Terrigal 

SLSC for the past 10 years and continues 

to enjoy the role of Age Manager and Head 

Water Coach with Terrigal Nippers.

Ross Bidencope – Chief Financial Officer

Ross is a Chartered Accountant with a 

Master of Commerce degree from UNSW 

and over 25 years of senior management 

experience in both commerce and not for 

profit sectors. Ross has been a member 

of Surf Life Saving since 1974 gaining 

his bronze in 1975, initially with Bungan 

Beach SLSC and now Avalon Beach SLSC. 

He has held the positions of Club Captain, 

Secretary, Chief Instructor and is still 

an active patrol captain. Ross is also a 

Director of the New South Wales Sports 

Federation holding the position of Chair  

of Finance, a position he has held for the 

last four years.

Gary Chapman –  
Director of Member Services

Gary has been the SLSNSW Director of 

Member Services for the past nine years. 

A retired Company Secretary, he is a 

member of Thirroul SLSC and has held 

many positions within the organisation at 

his club and also at the Illawarra Branch, 

including the Director of Youth and 

Member Development and Chairman 

of Junior Activities. We wish Gary every 

success for the future. 

Dennis O’Sullivan – Director of Finance

Dennis has held many surf club positions 

over the past 41 years at a club and Branch 

level including President, Club Captain, 

Instructor and Branch Delegate. We thank 

Dennis for his contribution over the past 

seven years as SLSNSW Director of Finance 

and wish him the best for the future.

Outgoing Directors
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Our People

Our skilled, professional staff provide administrative and 

operational support to all areas of Surf Life Saving in NSW. They  

are driven by the shared mission “to provide a safe beach and 

aquatic environment throughout NSW.” 

SLSNSW and SLS Services combined currently have 65 staff 

members and many are also actively involved in a volunteering 

capacity as members of surf clubs throughout NSW. Our workforce 

is diversely spread across age groups and we comprise an almost 

equal male to female gender headcount. The Human Resources 

team adheres to relevant employment policies and ensures that 

the most appropriate person is hired into every role.

Over the last 12 months, Human Resources has achieved continual 

improvement in the areas of retention, learning and development, 

workplace health and safety and workplace relations.

Staff retention

Similar to other not-for-profit organisations, it is often difficult 

to attract and retain suitably skilled staff, mainly due to limited 

financial resources. For this reason, we continually develop 

and communicate our positive workplace culture to potential 

candidates and existing employees which increases our ability to 

attract and retain staff. 

Our statistics show that 60% of our staff have worked at SLSNSW 

for more than two years, with the average employment period 

being three years, six months. This is reflected in our low turnover 

rate which has reduced for the second year running – down from 

19% last year to 17% during this period.  

SLSNSW continually explores better ways to support our staff 

through development and performance planning.

“Our skilled, professional staff provide administrative and operational 
support to all areas of Surf Life Saving in NSW.” 
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OUR PEOPLE

Workplace Gender Equality at SLSNSW

This year SLSNSW submitted an annual compliance report to the 

Workplace Gender Equality Agency for the period April 2012 – 

May 2013.  Some of the areas highlighted in the report include:

•	 56% of our staff in Officer positions are female.

•	 60% of our Management team are female.

•	 Our headcount by gender shows that 54% of our staff are 

male, 46% female.

SLSNSW recognises the advantages of having a gender equal 

workforce and this is reflected in our gender composition, 

remuneration and workplace practices which support staff with 

family and caring responsibilities where possible.

Learning and Development

Our staff are encouraged to improve their skills in order to achieve 

individual, team and organisational goals. We have continued 

our relationship with AIM (Australian Institute of Management) 

and sourced government funding where possible.  A number 

of staff have undertaken on the job traineeships with 100% 

completion rate. This State Government initiative has meant 

staff have improved their skills and received valuable Business 

qualifications.  

Over the last 12 months our staff have attended a variety of 

internal and external training depending on the individual’s 

needs. Our internal workshops have covered important training 

in sexual harassment, harassment and bullying, how to deliver 

effective presentations and IT skills and software programs. Gap 

analysis systems are in place assisting HR to identify training 

requirements and more recently we have implemented formal 

feedback processes ensuring our staff receive effective training  

in the future.

Work Health and Safety (WHS)

SLSNSW takes workplace health and safety very seriously and 

this is evident in the day to day practices of our staff and in the 

support provided to our volunteers. Compliancy with the Work 

Health and Safety Act is vital for management at club, branch  

and state levels.  

As part of our WHS training program, SLSNSW will be distributing 

a revised NSW version of the Guidelines for Safer Surf Clubs 

ensuring best practice is maintained in NSW clubs. A CD will 

accompany the guidelines ensuring easy access to important 

forms. Branches and clubs can anticipate receiving these 

important resources prior to the start of the 2013-14 season.  

The WHS e-Learning platform has also been updated to reflect 

the new work health and safety legislation. A survey aimed at 

assessing the need for further WHS training will be distributed  

to our volunteers in late 2013.

Minimal workplace injuries over the last 12 months reflect the 

ongoing culture of safety within the Australian Lifeguard Service 

and SLSNSW staff. Workplace Safety audits are completed 

regularly at SLSNSW headquarters and work health and safety  

is an agenda item in staff and management meetings.

46%

23%

of our staff are aged 25 to 34.

20% are 18 to 24

23% are 35 to 44

21% are 45 to 59

5% are 60 and over

31% 

Workplace Relations

There have been significant changes in various workplace 

relations laws during the last 12 months requiring HR to 

implement changes to workplace practices to ensure compliance.  

Areas which have been reviewed include Workers Compensation, 

Paid Parental Leave, Traineeship incentives, Equal Opportunity 

for Women, Working with Children and Anti-Discrimination.  

A review of the Staff Policy Handbook has been completed 

ensuring legislative compliance and currency. Other initiatives 

assisting with employee engagement have been developed 

including an employee opinion survey which is currently 

underway and further research into a suitable Human Resource 

Information System.  

of our staff are female.

of our staff have been with 
us for 3-5 years. 

3 years and 6 months is the 
average tenure of our staff.

20% have been with us for 0-1 years

20% have been with us for 1-2 years

11% have been with us for 2-3 years

23% have been with us for 3-5 years

21% have been with us for 5 -10 years

5% have been with us for 10+ years

A snapshot of SLSNSW workforce:
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Patron
Her Excellency Prof Marie Bashir AC CVO 

Governor of NSW

Board of Directors
President#

Tony Haven

Deputy President

Kerry Clancy

Director of Education

Dean Dudley

Director of Finance

Dennis O’Sullivan/Pip Butt

Director of Lifesaving

John Restuccia

Director of Member Services

Gary Chapman/Glenn Langley

Director of Surf Sports

Michael Bate

Chief Executive Officer^

Phillip Vanny AM

State Councillors
Far North Coast Wilson Cregan

North Coast Kerry Clancy

Mid North Coast Rod McDonagh

Lower North Coast Brian Wilcox

Hunter Henry Scruton

Central Coast Stuart Harvey

Sydney Northern Beaches Dave Murray

Sydney John De Cean

Illawarra Bill Seay/Val Zanotto

South Coast Steve Jones

Far South Coast Tony Rettke

State Advisers
Surf Sports Adviser

Richie Lytham OAM

Surf Sports Technical Adviser

Greg Allum OAM

Powercraft Adviser

Kane Hughes

Medical Adviser

Dr John Lennard

Officials Adviser

Graham Bruce

NSW Interstate Team

Head Coach

Jeff Mowbray

Assistant Coach

Scott McCartney

Team Manager

Garry Mensforth

Assistant Team Manager

Kerrie Clarke

NSW Development Team 
Tour to NZ

Coach

Jeff Mowbray

Manager

Garry Mensforth

Female Official

Debbie Pawsey

NSW IRB State Team

Coach

Andrew Turner

Assistant Coach

Steven Robson

Manager

Julie Turner

Assistant Manager

Steven Guy

NSW Country Team

Manager

Harry Klouzal

Assistant Coach

Scott McCartney

Assistant Manager

Laura Thurtell

Coach

Alan Beveridge

Other Positions

Auditors

Burchall, Thompson & Co.

Honorary Photographers

Harvie Allison (harvpix.com),  

Stephen Chu, Bill Sheridan,  

Richard McEvoy

Honorary Historian

Ray Brennan

Committees and Panels

Finance, Audit & Compliance Committee 

Pip Butt (Chairperson), Tony Haven, 

Shaun Minogue, Peter Pearce, Ross 

Bidencope^, Phillip Vanny AM^

Life Membership and Honours Committee

Richie Lytham OAM (Chairperson), John 

Beasley OAM, Peter Pearce, Robert Arthur 

Smith OAM. 

Meritorious Awards Committee

Tony Haven (Chairperson), Richie Lytham 

OAM, Neil Purcell OAM, Robert Arthur 

Smith OAM, John Restuccia.

Rules and Constitution Committee

Stephen Strange (Chairperson), Neil 

Purcell OAM, Damian O’Shannassy, Allen 

Lakeman, Richard Grimmond 

Surf Sports Selection Committee

Michael Bate (Chairperson), Keith 

Caldwell, Richie Lytham OAM, Garry 

Mensforth, Ian Miller 

Lifesaver of the Year Judging Panel

Robert Arthur Smith OAM, Doug Lucas, 

Peter MacMahon

Volunteer of the Year Panel

Geoffrey Lyall, Keith Grima, Marie Ward, 

Lynn Smith

Junior Lifesaver of the Year Panel

Jeremy Keating, Debbie Booth, Stephen 

Knight, Shelley Smith

Judiciary

David Olsen, Gary Daly, Richard Bignold, 

Ian Toll, Gary Beauchamp, Allen Lakeman, 

Marie Ward

Venue Selection Committee

Richie Lytham OAM (Chairperson), 

Michael Kirkby, Greg Allum OAM, John 

Masters, Chad Griffith, Rod McDonagh

Boat Advisory Panel

Richie Lytham OAM (Chairperson), 

John Chivers, Matt Collins, Malcolm 

Dunwoodie, Greg Heard, Mick Lang, 

Patricia McDermott, Brett Main, Grant 

Wilkinson 

IRB Advisory Panel

Richie Lytham OAM (Chairperson), Kaye 

Norris, Mal Flew, Henry Scruton, Ken 

Hudson, Barry Antella, Andrew Turner, 

Naida Guy 

^ Non-voting positions
# Australian Councillor

OFFICE BEARERS & PATRONS
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Senior Management
Chief Executive Officer

Phillip Vanny AM

General Manager

Matt Hanks

Chief Financial Officer

Ross Bidencope

Operations Manager

Matt Rodwell

Administration
PA to the CEO

Aleisha Rees* 

Government Relations Manager

Michelle Bainbridge

Human Resources Manager

Carolyn Wiseman 

Human Resources Officer

Leah Partsafas 

Receptionist/Office Assistant

Rebecca Koedam

Office Coordinator

Natasha Argent

Office Assistant

Ethan Schomberg

Australian Lifeguard  
Service (NSW)
Lifeguard Services Coordinator

Andrew McIvor **

Lifeguard Administration Officer

Jane Dunwoodie **

Lifeguard Coordinator (Southern)

Phillip Dunn**

Senior Lifeguard Pittwater

Dan Hagan**

Lifeguard Coordinator (Northern)

Scott McCartney **

Lifeguard Supervisor (Far North Coast)

Jarrad Cain **

Lifeguard Supervisor (Port Stephens)

Phil Rock **

Australian Lifesaving  
Academy
Academy Education Manager

Pamela Simon

Compliance & Quality Coordinator

Amanda Weir

Academy Support Officers

Steve Allan

Judy Spicer

Academy Administration Officers

Helen Williams

Jonathan Donnelly

Academy Business Manager

Dan Gaffney **

Academy Business Officers

Holly Line **

Phillipa McNamara **

Mel Lawther **

Josh Sheedy **

Academy Administration Officers

Jan McKenna **

Elly McKinnon ** (until December 2012)

Academy Trainers

Jon Corbyn **

Daniel Gay **

Cathy Ellis **

Kim Spicer **

Kate Gorst **

Chris McCaskie **

Craig Carney **

Coastal Risk
Coastal Risk Manager

Adam Weir

Coastal Risk Officers

Stuart Massey

Luke Stigter

Coastal Risk Administration Officer

Chris Twine

Finance
Finance Manager

Rebecca Churchill

Payroll Officer

Rosa Vasile *

Accounts Officers

Barry Seymour *

Carolyn Tremble *

Lifesaving
Lifesaving Manager

Dean Storey

Lifesaving Officers

Murray Copas

Cale Watson (until April 2013)

Shaun Hudson

Duty Operations Officer

Andy Crow

Media and Communications
Media and Communications Manager

Donna Wishart

Marketing Coordinator

Shane Stewart

Media and Communications Coordinator

Matt Miller (from April 2013)

Media & Communications Officer

Alix Vanny

Design & Communications Officer

Aimee Clarke

Member Services
Member Services Manager

Claire Parry

Events & Recognition Officer

Colleen Hill (until December 2012)

Laura Hough

Club Liaison Officer

Ben Child (from February 2013)

Member Engagement Officer

Rowena Clarke (from February 2013)

Organisational Development Officer

Mary Lukie *

SLSNSW Southern Coordinator

Tony Dale

Partnerships
Partnerships Manager

Alistair Russell

Fundraising Events Coordinator

James King

Surf Sports

Surf Sports Manager

Dan Pearce

Surf Sports Events Coordinator

Shane Knight

Surf Sports Development Officer

Lauren Camino

Surf Sports Administration Officer

Denise Lees

* Part time staff

** Staff employed by Surf Life Saving 

Services Pty Ltd

STAFF
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22,000 
active surf 
lifesavers

3996 
rescues

126,402
preventative 
actions

679,611
volunteer  
hours

2012-13 Season
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LIFESAVING SERVICES

Overview

The 2012-13 season was extremely busy and saw many records 

broken for lifesaving activity state-wide. During the season our 

22,000 active surf lifesavers undertook 3996 rescues, conducted 

126,402 preventative actions and contributed 679,611 volunteer 

hours to the community.

The commitment these volunteers exhibit on a daily basis are 

a testament to all those who have gone before and represent a 

contribution to society that is beyond measure. 

Sadly, the coastal drowning toll in NSW shows no sign of 

improvement with 48 drowning deaths in 2012-13. This is despite 

Surf Life Saving providing more patrols, callout services, public 

education initiatives and proactive warnings than ever before. 

Coastal Risk Assessment Project

With the commencement of ‘Project Blueprint’, where every 

beach, headland and rock platform in NSW is being risk assessed, 

SLSNSW is positioning itself to more accurately than ever identify 

sustainable initiatives to bring the drowning toll down. With 

funding through the NSW Government’s Water Safety Black Spot 

Fund, this body of work will facilitate more effective and cost 

efficient solutions to address drowning issues locally, regionally 

and across the state. This SLSNSW led project is innovative and 

unprecedented in its scale and collaborative focus; appropriately 

it is generating a significant amount of optimism and excitement 

within the water safety industry.

Communications

The 2012-13 year saw a significant body of work undertaken 

through our Coastal Radio Network Review. The Review Panel 

set itself a clear goal to enhance radio communications and 

support to the frontline membership and the public. The 

recommendations have now been incorporated into a strategic 

action plan for lifesaving communications in NSW that will 

consolidate Surf Life Saving operations within the emergency 

service space, save more lives and better support our people. 

A major outcome of the review has been the centralisation of 

SurfCom facilities and the bolstering of SurfCom capacity over 

the next three years. In line with the increasing levels of rescue 

activity, stakeholder expectations and enhanced technical and 

training support now required within a SurfCom, the Review 

Panel determined centralisation was in the best interests of the 

organisation’s objectives - to better support its members and 

save more lives along the coast. 

The new 2013-14 season will see state-wide SurfCom support 

delivered from three communications centres (Avoca, Belrose and 

Warringah), providing 7-day a week service over the full patrol 

season with a final delivery model of a single State Operations 

Centre/SurfCom operation by 2014-15. 

SurfCom personnel from the Far North Coast (SurfCom Ballina), 

Central Coast (SurfCom Avoca), Sydney (SurfCom Sydney) and 

South Coast (SurfCom Kiama) must be commended for the 

dedication and support they have provided locally and regionally 

over many years. Their contribution has been fundamental in 

progressing lifesaving communications to the point it is at now. 

Their legacy will help shape the future of Surf Life Saving in NSW 

and nationally. 

We also extend our thanks to the volunteer members of the 

Review Panel, who contributed a significant amount of time  

(over and above other volunteer roles) to the project.

Lifesaving Operations and Equipment
Three year lifesaving services agreements have been reviewed over 

the past six months and are now set until 2016. This will continue to 

provide consistency and clear expectations to clubs, members and 

the public. Thanks to the Branch Directors of Lifesaving for their 

hard work in this key area of lifesaving standards. 

SLSNSW has also continued to support branches and clubs 

with core lifesaving equipment. Through a federal  Emergency 

Volunteer Support Scheme grant, SLSNSW was able to provide 

water rescue manikins and trauma simulation kits to all branches 

- aimed at strengthening club, service and emergency callout 

training and exercises.

This comes in addition to more than $400,000 worth of frontline 

lifesaving equipment granted to clubs in the past year through 

State Government programs and other stakeholder support.

The SLSNSW emergency response system continues to save lives 

across the state. The ongoing commitment of our State Duty 

Officers, Branch Duty Officers and club service callout teams 

ensures our 24/7 capacity continues to strengthen – showcased 

by the 1593 emergencies responded to through the system since 

2008, with a 45% increase in requests for assistance in the past 

12 months alone. 

Always looking at opportunities for enhancement, SLSNSW and 

the branches have worked hard over the last 12 months to roll-

out ‘night-operations’ capability to the majority of regions. This 

targets those emergencies that occur around dusk and extends 

the Surf Life Saving response into the time-critical period when 

someone first gets into difficulty.

Thanks must be extended to our partners at NSW Police Marine 

Area Command, Police Radio (communications) and Polair. Their 

ongoing professional support and partnership is making a major 

difference to our ability to quickly respond to emergencies and 

save more lives along the coastline. Working together, we are now 

able to ensure the closest, most appropriate lifesaving services are 

notified and can respond to emergencies more effectively.

The next 12 months will see a heavy focus on delivering the goals 

set by the Coastal Radio Network Review, including the upgrade 

of many existing repeaters and the installation of additional ones. 

A focus on supporting branches to deliver more consistent and 

effective patrol audits is also a priority, and assisting branches 

and clubs with equipment R&D and grants will continue.

Again we thank the members for their continued selflessness and 

dedication and we look forward to the 2013-14 season being the 

best ever.

John Restuccia	 Dean Storey

Director of Lifesaving	 Lifesaving Manager
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AUSTRALIAN LIFEGUARD SERVICE

The Australian Lifeguard Service (ALS) NSW, continues to be the 

leading provider of contract lifeguard services in 2012-13.

The ALS NSW continued to perform strongly across the  

2012-13 season in providing a best practice, highly skilled 

contract lifeguard service under the banner of Surf Life Saving 

NSW (SLSNSW), supporting Surf Life Saving as the peak  

coastal safety authority.

As the first choice contract lifeguard service, the ALS upholds 

and supports the core principles and values of surf life saving in 

a commercially competitive environment, contributing to and 

supporting the lifesaving activities of SLSNSW.

The ALS prides itself on recruiting from within the volunteer base 

of the broader organisation, providing employment opportunities 

to the membership. More than 80% of employed ALS lifeguards 

(over 330 Lifeguards employed during the summer peak period) 

contribute in a volunteer lifesaving capacity as well. 

The ALS remains the confirmed leading provider of contract 

lifeguard services to Local Government Authorities (LGAs), with 

significant long term contract renewals by Tweed Shire Council 

and Pittwater Council secured this year. Working closely with 

Byron Shire Council, the ALS is now providing a patrol service on 

Main Beach for seven months of the year, a great result for the 

local community and visitors to Byron Bay.

The provision of ALS lifeguards for Event Water Safety was 

significant over 2012-13. ALS lifeguards contributed to the 

success of events such as the World Rowing Championships, 

Dragon Boats, Rowing, Tough Mudder and Opera.

With recent interest from other LGAs, the ALS will need to ensure 

that the operation continues to provide a value-adding and cost 

effective integrated service which enhances community safety.

The ALS greatly appreciates the support of all surf clubs which 

provide building access and shared gear and equipment – this 

partnership delivers better beach safety and community service 

outcomes on behalf of councils. 

The ALS thanks councils and other contract partners, not only for 

the ongoing support of the ALS and Surf Life Saving, but for the 

strong commitment in recognising the importance of providing a 

high-quality lifeguard service to their local communities.

“The Australian Lifeguard 
Service (ALS) NSW, continues 
to be the leading provider of 
contract lifeguard services  
in 2012-13.”

Beach Attendance 3,083,818

Significant Rescues 1162

Preventative Actions 314,778

First Aid 7668

ALS Service Statistics 2012-13
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AUSTRALIAN COASTSAFE

Australian CoastSafe is undertaking an ambitious project after 

funding approval was granted under the NSW Water Safety Black 

Spot Fund to conduct ‘Project Blueprint’, a Coastal Public Safety 

Risk Assessment for every beach and rock platform in NSW. This 

project will be fundamental in addressing the coastal drowning 

issue in NSW both in the short, mid and long term.

An average of 92 people drown in Australian coastal waters 

every year. New South Wales (NSW) accounts for almost 50% of 

the national coastal drowning toll. There have been 292 coastal 

drowning deaths in NSW between July 2004 and July 2013. Over 

53% of these drownings can be attributed to swimming/wading 

(29.8%) and rock-fishing (23.4%), with almost all occurring at 

unpatrolled locations or outside of patrol operational times  

(Surf Life Saving Incident Reporting Database).

To address this issue Surf Life Saving NSW, through the assistance 

of the NSW Ministry for Police and Emergency Services Water 

Safety Black Spot Fund, has delivered a coastal public safety risk 

assessment service for 10 NSW Local Government Areas with the 

highest drowning rates over the past seven years. 

The audit team comprises of three Coastal Public Safety Risk 

Assessors who have now completed year one of the project. 

The team is consistently engaged in the field for weeks on end, 

working hard to consult with stakeholders having local, regional 

and state authority and correlate the vast amount of data and 

information pertaining to coastal risk and drowning issues.

This data is then made available to local and state land managers 

and provides the vital supporting evidence required for the 

effective and efficient implementation of drowning prevention 

strategies. Data is presented in a manner consistent with ISO 

31000:2009 Risk Management – Principles and Guidelines, 

providing land managers with a prioritised treatment plan 

consisting of options for implementation.

The project has increased the focus on community safety which in 

turn reduces the likelihood of risks and hazards going unnoticed 

and incidents occurring. Outcomes, in addition to lives saved, 

include reduced duplication, reduced costs, improved joint-

operations and partnerships between stakeholders and long-

term sustainable and effective drowning prevention strategies.

Coastal Risk Manager, Adam Weir believes “the right solutions, 

implemented at the right locations, at the right times, targeting 

the right people and implemented as part of a long-term strategy 

by the relevant stakeholders is the key to this project”.

This project is the first time the coastal public safety risk 

assessment process has been delivered over entire stretches  

of coastline. 

Over four years the project will cover 1590 km of coastline, which 

includes 600km (38%) of rocky coastline and 990km of sandy 

coastline (62%). 

A total of 892 beaches will be assessed as part of the project. The 

first year of the project  has now been completed, with over 370 

kilometres of coastline being assessed made up of 270 individual 

sites, including 270 beaches and rocky coast locations and in the 

process collected over 19,500 spatial data elements along the 

coast of NSW. All collected data is geocoded and can be analysed 

using Geographic Information Systems (GIS) and incorporated 

into mapping systems. 

This data will also be used to enhance both Surf Life Saving  

and Emergency Service response and planning, and will also be 

incorporated into the Australian Beach Safety and Management 

Programme.

In order to facilitate this project, Surf Life Saving has developed 

a suite of low cost, hi-tech, location based tools. These tools 

are used for a range of applications including public education, 

data collection, event risk management and coastal public 

safety risk assessment. The coastal public safety risk assessment 

application, also known as iRisk, was the first app of its kind to 

be developed. As such it forms part of Surf Life Saving’s world 

leading approach to risk management and coastal public safety 

risk assessment services. 

These tools can be made available through a global distribution 

network to anyone with an iPhone or iPad. International 

organisations such as the Royal National Lifeboat Institution,  

Surf Life Saving Great Britain and Lifesaving Society Korea are 

already discussing how these applications may be adapted for 

their environments.

Adam Weir 

Coastal Risk Manager

watersafety.nsw.gov.au
A NSW Government water safety initiative
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AUSTRALIAN LIFESAVING ACADEMY

The Australian Lifesaving Academy NSW has now been in operation for nine years. 2012-13 was  
the biggest year yet for the Academy across both First Aid Training and First Aid Services. Significant 
milestones were reached for the business, including surpassing 200,000 people in total, trained since the 
Academy’s inception. At 30 June 2013, the total people trained was 211,271.

First Aid Training

The Australian Lifesaving Academy NSW working under the Surf 

Life Saving NSW Registered Training Organisation (RTO) has 

now been servicing the NSW and ACT community for more than 

nine years. 

“Transforming everyday Australians into lifesavers” remains 

the core mission of the Australian Lifesaving Academy NSW. 

The Academy strives to meet this mission through the delivery 

of effective first aid training, the provision of frontline first aid 

services and water safety at events, and through surf and water 

safety programs throughout the state.

During the past year the Australian Lifesaving Academy NSW  

has continued to grow its first aid training services. During the 

period 2012-13 we issued 43,790 awards which was an increase 

of 19.36% from 2011-2012. At this rate we expect to exceed 

250,000 awards issued before the end of 2013.

Of the 43,790 total awards delivered during 2012-13, 12,286  

were First Aid awards and 15,952 were CPR awards. The 

remaining 16,552 awards comprised of Emergency Care, 

Advanced Resuscitation, Spinal Management, Junior First Aid, 

Junior CPR (Basic Resus), Remote First Aid, and accredited 

Asthma and Anaphylaxis. A significant development within our 

training operations over the past 12 months included entering 

into strategic partnerships with Surfing NSW, AFL NSW/ACT,  

and the Australian Defence Force Academy (ADFA).

The Australian Lifesaving Academy teamed up with Surfing 

NSW to assist in the roll-out of a unique Surfers Rescue 24/7 

(SR24/7) program which recognises the significant and 

mostly unheralded role that surfers often play in coastal rescue 

efforts. The course will provide an opportunity for all surfers 

in NSW to do a free CPR and customised board rescue course. 

The free course, which has been delivered to more than 1000 

recreational surfers, school groups and board rider’s clubs 

throughout NSW since November, will provide the education 

and necessary skills surfers can draw on if found in a difficult 

situation and ultimately will result in lives saved across the 

state. Surf Life Saving NSW is proud to be partnering with 

Surfing NSW to deliver the CPR component of the course.

In the 2013 AFL season the AFL NSW/ACT released its updated 

‘Sports Trainers in Community Australian Football Policy’. A 

key component of the updated policy is for the AFL community 

volunteers to complete an Emergency Response Co-ordinator 

(ERC) course. The partnership between AFL NSW/ACT and the 

Academy provides an easy, enjoyable and cost effective pathway 

to compliance with this policy and courses have been rolled out 

to more than 250 AFL volunteers at 15 AFL NSW/ACT community 

clubs across the state and ACT.

In January we were notified of a successful result in a training 

tender with the Australian Defence Force Academy (ADFA). 

The term of the agreement is for three years and involves the 

provision of Apply First Aid training to Midshipmen and Officer 

Cadets at the ADFA campus in Canberra. The initial two courses 

were successfully held in February and May 2013, involving  

more than 600 ADFA personnel.

As always we cannot operate without our dedicated team of 

Academy Trainers, sales team and administration staff throughout 

the state. We thank you for your continued professionalism and 

hard work and efforts towards saving lives.

First Aid Services

The Australian First Aid Services (AFAS) division of the Academy 

was contracted to support many events during the past 12 

months, but none more significant that the 2013 Australian 

Youth Olympic Festival (AYOF) held in Sydney during January 

2013. Contracted by the Australian Olympic Committee (AOC) 

to provide emergency first aid to athletes, spectators, staff, 

and associated contractors during the event, in total the AFAS 

provided 1176 first aid hours across 18 sports/disciplines and 

this was only made possible by the efforts of the 45 experienced 

AFAS first responders who were on duty during the event.

In total for the year the AFAS provided 3126 hours of first aid 

services, up from 1328 hours in 2011-12.

Other events included the Channel 7 Sunrise live concert series 

featuring Justin Bieber, Psy, Samantha Jade and Ed Sheeran. 

Ongoing events for the Premiers’ Department, Hillsong Church, 

Football NSW, Junior Rugby Union Club, NSW Schools Athletics 

and Dragon Boats NSW also kept the first responder team busy.

The Academy continues to grow from strength to strength in  

its personnel, established services as well as diversification into 

new service provision streams. The significant achievements 

outlined in this report are a testament to the hard working team  

of both full time staff as well as our army of casual trainers and 

first responders.

Dan Gaffney 

Academy Business Manager
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ALA NSW Training – Total awards by year

Financial Year Total Awards Growth on previous year

2008/2009 24,228 23.8% increase

2009/2010 31,306 29.2% increase

2010/2011 33,539 7.13% increase

2011/2012 36,687 9.39% increase

2012/2013 43,790 19.36% increase
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EDUCATION

Introduction

Another successful year is behind us and we have seen a great 

effort from everyone involved in the education portfolio as we 

move towards a more streamlined approach to the delivery of our 

services. We are committed to continuous improvement while the 

ultimate goal is to develop practices in education that simplify our 

processes, assisting us to achieve and maintain quality training 

and assessment which ultimately supports our vision of zero 

preventable deaths and injuries on NSW beaches.

All 11 branches have worked towards achieving this goal, 

however with an even more efficient approach we can provide  

a quality training environment with consistency. This will be our 

focus for the coming season.

As always, we would like to thank the Branch Directors of 

Education, Academy staff and everyone involved in education 

within their club and branch for their on-going support and 

commitment to Surf Life Saving and their local communities.

Member Training

State Branch Directors of Education Meeting

This annual event is an opportunity for SLSNSW to workshop ideas 

with the Branch Directors of Education in planning for the following 

season. It assists the organisation in improving training methods 

and provides an opportunity for SLSNSW to communicate any 

upcoming changes which may affect branches and clubs. 

As in previous years, we had the branches nominate their five 

main issues which were then discussed and workshopped. The 

ideas that were discussed among the groups will be reviewed and 

those which are feasible will be actioned over the next 12 months. 

Registered Training Organisation

This year the Academy took a different approach to auditing with 

the Balance Score Card process being implemented. This was to 

simplify the task without diluting the content. Branches and clubs 

were supportive of the change and we aim to capture 100% of 

branches/clubs in the coming years. 

The SLSNSW Academy has undergone a complete review of all 

policies and procedures and related forms to ensure that these 

continue to align with our current practices and best practice  

in education.

There is some uncertainty in the current vocational educational 

environment with many changes forecast to be introduced in 

2014. SLSNSW continues to lobby where appropriate on behalf 

of members and the wider volunteer network, however change 

appears to be inevitable. As always we will endeavour to ensure 

that the impact on members is reduced as much as possible.

Resource Development

Our members have been trialling courses through Pulse  

(online learning management system) to assist with automating 

processes and supporting an environmentally sustainable 

approach to education. The online facility was available for the 

SLSNSW Cert IV Training and Assessment and Facilitator Upgrade 

courses and next season will be made available for many more of 

our awards.

All courses delivered by SLSNSW from the Health Training 

Package were updated to comply with National Standards 

through a fantastic effort from our commercial trainers.

Courses trialled this season included:

•	 Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue – a new course  

trialled nationally

•	 Silver Medallion Basic Beach Management – resources have 

been comprehensively updated

•	 Silver Medallion Advanced First Aid – a new award 

incorporating Spinal Management, ARTC, Pain Management 

and an additional module

•	 Certificate IV Public Safety (Search & Rescue Management) – 

this was trialled in Sydney Branch only

SLSNSW has also been involved in providing subject matter 

experts and feedback for courses including:

•	 34th edition Public Safety Training Manual (to be released 

2014-15 season)

•	 Specialist Powercraft Manual – released during the  

2012-13 season

•	 Radio Operator Certificate – now available

•	 Silver Medallion Communications Centre Operator – 

endorsed for trial 2013-14 season

•	 Pool Lifeguard (Bridging Course) – trial continuing

•	 Various online courses – available 2013-14 season

<   Representation (%) of how many clubs 
including branches that participated in 
the 2013 Balance Score Card process.
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EDUCATION

Community Education

2012 Beach to Bush Program

SLSNSW funded this worthwhile water safety presentation  

and concentrated on visiting areas with a high student 

population which were not too remote, to ensure that costs  

were kept to a minimum. 

The presenters visited 9133 students across 41 schools in a 

slightly condensed program. 

The feedback from both presenters and schools was fantastic 

as always, with one school principal citing the Beach To Bush 

presentation as “one of the most worthwhile and valuable 

presentations my students have attended”. 

Dean Dudley	 Pamela Simon

Director of Education 	 Academy Education Manager
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SURF SPORTS

Surf Sports in NSW continues to thrive on the back 
of yet another exciting season full of wild weather, 
challenging conditions and some great sporting 
results and achievements. 

Some of our major Championship events were affected 
by some extreme weather while others were hosted 
in near perfect conditions. From gale force winds, 
king tides and east coast lows to consistent sunshine 
and great surf – our competitors, officials, volunteers 
and spectators all battled the elements with great 
dedication and enthusiasm.

Both competition and development continued to 
improve in 2012-13 and NSW is again leading the 
way in terms of progression. There are exciting 
times ahead for Surf Sports with ongoing funding 
from the National body and the Australian Sports 
Commission as well as reviews into both coaching 
and officiating. Branches and clubs are also making 
some major progress in Surf Sports with events and 
development programs being implemented and 
delivered across the state.
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SURF SPORTS

Coaching

An increase in overall number of coaches in the state suggests 

that the short term future of the sport is in a good position.  

The introduction of the Junior Coaching Course and proposed 

changes to the accreditation process and curriculum will help 

to further increase and improve the knowledge of our new and 

upcoming coaches. 

Kevin Neilson and Peter Kirkwood were once again instrumental 

in the delivery of six Level One Coaching Courses and a Level Two 

Coaching Course across the state. Their ongoing dedication and 

passion for teaching resulted in the accreditation of 106 new 

Level One Coaches and 10 Level 2 Coaches – taking the overall 

number of accredited coaches in NSW to 1275 – more than 45% 

of coaches Australia wide.

Surf Life Saving NSW continued to offer numerous opportunities 

for new and developing coaches to learn from some of the 

most recognised and respected coaches in the sport through 

our Coaching the Coast and Regional Development Clinics as 

well as the Country Athlete Exchange Program. Looking to the 

future, we have further opportunities for some of our ‘up-and-

coming’ coaches with Development Coach Positions available on 

representative team tours.

Officials

Our officials continue to rank as some of the most experienced 

in Australia. NSW now supplies almost 50% of all accredited 

officials across the country. Similar to the coaching statistics, the 

introduction of the Junior Officials Course has added another 

exciting step to the Officials Pathway and contributed to the 

growth of total accreditation numbers in the state. 

We are facing a long term challenge when it comes to new 

officials. The average age of our officials sits at 50 years old. While 

they are still as willing and able as ever, there will come a time 

in the near future when these fantastic people that we have 

come to recognise as all too familiar faces on the beach may 

themselves consider retirement from officiating duties. Clubs, 

branches and SLSNSW have to encourage the younger members 

of our association to take on officiating roles at surf sports events 

because as we know, without the volunteer officials – our sport 

wouldn’t exist.

Many of our coaches, officials and volunteers received 

recognition across a number of different award ceremonies 

throughout the 2012-13 season (from page 59).

“Our officials continue to rank as  
some of the most experienced 
in Australia. NSW now supplies 
almost 50% of all accredited 
officials across the country.”
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SURF SPORTS

Events

We enjoyed a full season of Surf Sports events with a total of eight 

Championships delivered throughout the state. The success of 

some of these events, in particular the State Championships, means 

SLSNSW is constantly under pressure to deliver these huge events 

to the highest quality for our members and volunteers.

One of the greatest challenges facing the sport is the continued 

scrutiny and evolution of safety enhancements when delivering 

Surf Sports events. SLSNSW has greatly improved the level of risk 

reporting and response at these major championship events and  

it is important that this evolution continues right down to a  

club level.  

While there are still many processes that are yet to be perfected, 

we are confident that our events are continuously improving 

across all aspects from timetabling, people management, and 

entry/results systems through to moving forward with greater 

use of technology and social media.

It is fair to say that the Age Championships at Ocean Beach-Umina 

presented some significant challenges with extreme weather 

conditions disrupting the normal flow of the event. This event 

highlighted a few key areas that require greater detail in the event 

of similar situations occurring at future SLSNSW events.

SLSNSW will continue to work closely with host clubs and 

branches alongside the local councils in season 2013-14 and 

beyond to deliver our State Championship events to the highest 

quality possible.

Our Events:

2012 Pool Rescue Championships

Peninsula Leisure Centre, Woy Woy – 28 & 29 July

2012 Endurance Championships

Swansea Belmont SLSC – 29 October

2012 Interbranch Championships

Blackhead SLSC – 8 & 9 December

2013 Stramit Country Championships

South West Rocks – 11-13 January

2013 ALLPHONES SLSNSW Age Championships

Ocean Beach/Umina SLSC – 1-3 March

2013 ALLPHONES SLSNSW Masters Championships

Ocean Beach/Umina SLSC – 6 & 7 March

2013 ALLPHONES SLSNSW Open Championships

Ocean Beach/Umina SLSC – 8-10 March

2013 Best of the Best Surf Boats

Maroubra SLSC – 23 March

2013 SLSNSW IRB Premiership Series

Mollymook SLSC | Forster SLSC | Newport SLSC 

2013 SLSNSW IRB State Championships

Fingal Beach SLSC – 8 & 9 June
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SURF SPORTS

State & Representative Teams  
and Athlete Development 

The athlete development pathway is an integral part of our 

sport and SLSNSW continued to offer a number of programs and 

opportunities in 2012-13. From the grass roots athlete through 

to the elite level competition offered by our State Representative 

teams, we have further educated our members in what it takes to 

become one of the country’s top competitors.

In NSW, we are fortunate to have access to some of the best 

coaching and learning facilities in the country and SLSNSW has 

formed multiple relationships with other organisations to help 

our athletes take their competitive potential to the very top. 

Ongoing assistance from the Australian Sports Commission and 

SLSA, various Academies of Sport and universities have exposed 

our Surf Sports talent pool to training and education resources 

that many other states and sports are unable to offer.

Throughout our various programs and representative teams 

we saw athletes from the U13 to U15 age groups attend our 

Talented Athlete Program, our SLSNSW State Team continued 

their dominance in the Interstate Championships and the NSW 

Country Team toured New Zealand with great success.

Our programs and teams:

Talented Athlete Program

Sydney Academy of Sport, Narrabeen – 3-5 October 2012 

SLSNSW High Performance Program

Wollongong Surf Leisure Centre – 2-4 November 2012

SLSNSW Country Team Trans Tasman Series

New Zealand Northern Region – 1-8 January 2013

SLSNSW State Team – Interstate Championships

Newport Beach/SOPAC – 21 & 22 January 2013

SLSNSW Surf Boat Interstate Team

Stockton Beach SLSC – 9 February 2013

SLSNSW IRB Interstate Team

Mindil Beach, Darwin – 18 July 2013

Summary

There is no doubt this has been a very busy and productive year 

in Surf Sports. There have been several areas that have been 

identified that require immediate attention leading into the 

2013-14 season and beyond. The sport will always face challenges 

such as limited resources, financial restrictions and the lure of 

our top athletes to Queensland. Our major championship events, 

particularly our State Championships, are now some of the 

biggest sporting events in the country based on participation 

numbers alone. 

SLSNSW is conscious of the fact that our volunteers already 

dedicate a great deal of their own time at the beach when time 

is already very valuable to everyone. We hope that with smarter 

timetabling, advances in technology and improved event 

management, we will achieve our goal of delivering successful  

and memorable events for our members.

The workload in delivering acceptable Surf Sports events to an 

ever increasing membership base is at times daunting. However, 

our current team of Surf Sports Staff, Senior Officials and every 

single volunteer, whether they are officials on the beach or 

cleaning the competition area for the host club, I am confident 

that the sport of Surf Life Saving in NSW will continue to flourish.

I would also like to take this opportunity to congratulate and 

thank a special group of volunteers, affectionately known as 

‘Dad’s Army’. Led by Richie Lytham, this group of mostly retired 

club members dedicate an enormous amount of their own 

precious time maintaining and manufacturing all of the gear 

and equipment that is required to deliver our events. They 

often complete the jobs that no-one likes doing and they do it 

with a smile on their face. So, to Richie Lytham, Bill & Maureen 

Worth, Bernie Carr, Barry Antella, Michael Byrnes and the other 

‘infantrymen and women’, thank you for your dedication and 

commitment to the sport on behalf of all of our Surf Sports family.

Michael Bate	 Dan Pearce

Director of Surf Sports	 Surf Sports Manager
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MEDIA AND COMMUNICATIONS

Overview

The Surf Life Saving brand is an Australian icon and is widely 

recognised and well respected by the community. The main goal 

of the Media and Communications strategy is to enhance the Surf 

Life Saving brand and communicate important information to the 

public as well as our own members.

To meet these strategic aims, we conduct an extensive media 

relations program, which focuses on being both proactive and 

reactive to events and incidents which occur throughout the year.

Surf Life Saving NSW communicates to members in a variety 

of ways, including a weekly e-newsletter to all clubs, social 

media channels including Facebook, Twitter and Instagram, a 

website which hosts a variety of resources for members and the 

public, regular updates from individual portfolios and directly 

disseminating important information to clubs and branches.

Throughout the season we had many opportunities to attract 

positive media attention for the efforts and achievements of our 

members, including our monthly Rescue of the Month award, 

Australian Medals and Bravery Awards and elite athletes selected 

for teams and squads. 

Media Activities

The NSW Surf Life Saving Championships were held at Ocean 

Beach-Umina in March and were extremely well supported 

by local media organisations in the Central Coast region. We 

partnered with Southern Cross Austereo through its Central Coast 

radio stations SEA FM and 2GO. Again, NBN TV provided us with 

significant support, airing Community Service Announcements in 

the lead up to the Championships, as well as covering the event in 

its nightly news and sports broadcasts.

Our volunteer season launch “Raising of the Flags” is a colourful 

event which attracts much attention from media. This season 

we had Raising of the Flags ceremonies at numerous locations 

throughout the state, including Sydney’s Dee Why Beach. These 

events give clubs, branches and SLSNSW the opportunity to 

showcase the diversity of the surf lifesaving movement, recruit 

new members and promote key safety messages.

Now in its fifth year, our state-wide Emergency Response 

System which coordinates callouts anytime, anywhere, has 

grown significantly and our media team is kept busy updating 

the public, through the media, on these serious incidents and 

successful rescues.

Online Initiatives

The Media and Communications team has continued to  

explore and expand into the world of social media utilising  

online networking tools to deliver information and better engage 

with our members, particularly young volunteers. This strategy 

has been a major success. Since its launch in September 2011, 

SLSNSW social media presence has been growing steadily with 

more than 7000 Facebook followers. 

Our Social Media platforms proved invaluable during the 2013 

Allphones NSW Surf Life Saving Championships, when severe 

weather disrupted the event program significantly. The SLSNSW 

Facebook and Twitter feeds were used to relay the latest timetable 

information, images, news and results. 

During the season we also launched a Surf Life Saving State 

Operations Centre Twitter account (@slsnsw_soc), which 

provides real time updates on operational activities and 

emergency callouts. The SOC twitter feed has also become a 

simple and easy way for media organisations to keep up to  

date with progress on rescues or major incidents.

The SLSNSW website also received a complete overhaul, with  

the support of a grant from the Federal Government’s Emergency 

Volunteer Support Scheme. The website was redesigned and 

updated to more effectively deliver relevant information to 

members and clubs. 

PwC Transparency Awards
This year we were recognised for the quality and transparency 

of the information we make accessible to our members and the 

public. For the third year in a row, SLSNSW was named a Top 10 

Finalist in the PricewaterhouseCoopers Transparency Awards 

($5m to $30m revenue category.)

Lifesavers meet His Royal Highness Prince Charles at BondiPolice and Emergency Services Minister Michael Gallacher raises the 
first  flags of the season with Olympic Kayaker Murray Stewart
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Fundraising

Surf Life Saving NSW undertakes a range of fundraising activities 

each year with the goal to raise as much money as possible to 

distribute to our 129 NSW clubs and 11 branches. Each compliant 

club and branch will receive $6311 from the following fundraising 

programs in 2012-13: 

Programs

Raffle

Last year the raffle program performed favourably with a 4% 

increase on the prior year’s results. This clearly shows that the 

raffle program is building on the gains it made in 2011-12 and 

we will continue to closely monitor the results and look for ways 

to maximise the returns. There have been several initiatives 

implemented around the raffle program to ensure its success 

moving forward. These initiatives include: increased training for 

raffle sellers, increased events identified for raffle tickets to be 

sold at and increased detail and thought given to the marketing  

of each raffle.

We continue to regularly provide raffle seller locations to all 

clubs and branches prior to any activity taking place and where 

necessary communicate any special activities to ensure everyone 

is aware of what is taking place and where.

Telesales

The telesales program that is contracted to a third party specialist 

continues to support the work done by the SLSNSW raffle program 

in NSW.

Guardians of Surf

The Guardians of the Surf program is managed by the Surf 

Life Saving Foundation (SLSF) who we have worked with over 

several years to grow and develop this program. The Guardians 

of the Surf have again contributed significantly to the annual 

fundraising distribution allowing clubs to continue to upgrade, 

replace and repair the vital lifesaving equipment required to allow 

us to continue to provide our service on the beach. We sincerely 

thank all those regular givers who are the Guardians of the Surf 

and everyone else who makes a donation to the organisation.

Fundraising Events

As well as our raffle and regular giving programs, Surf Life Saving 

NSW also drives fundraising events to not only raise funds for 

SLSNSW lifesaving initiatives and programs, but also to raise 

awareness of Surf Life Saving and highlight our lifesaving and 

community safety initiatives.

Sydney International Boat Show, 28 July - 1 August 2012

The 2012 Sydney International Boat Show was held at the 

Sydney Convention Centre, Darling Harbour from Thursday 

28 July until Monday 1 August 2012. Surf Life Saving NSW was 

offered a 3m x 3m stand in the ‘Marine Precinct’ for the course 

of the event. SLSNSW provided a Surf Rescue Jet ski, Surf Life 

Saving educational collateral, SLSNSW raffle sellers and staff 

and volunteers for the stand over the five days of the Boat Show. 

The event was a success for the organisation with significant 

funds raised from a combination of donations, merchandise 

and raffle ticket sales. Our on-going involvement at this event 

in the future has been highlighted as an opportunity to increase 

our fundraising and water safety awareness activities and to 

introduce new membership opportunities and promote our skills 

in First Aid and CPR training.

Sydney Telstra 500, 2-4 December 2012

For the third consecutive year Surf Life Saving NSW was chosen 

as the charity recipient for the Sydney Telstra 500 V8 Supercar 

event at Homebush. Surf Life Saving NSW provided tubes of SLS 

branded sunscreen to the attendees of the V8’s for a small fee 

as well as collection tins for donations from the public. There 

was also SLSNSW education collateral present for the public to 

take away in the form of posters, magnets and pamphlets. Over 

the course of the event Surf Life Saving NSW had the SLSNSW 

Education trailer onsite along with a team of fantastic volunteers  

to help with collections and educating the public on surf safety. 

Boardies Day, Martin Place, Thursday 21 February 2013

The Surf Life Saving Foundation once again drove a national 

fundraising day for 2013 in the form of Boardies Day.  Boardies 

Day is an easy way for everyone in the community to raise funds 

for Surf Life Saving - all you have to do is swap your corporate 

wear or school uniform for your favourite pair of board shorts 

and make a donation in support of Surf Life Saving. In 2013 many 

schools and corporate organisations in NSW got on board to 

raise funds for Surf Life Saving NSW or their local surf club. Surf 

Life Saving NSW staff and volunteers held a highly successful 

‘Boardies & Budgies’ sale at Martin Place in the Sydney CBD 

and were overwhelmed by the response to these. The fantastic 

interest generated by this appeal led to great fundraising results 

over the course of the day’s activities.

GoFundraise online fundraising site

Surf Life Saving NSW has continued its agreement with online 

fundraising platform ‘GoFundraise’ to expand its fundraising 

ability. This agreement allows Surf Life Saving NSW to create and 

manage its own online fundraising events or leverage off major 

events in the NSW community. It also allows supporters of Surf Life 

Saving to create their own fundraising pages to fundraise on behalf 

of Surf Life Saving NSW. An example of this initiative is the current 

‘Blackmore’s Running Festival’ partnership where supporters of 

SLSNSW can design their own pages and direct their fundraising 

towards SLSNSW when participating in this event. 

FUNDRAISING AND PARTNERSHIPS
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FUNDRAISING AND PARTNERSHIPS

Looking Forward to 2013-14

Pin & Win’ Campaign

This year for the first time Surf Life Saving NSW has come on-

board with the national Surf Life Saving Foundation (SLSF) ‘Pin 

& Win’ Campaign. This campaign involves the sales of $10 and 

$25 scratch cards within NSW. These scratch cards also come 

with a signature Surf Life Saving pin attached for supporters of 

SLS who buy the pins to wear proudly. All money raised within 

NSW through this program is distributed back into NSW at the 

conclusion of the campaign from the national fundraising pool.

‘Start of Summer’ Fundraiser Events

To celebrate the start of the season Surf Life Saving NSW will be 

coordinating two fundraising days at selected sites in Sydney. 

Manly Corso and Martin Place have been locked in as sites that 

will expose the SLSNSW brand to the maximum amount of public 

interest. With activities that include the sale of board shorts, ‘Pin 

& Win’ scratchies and the distribution of educational collateral, 

these fundraising days will provide important avenues for raising 

funds and public awareness for SLSNSW.

2012-13 NSW PARTNERS

Allphones

Allphones is Australia’s largest independent 

telecommunications retailer with over 150 

stores nationally.  For the sixth consecutive 

year, Allphones was naming rights sponsor 

of the NSW Surf Life Saving Championships 

which was held at Ocean Beach, Central 

Coast NSW. Unfortunately Allphones will 

not be renewing their sponsorship of 

the State titles, bringing an end to a very 

memorable partnership. 

Stramit Building Products

Stramit Building Products is one 

of Australia’s leading Australian 

manufacturers of steel building products. 

Stramit Building Products is the naming 

rights sponsor of the NSW Country 

Surf Life Saving Championships and 

has proudly supported Surf Life Saving 

NSW since 2007. Stramit’s ongoing 

commitment and support has helped Surf 

Life Saving NSW to deliver outstanding 

competitive opportunities for our country 

branches. Further to this, Stramit are 

committed to support the Awards of 

Excellence, which enables SLSNSW to 

recognise, reward and celebrate our 

outstanding members.

Engine Swim

Engine Swim is proudly Australian 

owned and develops and produces 

innovative swimwear to help achieve 

peak performance. Engine Swim provides 

a range of products from team gear 

to goggles to rash vests, swim caps 

and competition caps. Engine Swim 

supported the NSW Representative Team 

and U21 Development Team as well as 

assisted with gear for other sports events 

and programs.

Other SLSNSW Supporters

This year we were also fortunate enough 

to be supported by a range of other 

organisations that assisted in providing 

value in kind product or heavily discounted 

items to help keep our operating costs to  

a minimum. 

•	 BRP

•	 Kellogg’s

•	 News Limited

•	 Kirks

•	 Mambo

•	 Rafferty’s Garden

Dolphin Surf Craft
Dolphin is one of the largest manufacturers in 
Australia producing custom handmade craft 
for the elite of Surf Life Saving competitors. 
Dolphin came on board in 2012 to provide 
clubs across NSW with significantly 
discounted rescue boards, as well as 
providing a number of in-kind rescue boards 
for State-based operations.
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Our partners continue to demonstrate their commitment to our mission, goals and strategic vision and Surf 
Life Saving NSW is grateful to the following organisations that partnered with us in 2012-13.

DHL

DHL is the global leader in express, 

overland transport and air freight and is 

the world’s number one in ocean freight 

and contract logistics. DHL supports Surf 

Life Saving NSW through the provision of 

patrol uniforms plus cash support to each 

of the eleven branches in the state.

Westpac

Westpac is Australia’s first bank opening 

its doors in 1817. Today Westpac is one 

of Australia’s largest financial services 

organisations.  Westpac is involved at all 

levels of surf lifesaving in Australia and the 

relationship between Westpac and Surf Life 

Saving Australia is the most durable in the 

organisation’s history, dating back to 1973. 

Westpac provides financial support to Surf 

Life Saving NSW, and its branches, towards 

lifesaving operations.

Telstra

Telstra is Australia’s leading 

telecommunications and information 

services company. Telstra investment 

strategy has changed this year, with a 

focus on supporting Surf Life Saving 

technology and communications 

infrastructure.

Woodside 

Woodside is Australia’s largest publicly 

traded oil and gas exploration and 

production Company and one of the world’s 

leading producers of liquefied natural gas. 

For the last three years Woodside has been 

the national sun protection partner of Surf 

Life Saving and is focused on protecting 

surf lifesavers from the harsh Australian 

sun. In 2012-2013 Woodside completed 

their allocation of Woodside Marquees, 

with every club in Australia receiving a 3 x 

3m sun shelter to use each weekend when 

patrolling. Unfortunately 2012-13 brings an 

end to the Woodside partnership. 

Bonds 

Bonds recognises that the future of surf 

lifesaving in Australia lies with our juniors. 

In 2012-13 Bonds supported 56 NSW 

clubs with free rash vests for their junior 

membership, supporting the delivery of sun 

safety practices, as well as providing clubs 

with an opportunity to generate vital funds.

Dulux

In 2011 Dulux became a national partner of 

Surf Life Saving with the aim to help protect 

and preserve some of Australia’s most 

important and iconic buildings from some 

of the world’s harshest weather conditions. 

Through this partnership Dulux Australia 

has implemented The Surf Club Project 

where Dulux will donate 100L of its tough 

Weathershield exterior paint to every club 

throughout Australia each year until 2014 to 

protect clubs for the next generation of surf 

lifesavers and beachgoers.

Virgin Australia

Virgin Australia is the official airline of 

Surf Life Saving, raising the awareness 

of the importance of surf safety for both 

international and domestic tourists on our 

beaches. Virgin Australia promotes surf 

safety to inbound tourists and domestic 

passengers through their in-flight 

entertainment system, Voyeur magazine 

and key advertising spots throughout 

Australian airports, educating travellers 

before they visit NSW beaches.
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Government Funding 

We wish to acknowledge the NSW Government for supporting 

our operations, services and programs through the following 

grant programs. 

NSW Office of Communities, Sport and Recreation

Capital Facility Development Program

The Department of Sport and Recreation’s continued support 

of Surf Life Saving NSW through this program has delivered 

immeasurable improvements to many club facilities across the 

NSW coastline. Through this year’s $2 million Surf Club Facility 

Development Program, 16 Surf Life Saving Clubs were successful 

in receiving much needed funding for facility upgrades and 

rebuilds.

NSW Ministry for Police and Emergency Services 

Co-operative funding and Enhanced Rescue  
Capabilities Program 

Through the Ministry for Police and Emergency Services, Surf Life 

Saving NSW receives ongoing funding for our operations through 

our Co-operative Agreement and for the second consecutive 

year, we received an additional $1 million in funding through 

the Enhanced Rescue Capabilities Program in recognition of the 

development of the Emergency Response System. 

Water Safety Black Spots Fund 

Through the NSW Government’s Water Safety Black Spots Fund, 

Surf Life Saving NSW received a grant of $332,000 to commence 

the first year of ‘Project Blueprint’, a Coastal Public Safety Risk 

Assessment for every beach and rock platform in New South 

Wales.  This will provide a ‘Blueprint’ for NSW from which an 

effective drowning prevention strategy can be developed. 

In its first year the state-wide ‘Project Blueprint’ targeted priority 

black spots in 10 Local Government Areas, which included: 

Tweed, Byron, Ballina, Wyong, Randwick, Wollongong, Waverley, 

Coffs Harbour, Sutherland, Gosford and Lake Munmorah. Surf Life 

Saving NSW was also successful in securing $320,000 to carry out 

year two of this project.

The Water Safety Black Spots Fund also supported Surf Life 

Saving NSW with a grant of $66,570 to deliver surf safety 

education to students in schools at key residential black spot 

locations in Western Sydney. Through Surf Life Saving NSW’s  

‘Surf School’ project, we are aiming to modify the behaviour of 

young people before they reach the critical age of 18.

Westpac Life Saver Rescue Helicopter (Southern Region) 

The NSW Government committed $1.5 million this year to 

assist in funding the operation of the Westpac Life Saver Rescue 

Helicopter (Southern Region) in Sydney and the Far South Coast 

for the 2012-13 year. This funding ensured that the search and 

rescue service was able to provide a 24/7 service in the Greater 

Sydney Region and a second service on the NSW South Coast, 

operating during daylight hours, year round.

Emergency Volunteer Support Scheme 

Surf Life Saving NSW was successful in securing funding through 

the joint State and Commonwealth Natural Disaster Resilience 

Program as part of the Emergency Volunteer Support Scheme 

(EVSS). This funding supported Surf Life Saving NSW with two 

significant projects, directly assisting the membership. Firstly 

$42,505 was granted to purchase water-rescue manikins and 

advanced casualty simulation kits for use by branches in training 

lifesavers in the new Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue course. 

Secondly, $45,000 was awarded to Surf Life Saving NSW to design 

and rollout an online induction course for new members, which 

will be in place for the 2013-14 season. 

NSW Government Community Building Partnership 
Program 

Surf Life Saving NSW would like to thank the Premier of New 

South Wales and all the State Members of Parliament who 

distributed funding in their areas to 11 Surf Life Saving Clubs 

through the 2012-2013 Community Building Partnership 

Program for infrastructure projects. This funding enabled those 

Surf Life Saving Clubs to undertake repairs and upgrades to their 

clubhouses. It also enabled a number of those clubs to build 

secure facilities for storing rescue equipment.

NSW Communities Relations Commission  

Community Grants Program

Supported by the NSW Government through the Community 

Relations Commission for a Multicultural NSW, Surf Life Saving 

NSW was awarded with a grant to deliver surf education tailored 

specifically for Culturally and Linguistically Diverse (CALD) 

communities and refugees in the Wollongong area. This involved 

conducting surf safety family days in the Wollongong area 

specifically for refugee families.

Department of Primary Industries 

Observation Towers Funding Program 

Through the NSW Department of Primary Industries, Surf 

Life Saving NSW received funding to provide water resistant 

binoculars to every club in New South Wales under the 

Observation Towers Funding Program.

Australian Government 

Surf Life Saving NSW received funding from the Federal 

Government’s Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet and the 

Australian Sports Commission, which was administered through 

Surf Life Saving Australia for black spot funding and surf sport 

participation based programs. 
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Minister for Police & Emergency Services, Michael Gallacher, 
addresses the SLSNSW Club Conference in 2012

Government Support

NSW Ministers 

Our special thanks goes to our two portfolio Ministers, the  

Hon. Michael Gallacher MLC, Minister for Police and Emergency 

Services and the Hon. Graham Annesley  MP, Minister for Sport 

and Recreation for supporting the activities, programs and 

operations of Surf Life Saving  in New South Wales. 

Parliamentary Friends of Surf Life Saving NSW 

We are most grateful to the Parliamentary Friends of Surf Life 

Saving NSW  for their ongoing support of the activities of Surf 

Life Saving NSW and for commending a number of our programs, 

volunteers and clubs over the year in Parliament. 

On behalf of the Parliamentary Friends of Surf Life Saving NSW, 

the Chairperson, Mr Darren Webber MP (Member for Wyong), 

wrote to all the Surf Life Saving Clubs state-wide to thank the 

members for their efforts during the 2012-13 Surf Life Saving 

season, in which no lives were lost between the flags. This was 

great recognition by all sides of Government of the tireless work 

our volunteers undertake each season. 

NSW Members of Parliament and Local Mayors who 
supported Project Blueprint 

We would like to thank the following Members of Parliament and 

Local Mayors who supported us in launching Project Blueprint in 

their local areas:

•	 Mr Geoff Provest MP, Member for Tweed and Cr Barry 

Longland, Mayor of Tweed Shire Council 

•	 Mr Andrew Fraser MP, Member for Coffs Harbour and Mayor, 

Cr Denise Knight, Coffs Harbour City Council 

•	 Mr Darren Webber MP, Member for Wyong and Cr Doug 

Eaton, Mayor of Wyong Shire Council 

•	 Mr Bruce Notley-Smith MP, Member for Coogee and Cr Tony 

Bowen, Mayor of Randwick City Council

Peak Body Representation on Government 
and Industry Advisory Groups, Reference 
Groups and Committees 

In recognition of our peak body status, Surf Life Saving NSW was 

represented on a number of Government and industry-based 

committees, reference and advisory groups in 2012-13. 

New South Wales

Surf Life Saving NSW has representatives on the following state-

based committees and groups:  

•	 The NSW Water Safety Advisory Council (Ministry for Police 

and Emergency Services), which consists of Government 

agencies and members from not-for-profit organisations 

focused on drowning prevention and water safety education 

and awareness.  The Council includes organisations such as 

Royal Life Saving and Austswim. 

•	 The Council of Emergency Volunteers (Ministry for Police and 

Emergency Services), which consists of peak not-for-profit 

organisations and Government agencies, which focuses 

on volunteer recruitment and welfare. This is made up of 

organisations such as the NSW Rural Fire Service, State 

Emergency Service, St John Ambulance, and Australian  

Red Cross. 

•	 The NSW Safer Coastal Waters Sub-Committee,  

Marine Stakeholder Consultative Group, State Marine 

Rescue Consultative Committee and Rock Fishing Safety 

Development Group (Ministry for Police and Emergency 

Services).

•	 NSW Sports Industry Reference Group for Work Health and 

Safety (NSW Office of Communities, Sport and Recreation).

•	 NSW Recreational Vessels Advisory Group (NSW Maritime), 

which includes representatives of peak recreational user 

groups, such as Yachting NSW and the Australian Power  

Boat Association. 

•	 NSW Sports Federation whose mission is to lead NSW sport  

in building relevant, healthy communities. 

•	 The Austswim NSW State Advisory Committee, which is  

the state industry body for the teaching of swimming and 

water safety.  

•	 The Marine Consultative Meeting for the Bureau of 

Meteorology (BOM), which includes  agencies such as Marine 

Rescue NSW and Transport for NSW. 

•	 The Emergency Services Spatial Information Group (ESSIC), 

which is run by the Emergency Information Coordination 

Unit (EICU) through the NSW Land and Property Information 

Department, to ensure that the emergency management 

sector has the best spatial and related data available to 

deal with multi-agency emergencies, such as terrorism and 

natural disasters. 

•	 Surf Life Saving NSW is the Enterprise RTO Association 

(ERTOA) representative on the NSW Reference Group for 

the National VET E-learning strategy, chaired by the NSW 

Department of Education and Communities. This Strategy is 

managed by the Flexible Learning Advisory Group (FLAG), the 

key policy advisory group on national directions and priorities 
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for information and communication technologies in the  

VET section. 

•	 Surf Life Saving NSW sits on a number of District Marine 

Rescue Sub-Committees, District Rescue Committees and 

District Emergency Management Committees across the state.

•	 Surf Life Saving NSW was a key stakeholder on the NSW Skin 

Cancer Prevention Advisory Committee to provide advice 

to the Cancer Institute NSW on finalisation of the NSW Skin 

Cancer Prevention Strategy 2012-2015.  

National 

Surf Life Saving NSW has representatives on the following 

committees: 

•	 Australian Standards Committee CS-093 - AS 2416 Water 

Safety Signs and Beach Safety Flags 

•	 A trust member on the Committee for the National Monument 

for Fallen Lifesavers

International 

The International Lifesaving Federation (ILS) is the world 

authority for drowning prevention, lifesaving and lifesaving 

sport. The ILS leads, supports and collaborates with national and 

international organisations engaged in drowning prevention, 

water safety, water rescue, lifesaving, lifeguarding and lifesaving 

sport. Surf Life Saving NSW has representatives on the following 

ILS committees: 

•	 International Lifesaving Federation Rescue Commission

•	 International Lifesaving Federation Rescue Operations 

Committee

•	 International Lifesaving Rescue Commission, Chair of 

Education Committee

Surf Life Saving NSW is also represented on:

•	 The International Standards Committee TC 145/SC 1 – ISO 

20712 Water Safety Signs and Beach Safety Flags

Advocacy on Behalf of Surf Life Saving Clubs

Security of Surf Life Saving Clubs on Crown Lands 

Surf Life Saving NSW has been liaising with the Crown Lands 

Division throughout the 2012-13 year to advocate for greater 

security of tenure for Surf Life Saving Clubs on Crown Lands. Surf 

Life Saving NSW has advocated strongly to the NSW Government 

that no Surf Life Saving Club should be worse off under any 

new policy and there needs to be greater clarification of the 

maintenance, condition and ownership of facilities across the state. 

Surf Life Saving NSW is continuing to work closely with the Crown 

Lands Division to progress a standardised lease template for Surf 

Life Saving Clubs and seek greater security of tenure through a 

consistent minimum lease term.  

National Not-for-Profit Reforms 

In 2012 with the establishment of a national regulator, the 

Australian Charities and Not-for-Profit Commission (ACNC) there 

have been a number of Bills and reviews relating to the regulatory 

framework and taxation of the Not-for-Profit sector. 

Surf Life Saving NSW advocated to the Australian Government 

through the review of the ACNC exposure draft legislation and 

the Charitable Fundraising Regulation Reforms for financial 

reporting to be made easier for our Surf Life Saving Clubs who  

are often under resourced and don’t have the paid staff or 

financial expertise to follow complex and costly reporting  

and compliancy requirements. 

Surf Life Saving NSW did however welcome proposed changes, 

which would see the alignment of State and Federal reporting 

requirements that would result in reducing the duplication of 

reporting requirements for all our affiliated entities. 

Updating our Members on Changes to  
Government Legislation and Regulations

Surf Life Saving NSW has provided information and fact sheets 

to our Branches and Clubs to update them on changes to 

Government legislation and regulations, in relation to: 

•	 The phase in of the new Working With Children Checks.

•	 Changes to reporting requirements, obligations and duties to 

charities following the introduction of the Australian Charities 

and Not-for-Profit Commission (ACNC).

•	 Amendments to the State Emergency and Rescue 

Management Act  relating to Inshore Water Rescue protocols.

•	 The implementation of the new Work, Health & Safety 

Legislation, whereby Surf Life Saving NSW circulated fact 

sheets and DVDs to clubs about what implications these 

changes had on clubs. Incident notification fact sheets and 

posters were also circulated. 

•	 Best practice guidelines for charitable organisations on the 

NSW Government’s Charitable Fundraising Act. 

•	 Workers Compensation fact sheets. 

In addition, Surf Life Saving NSW provided pre-season briefings 

relating to State Government Tsunami and Flood Plans, and 

information from key emergency service stakeholders. 

National Search and Rescue Award

Surf Life Saving NSW and its volunteers were recognised by the 

Australian National Search & Rescue Council with a Certificate 

of Recognition for outstanding dedication to the community,  

in particular through the Emergency Response System.
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Surf Life Saving NSW Wins 2013 Public 
Safety Award for Project Blueprint

Surf Life Saving NSW was awarded with the Association of 

Public-Safety Communications Officials Australasia (APCO) 

2013 Public Safety Award for our state-wide coastal risk 

assessment program, Project Blueprint. 

The APCO Australasia Awards showcase the best of the 

public safety sector, celebrates the leaders in emergency 

management and rewards hardworking members and 

professionals who have gone above and beyond in pursuit of 

service, innovation and communications excellence. Surf Life 

Saving NSW is honoured to have been recognised by APCO, 

which represents all sectors of public safety and emergency 

management through communications and technology 

innovation throughout Australia. 

Partnerships

Beach Safety Tourism Partnership with the North 
Coast Destination Network 

Surf Life Saving NSW launched a new partnership with the North 

Coast Destination Network to provide surf safety material to 

visitor centres, airports and tourism providers, in English and 

seven other languages including: traditional Chinese, simplified 

Chinese, Korean, Japanese, Hindi, Malay and Arabic. It is also 

supported by links to the BeachSafe website:  

www.beachsafe.org.au

The new tourism partnership also attracted attention in the NSW 

Parliament this year when the Minister for Police and Emergency 

Services, Michael Gallacher MLC provided a comprehensive 

outline of what Surf Life Saving NSW does to educate and ensure 

the safety of all visitors to NSW beaches.

Partnership with Surfing NSW to deliver Surfers 
Rescue 24/7 course

Through the NSW Government’s Water Safety Black Spot Fund, 

Surf Life Saving NSW has partnered with Surfing NSW to deliver 

the CPR component of the Surfers Rescue 24/7 course. This is a 

free course being offered to recreational surfers, school groups 

and board riders clubs throughout NSW, to provide them with 

the education and skills surfers can draw on if found in a difficult 

situation. The first component teaches surf rescue techniques 

using a surfboard and the second comprises a nationally 

accredited CPR qualification by Surf Life Saving NSW. This 

program has already seen over 45 rescues conducted across  

the state, most in remote beach communities.  

National Compact Partner 

Surf Life Saving NSW is a National Compact Partner, which is 

an agreement between the Not-for-Profit (NFP) sector and 

Australian Government to improve the way we work together 

based on greater trust, respect and collaboration. The shared 

vision is for the NFP sector and the Australian Government to 

work together to improve social, cultural, civic, economic and 

environmental outcomes, building on the strengths of individuals 

and communities. 
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The 2012-13 season has seen the Member 
Services team deliver new initiatives, 
engage with fantastic young members and 
recognise the many dedicated volunteers 
from around the state at a wide range of 
internal and external events. 

The projects and activities that have been 
undertaken showcase the work that the 
outstanding members of Surf Life Saving 
NSW achieved throughout the whole year. 

Membership 

Membership numbers in NSW have increased by 1.5% this 

season, with the state now having 76,922 members. Our 

patrolling membership has remained static with 21,523 members 

donning the red and yellow this year. Our junior activities  

(nippers) members reached 31,290 members which is a 1% 

decrease on last season’s total.

The first ever state-wide Surf Club Open Day was held on Sunday 

26 August 2012, supporting the SLSNSW Strategic Plan to grow 

membership for sustainability. The Open Day aimed to give clubs 

the opportunity to open their doors to the public and promote 

Surf Life Saving within their community. Seventy-seven clubs 

within NSW registered for the event; hosting a range of activities 

including lifesaving demonstrations, clubhouse tours, barbecues 

and displays. Taking on club feedback, the 2013-14 Surf Club 

Open Day will be held on 29 September, and have more tangible 

resources to support club recruitment strategies.  
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MEMBER SERVICES

Member Development 

A range of member development activities were run throughout 

the 2012-13 season, contributing to the SLSNSW Strategic Plan 

to provide pathways and opportunities for members of all ages to 

develop skills and qualifications. This season has seen SLSNSW 

financially support branch youth development programs, 

conduct the Junior Lifesaver of the Year (13-14 years), the Youth 

Opportunity Makers Workshop (15-17 years) as well as the 18-25 

years Development Networking Program. 

Members of Surf Life Saving NSW also participated in a number 

of internal and external opportunities including Surf Life 

Saving Australia’s National Leadership College, the National 

Leaders Masterclass as well as the Young Leaders in Emergency 

Services Forum. As a state we were oversubscribed to all 

programs showcasing the depth and demand for leadership and 

development opportunities. 

Organisational Development 

The Member Services team has worked on a number of initiatives 

to support branches, clubs and members throughout the year 

including a club constitution template, a liquor license fact sheet 

and a number of fact sheets and ‘how to’ guides following the 

club conference. All resources created and shared support the 

SLSNSW Action Plan to facilitate organisational development 

programs and pathways for clubs and branches.

The 2012-13 season has shown some outstanding results as 

part of the Quality Clubs Program, with the very first Silver Level 

Status being awarded to Woonona SLSC. This is an outstanding 

result which recognises the focus that Woonona has on continual 

improvement and best practice operations. 

With a gap of five years since the last Club Conference, the Surf 

Life Saving NSW Board of Directors determined it was time to 

bring everyone from around the state together. With assistance 

in funding provided under the Emergency Volunteer Support 

Scheme, the 2012 Club Conference was held.

The two main themes of the Conference were ‘Respecting 

Our Past, Building Our Future’ and the notion of ‘Creating 

Great Australians’. The conference sessions were focussed on 

understanding the role of surf clubs in the 21st century, how to 

connect with different generations and where Surf Life Saving is 

headed in the future.

More than 230 Branch and Club Presidents, Club Captains, 

Administrators, Secretaries and Treasurers attended the 

conference. Each were given the opportunity to network and 

discuss best practice management and the latest developments 

in surf lifesaving, as well as develop solutions to some big 

challenges and share their successes with others.

The conference included sessions from Ronni Khan from Oz 

Harvest who inspired attendees with her amazing journey of  

how one person can make a difference and Avril Henry who  

spoke about how different generations communicate, and how  

to encourage them to work together. Other sessions were 

conducted on Social Media, WorkCover, Recruiting and  

Annual Reports.

Gary Chapman	 Claire Parry

Director of Member Services	 Member Services Manager
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Congratulations to Far North Coast lifesavers. One hundred and 

forty six people are alive today because of your efforts. In addition 

to these 146 rescues, Far North Coast lifesavers carried out more 

than 9000 preventative actions, performed 735 first aids and 

responded to 89 emergency callouts. This is a job very well done 

by our 1300 members and Ballina Jet Boat crew. 

Bringing great credit and recognition to the Far North Coast 

Branch this season was Ballina Lighthouse and Lismore SLSC, 

the first club in the region to be awarded Surf Life Saving Club 

of the Year at Branch, State (2012) and National level. The Club 

also achieved Bronze Status in the Quality Clubs Program, 

achieved recognition as SLSNSW Rescue of the Month and club 

member Rod Balkin was presented with Volunteer of the Year at 

the Ballina Shire Council Australia Day Awards ceremony. These 

are simply magnificent achievements for a club operating out of 

shipping containers whilst it awaited a new clubhouse. To cap 

off a memorable season and by way of due recognition, the SLSA 

Board convened one of its regular meetings in Ballina.

The Branch has developed a widely known and admirable 

reputation for its ongoing work in Youth Development. Again 

in the past season two camps were conducted, firstly for the 

13-14 age group at Bilambil and then for the 15-17 age group at 

Fingal. Both camps were strongly supported and proved highly 

successful. Director Paul Smith, his wife Carol and their many 

supporters are to be commended on developing and ensuring the 

future of Surf Life Saving in this region. 

The competition arm of the branch was again most prominent. 

Most clubs were represented and performed above expectations 

at all levels including Interbranch, Country, State and Interstate 

titles. Byron Bay convincingly won the Stramit NSW Country 

Championships. The Surf Life Saving Pool Rescue Championships 

held at Southern Cross University were again a resounding 

success. The direction and conduct of competition on the Far 

North Coast continues in the safe hands of long serving Director, 

John Watson.

The Ballina Jet Boat is one of the best run and respected support 

units in the country. Their achievements and operation over the 

past season were exemplary. Probably most outstanding  

was the rescue of members of the Ballina Marine Rescue vessel 

and crew from ‘Wanita’ which capsized on the Ballina bar. Police 

have recommended that the Ballina crew be nominated for a 

Bravery Award.

There are many people who make up Far North Coast Surf 

Lifesaving – male and female, young and old and of many 

nationalities. These people are volunteers and whole-heartedly 

support an Australian organisation which is today a true icon. 

The Directors of the branch have all represented the members 

in an efficient and professional manner. Greg Clarke (Director 

of Finance) has added professionalism to our accounting 

practices, Geoff Horsey (Director of Education) provides many 

years of experience, Elton Cummings (Public Officer) has given 

countless hours to Surf Life Saving and Debbie Pawsey (Director 

of Administration) exhibited a work ethic to be admired. The Club 

Presidents supported the branch totally and are to be commended, 

the many sponsors who make it all possible, the Juniors turned out 

in great numbers and fine spirit, our officials never turned down an 

opportunity to help, the many members and volunteers gave freely 

and seek no reward, the parents and families are supportive, loyal 

and understanding. Thank you to all.

We can look forward to the 2013-14 season with great 

expectations as one of the highlights will be the Branch taking 

official possession of the former Ballina Lighthouse & Lismore 

clubhouse. Already there is an enthusiastic committee working 

on the development and refurbishment of the building. This 

major progression will better enable the Far North Coast Branch 

to support its clubs, service the members and acknowledge our 

sponsors. Something to really look forward to next season.

Wilson Cregan
President 

Left: Rescue of the Year, Ballina Jetboat; Right: India Brown and Lewis Warne, Junior Lifesaver of the Year finalists
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The 2012-13 season was again a very busy one for all the clubs 

on the North Coast. Our members contributed 26,384 voluntary 

patrol hours on Clarence, Coffs Harbour, Bellingen and Nambucca 

Shire beaches.

During patrols our members performed 90 rescues, 2480 

preventions and 83 first aid actions.

While the branch’s patrolling numbers have remained static, the 

overall membership and junior membership is slightly down and 

this has been reflected in the number of awards which have been 

gained during the season.

Our patrolling members were very vigilant this season with a 

number of major rescues performed, which certainly saved lives in 

Coffs Harbour and Sawtell. Anika Morgan’s rescue of four Korean 

workers at Woolgoolga in October 2012 earned her the NSW 

Rescue of the Month for October. The North Coast Support group 

also continued to have a high presence in the branch and was 

involved in one of the successful rescues at Sawtell.

Our new Director of Education, Sue Neil, was instrumental in 

improving the standards of education in the branch and ensuring 

that all clubs were compliant. Most of our clubs were represented 

at the SLSNSW’s Club Conference which was held in Sydney in 

August and all agreed that it was a valuable experience.

Competitors from the branch continue to do well at all levels and 

carnivals held within the branch were well attended. Our senior 

competitor Ken Cook from Woolgoolga excelled in winning two 

titles in the 70+ age group at Rescue 2012 in Adelaide. The North 

Coast team performed admirably at the Interbranch Carnival at 

Blackhead in December.

The annual Junior Development Camp was conducted at Bonville 

in November and was an enjoyable experience for our Under 14 

members. The Junior Development Program was carried out at all 

clubs educating the nippers in surf safety.

Once again my thanks go to our major sponsor Newcastle 

Permanent Building Society. They provide us with the necessary 

funds to carry out most of our projects in the branch including our 

branch Awards of Excellence Evening, the Junior Development 

Camp and to send the branch team to the Interbranch Carnival. 

This year we also received an additional grant from the Newcastle 

Permanent Charitable Foundation to buy a Rescue Water Craft 

which will be kept in the Nambucca Region for emergencies. We 

can’t thank this sponsor enough for its ongoing support for the 

North Coast Branch.

The major award winners for the branch this season were: 

Administrators of the Year: Mick Carah (Coffs Harbour) and 

Bruce Coomber(Sawtell)

Trainer/Assessor of the Year: Sue Neil (Woolgoolga)

Female Lifesaver of the Year: Anika Morgan ( Woolgoolga)

Male Lifesaver  of the Year: Warren Pavey (Coffs Harbour)

North Coast Branch Life Member Neville Warwick retired from 

patrolling after 62 years on his home beach at Bellinger Valley-

North Beach SLSC. As this club has such small patrolling numbers 

Nev has been an essential member over the years. This is truly an 

amazing feat by anyone’s standards. We all wish Nev well in his 

retirement and congratulate him on a job well done.

Kerry Clancy

President

Left: Nambucca Region receive Rescue Water Craft; Right: Anna Fry and James Murray, Junior Lifesaver of the Year finalists
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MID NORTH COAST

During the 2012-13 season the eight Mid North Coast clubs 

maintained a professional life saving service on the beaches 

from Camden Haven to Macksville Scotts Head, conducting 

71 rescues, almost 6000 preventative measures and over 300 

first aids. Some wild weather saw all resources tested but the 

training and expertise of our patrol members shone through. It 

must also be mentioned that clubs provided extended hours to 

address trends with the bathing public which strengthened our 

reputation of Vigilance and Service. 

In this regard our Support Service Group consisting of a 

dedicated crew of RWC Operators and Duty Officers as kept busy 

attending to 31 callouts and routine surveillance patrols. 

This service is escalating rapidly and many potential drownings 

have been averted. Thanks also to the clubs who have provided 

assistance with personnel and assets in remote locations and out 

of hours. I cannot stress enough the profile of this group within 

the Emergency Services sphere and the praise from other agencies 

such as Police and Local Government. 

We are constantly reviewing our procedures and updating our 

equipment to ensure we provide the optimum response. My thanks 

to Paul Rayner, Director of Life Saving and Ryan Rosenbaum Support 

Services Coordinator, for their ongoing dedication.  

Competition at both senior and junior events was well patronised 

and our Interbranch Team performed admirably. The North Coast 

Boat Series held regular Carnivals within the Branch. Our Clubs 

competed at Country, State and Australian Championships with 

some very pleasing results. South West Rocks SLSC must be 

congratulated for hosting the NSW Country Championships for 

the past four years and deserve a well-earned rest.

Unfortunately due to a run of cyclonic conditions we were unable 

to conduct our Branch Championships after three attempts. The 

decision to cancel the event was not taken lightly but safety of our 

competitors and water safety/IRB crews had to prevail.

This season we have tried to vary our overall competition strategies 

and while this principle is in the early stages, I am sure it will benefit 

our competition into the future. Our Surf Sports Director Ray 

McDonagh has been tireless within his surf sport portfolio.

As always an important aspect of our activities is training and 

education; this season we have amassed a large number of 

awards which were coordinated by our Director of Education 

Kim Rayner. This is a huge task, however it allows us to offer 

specialised people able to confidently deal with the tasks they 

may face as a lifesaver or in the general community.

The Junior Activities group were busy as always, and held a 

number of carnivals and development camps. This aspect of 

our membership is extremely healthy and the overall member 

services policies have been well promoted within the branch. 

In a great achievement and proud moment for her Club and our 

Branch Jade Horton from Tacking Point was announced as the 

SLSNSW Female Junior Life saver of the Year. The leadership of 

Gary Hawkins is acknowledged and his enthusiasm is a major  

part of the Junior achievements this season.

Administration of the Branch is a huge task and I appreciate 

the efforts of Anne Walsh and Jo Hawkins who stepped into 

the role earlier this year. These members have coordinated the 

daily operations and responded to our reporting requirements 

to SLSNSW and other organisations. Similarly our Director of 

Finance Mike Stevenson has been on top of our financial affairs  

and his efforts have been outstanding.

Obviously we cannot survive without the assistance of Local 

Government, SLSNSW and our local sponsors. Their continued 

support is much valued and I personally thank them for the great 

relationship we have.

In conclusion I wish to acknowledge our hard working Executive 

Committee which has made substantial achievements this 

season. More importantly I thank all our volunteer lifesavers for 

their contribution.

Rod McDonagh

President

Left: Mid North Coast Junior Lifesavers of the Year; Right: NSW Lifesaver of the Year, Ryan Rosenbaum (Tacking Point SLSC)
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Above: On patrol at Lower North Coast

Congratulations to all members of Surf Life Saving Lower North 

Coast for a successful 2012-13 season with no lives lost in our 

area of operations.

Our six clubs, from Crowdy Head SLSC in the north to Pacific 

Palms SLSC in the south, and our Support Operations team have 

once again shown the dedication needed by our members to 

maintain the high standards required.

Our members performed 40 rescues, 2443 preventative actions, 

282 first aid treatments and 17,072 patrol hours. Total attendance 

on our beaches was estimated at 147,541. 

Clubs should be commended on the professionalism they show 

in running the diverse business that Surf Life Saving has become, 

never forgetting that we rely on the support of our members to be 

able to run our clubs effectively.

Our clubs this season have been involved in running many events 

including ocean swims at Black Head (Head to Head swim), Cape 

Hawke -Forster (Club to Club swim) and Pacific Palms (Rock to Rock 

swim), the Forster Weekend of Surf, two rounds of the North Coast 

Boat Series at Forster, 1st and 2nd round of NSW IRB Premiership 

at Forster and Battle of the Boats at Pacific Palms SLSC.

Clubs have also helped in community events by providing water 

safety, first aid, general advice and expertise for events such as 

the Anaconda Adventure Race, Forster Adventure Race, Triathlon 

Multisport Festival and Championships, and many other smaller 

community events, which is testament to the fact that we are 

recognised in our communities as the experts in aquatic safety.

Some of our more notable achievements include:

•	 Zero drowning deaths on our beaches for the third year running.

•	 The successful hosting of the Interbranch Championships by 

Blackhead SLSC.

•	 Taree-Old Bar, Forster and Cape Hawke nominating and being 

recognised in the SLSNSW Rescue of the Months Awards.

•	 Two of our members are current SLSNSW Duty Officers –  

Ben Atkinson and Richard Ellery.

•	 The Black Head SLSC Special Nippers Program was 

nominated at the SLSNSW Awards of Excellence.

•	 Two members were chosen to represent SLSNSW Country 

Team, Jordan Connolly and Jack Nicholson, in the New 

Zealand Tri Series carnivals.

•	 A very successful Junior Development Camp was held at Camp 

Elim, attended by more than 40 of our youth members who 

gained some great skills and formed some great friendships.

Our competition throughout the season was healthy with several 

carnivals held in our branch. Our members have attended all 

major carnivals including the World SLS Titles held in Adelaide as 

competitors, officials and water safety personnel. We have many 

Level 2 and 3 officials at major carnivals and our competitors are 

extremely highly regarded. 

Education is a strong focus within the branch, with many awards 

being gained by members throughout the season. The continued 

dedication of clubs to up-skill their members is the key to 

providing professional patrolling of our beaches. Our Facilitators, 

Assessors and Trainers have worked tirelessly to train and qualify 

our members.

Most of our clubs have benefited from the NSW Government 

Surf Club Capital Facility Program which allocates $2m dollars 

annually to allow clubs to provide considerable improvements to 

facilities for their members.

Grants offered through SLSNSW on behalf of NSW Communities, 

Sport and Recreation, and Police and Emergency Services 

portfolios of the NSW Government, have certainly allowed all 

clubs to access the best equipment to allow their members to 

patrol effectively, so thank you to the NSW Government for  

your support. 

I would like to thank our Branch Executives; Andrew Jones (Vice 

President), Alan Davis (Dir. Admin), Jim Tyrpenou (Dir. Finance), 

Julie Wilcox (Dir. Lifesaving), Terry Aldridge (Dir. Surf Sports ), 

Stuart Small (Dir. Education) and Lorraine Morgan (Dir. Youth 

and Member Services) for the leadership they have provided in 

each of their areas of responsibility. The success of our activities 

can be attributed to their commitment and dedication to Surf 

Life Saving.

I would like to extend to all clubs and their members my 

appreciation for your efforts during the season, in keeping  

surf lifesaving strong and relevant to our communities.

To the staff and Board of Directors of SLSNSW and SLSA, thank 

you for your dedication and support of our clubs. 

We should not underestimate our worth to the community and 

should be justifiably proud of the service we provide.

We are looking forward to helping our clubs and members meet 

their goals in 2013-14.

Brian Wilcox

President

LOWER NORTH COAST
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HUNTER

It gives me great pleasure to report on the 2012-13 season for the 

Hunter Branch 95th year. This reports on the achievements of our 

7174 members.

As the President of Hunter Branch I am extremely proud of the  

13 clubs, who have all achieved the Bronze Level in the Quality 

Club Program. In this comprehensive program, this is something 

very special.

The clubs have been quite entrepreneurial in their fundraising, 

grant applications and managing sponsorships, with most clubs 

assisting in raising $30,000 through Ducks 4 Dollars. This support 

only comes with a professional image and again it is with pride I 

watch the clubs grow.

Lifesaving, our core business, was managed by Robert Houston 

and this season saw a big improvement in patrol performance. 

This past season lives were saved, preventative actions 

performed and first aids were administered. 67,694 patrol hours 

were volunteered throughout the branch keeping our beaches 

safe on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays. Our Support 

Operations Duty Officers have been called out on 39 occasions 

out of hours, the Rescue Water Craft assisted at carnivals, water 

safety for special events and out post patrolling all summer.

Education, managed by, Debbie Booth, also had a very busy 

season with the Sustainability Award Chart for clubs assisting to 

strengthen patrols. During the season Hunter Branch hosted a 

Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue - Search and Rescue Program, 

for SLSNSW. Six of our members participated and four joined 

with Police Emergency Rescue Services in May to learn skills 

in a Marine Rescue. Night Operations courses with IRB’s have 

been conducted twice in the branch. Silver Beach Management 

Courses were conducted three times during the season.

In our Member Services Portfolio, managed by Steve Knight, 

Junior Members numbered 3148 and gained 3071 awards in 

Surf Safety. Age Managers qualifications increased and 52 U13 

and U14 members attended the Youth Camp at Myuna Bay. The 

Rookie Program saw patrols strengthened with this two year 

Buddy Program really proving to retain youth in our ranks. Hunter 

members attended SLSNSW Youth Leadership Programs Youth 

Opportunity Makers Program, Lifesaving Exchange Program and 

of course our Junior Lifesavers of the Year attended a camp.

On the financial front, managed by John Waghorn, the branch has 

continued partnerships with key sponsors. 

Surf Sports managed by Grahame Lott and Steve Marley had a 

busy year with the Newcastle Permanent Surf Series, now in its fifth 

season. This series has a proven record of skills enhancement in our 

youth. Nine branch carnivals were conducted over the season.  

Community Education is still booked out 12 months in advance, 

the 20 casual lifesaving staff we employ to present this Surf 

Fun Safe Course and Surf Survival Program is invaluable to the 

community and really does make our jobs easier in summer.

Highlights of the season are Caves Beach IRB Team setting a 

State record winning 10 championships, Stockton hosting the 

Australian Surf Rowers League Championships, which injected 

$2m into the local economy, Newcastle SLSC hosting a Kelloggs 

Nutri-Grain round which beamed Newcastle around the world, 

Fingal hosting the State IRB Championships and Andrew Lange 

from Fingal SLSC winning Junior Male Lifesaver of the Year.

Seven of our clubs finished in the top 30 of the State Masters 

Championships. Swansea Belmont came 12th in the Open 

State Championships with Redhead 15th. At the State Age 

championships Swansea Belmont finished 3rd and Catherine  

Hill Bay 11th.

Representative Members were: 3 team members in the NSW 

Team, 6 members in the High Performance Team and 5 members 

in the Talented Athlete Program.

We had members officiate and referee at the State and Australian 

Championships proving the quality of our officials are among the 

best in Australia.

All in all this was a very rewarding season and it was certainly 

assisted by our dedicated staff Rhonda, Roz and Kathy. 

A sincere thank you to SLSNSW Board of Directors, Managers  

and staff for the support and assistance so generously supplied  

to Hunter Branch.

Henry Scruton

President

Left: NSW Junior Lifesaver of the Year, Andrew Lange (Fingal Beach SLSC); Right: Caves Beach claims victory at NSW IRB Championships
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CENTRAL COAST

Above: Junior Lifesaver of the Year finalists, Beau Jeffries & Gabi Taranto

The 2012-13 season has been an extremely successful year 

for Surf Life Saving Central Coast. We are proud to see our 

membership has grown significantly in the past 12 months  

from 8559 to 9112 members.

On behalf of the Central Coast Branch we would like to 

acknowledge the amazing contribution our 2373 active patrolling 

members, Rescue Water Craft Operators, SurfCom Operators and 

Duty Officers provided to the community last season.

Patrolling members completed 95,843 voluntary patrol hours and 

thanks to their vigilance and service, 544 lives were saved on our 

beaches with a further 25,259 bathers prevented from getting 

into difficulty. 

Last season was one of the busiest on record and whilst we are 

proud to say that no lives were lost under the watch of our red and 

yellow army of volunteers, sadly seven people drowned along 

the Central Coast coastline at remote locations with a further 47 

emergency tasking’s received by the emergency services to people 

in need at either unpatrolled locations or outside of patrol hours. 

Whilst SLSCC implemented many new programs to further 

enhance the quality of our lifesaving services last season, 

these figures are concerning and we will be developing further 

strategies to continue to meet the always increasing demands 

of the public along our coastline and endeavour to reduce these 

trends into the future. 

The Branch’s focus continues to be on supporting our clubs. This 

is evident by the commencement of the Quality Clubs Program. 

Our goal is to have all 15 clubs enrolled in this program within the 

next two years. 

For the first time, SLSCC was also in a financial position to  

provide direct financial assistance to the clubs. This financial 

contribution will assist clubs in managing their operations and 

lifesaving services. 

The Branch was recognised for its innovative culture by winning 

“Initiative of the Year” at the Surf Life Saving NSW Awards 

of Excellence for the U15-17 Development tour to Far North 

Queensland. In addition to this program, the Member Services 

portfolio continued to work hard at developing our youth through 

the successful delivery of our ongoing Junior Activities Program, 

Rookie Lifesaver Program, Duke of Edinburgh Program and 

Indigenous Program. 

Another key outcome for SLSCC was the development of a  

new three year Strategic Plan which will come into effect for the  

2013-14 season. 

Our Education programs play a very important role in up skilling 

our members and strengthening our core business of lifesaving. 

Our members gained 13,001 awards during the season and 

were once again 100% compliant in the ASQA audit for the fifth 

consecutive year in a row. 

The Ausgrid Community Education Program continued as one 

of the fundamental services SLSCC provide to the Central Coast 

community. In 2012-13 over 5000 school children participated in 

the program.

SLSCC continued our proud tradition as one of the leading 

branches in Surf Sports. Our athletes once again claimed 

numerous medals at State, Aussie and World Championships. 

The introduction of fluoro pink competition safety vests which 

were worn by all competitors in water competition throughout 

the season was also important. 

We appreciate the ongoing support from all levels of government. 

Both Gosford City Council and Wyong Shire Council continued 

their support for clubs and the association with annual operating 

grants. Gosford City Water Safety Rate Levy also continued 

to provide valuable support to surf club facilities and provide 

essential rescue equipment to the clubs.

It is important that we also recognise our four State and Federal 

Members for their support over the past season.  

To our loyal sponsors, your support is very much appreciated and 

is the key to our success. We see our relationships as partnerships 

as we strive to work hard in assisting you to ensure all targets on 

both sides of the sponsorships are met. The achievements we have 

attained this season could not be possible without your ongoing 

commitment and for this Surf Life Saving is extremely appreciative.

Thanks must also be passed onto the Directors and staff of 

our governing bodies SLSNSW and SLSA for your continued 

support. Thank you to the Directors, their partners and staff of 

SLSCC for your commitment and ‘can do’ attitude. The success 

of the Branch over the past 12 months is a direct result of your 

dedication and leadership. 

In closing, SLSCC is extremely proud of the performances of 

the 15 clubs and 9112 members and would like to pass on our 

appreciation for your efforts throughout the 2012-13 season. The 

2013-14 season marks the 75th Anniversary of Surf Life Saving 

Central Coast, so we look forward to another strong season on the 

beach and huge year of celebrations in recognition of this occasion.

Stuart Harvey

President
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SYDNEY NORTHERN BEACHES

I would like to thank all members of our 21 clubs for an outstanding job 
patrolling our beaches during the 2012-13 season from North Palm 
Beach to Manly. It has been a challenging year for us all with many 
events taking place and some extreme weather conditions at times.

I am pleased to report again this year that no lives were lost while 
beaches were open during our patrols thanks to the vigilance and 
efforts of our patrolling members. Sadly though, there were several 
tragic drownings in our region which occurred outside of hours or 
areas of operation. Our Duty Officers and patrolling members became 
involved in search and rescue missions in these cases and assisted 
NSW Police and other emergency services. Our thoughts go out to 
families of those who lost their lives.

Our Branch Executive’s first goal this time last year was to achieve 
constant feedback from the Board of Management and identify the 
wants and needs of the clubs, patrols, officials and competitors and 
to use this feedback to set new directions to meet our joint goals as a 
branch. We have also engaged our youth, officials and life members  
in the process.

One of our directions set for the 2012-13 season was to set up a 
Strategic Review Committee to examine the services we provide 
as a branch to our clubs. We achieved this. The Strategic Review 
Committee is also reviewing our constitution so that we are aligned 
with the fiduciary obligations and responsibilities demanded by our 
clubs. In an increasingly changing landscape in which we operate, it is 
important that our Constitution is amended to reflect these changes 
and meet our future needs.

Our major radio upgrade at SurfCom and securing an offer of a 21 year 
lease on our building was achieved after 40 years of trying. Securing a 
lease on the Warringah Surf Rescue building at Fisherman’s Beach was 
a key goal. The assistance, guidance and support we received from 
three State Members of Parliament – Mike Baird, Brad Hazzard and 
Rob Stokes has been exemplary.

Our thanks also to SLSNSW, who assisted with the planning, design 
and part-funding of the radio room upgrade. We now have new radio 
equipment and computers and are linked to the statewide radio 
network enabling us to assist other branches when required. This 
season, we successfully handled the radio communications for the 17 
Illawarra clubs as well our own branch.

Another significant achievement for the branch was bringing the 
Club Junior Activities under our Board of Youth and Membership 
Development portfolio. This was supported by the 21 club presidents 
in order to give more focus as a branch to our juniors for future 
development. At last count our Junior Activity membership (5 -13yrs) 
was 7655 or 39 per cent of our total membership, so it is vital that this 
group has a strong voice in the future of our branch.

I would like to thank my Executive team and the club presidents who 
form the SNB Board of Management for their efforts, achievements 
and support throughout the past 12 months.

I would also like to thank the SNB staff for their dedication, 
professionalism, and support throughout the year. Thank you to 
our Officials, Trainers, Assessors, Duty Officers, SurfCom Operators 
and RWC drivers for the work that you all do. We have all combined 
and worked hard to put together an impressive scorecard for our 
members. In all aspects of lifesaving, sport, and business I can proudly 
say, we had a good year.

We receive terrific support each year from our Members of 
Parliament – Tony Abbott MP and Bronwyn Bishop MP and our State 
Representatives Mike Baird, Brad Hazzard and Rob Stokes. Tony, Mike 
and Rob are all active members of clubs within our branch and we are 
most fortunate that they share our passion and understand our needs 
from first-hand experience. 

Our thanks to Tony Haven and the Board Members and staff at SLSNSW 
and to the NSW Government for their financial support to our clubs.

Lastly, I make a special thank you to our National and State sponsors 
and our major branch sponsors. Without your support and financial 
backing none of this would have been possible.

David Murray 

President

Above: NSW Interbranch champions
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SYDNEY

The 2012-13 season has again been a very busy season for all 

our active patrolling members who need to be congratulated on 

a fantastic effort in patrolling our beaches. It is with pride that I 

report no lives lost during the season. I would like to express my 

thanks to all those members who attended patrols this season on 

a fantastic effort. 

It was disappointing that we could not fill a few positions on the 

Board of Lifesaving, which made the job harder for our Director of 

Lifesaving Glen Clarke, who had to fill in part the way through the 

season as area supervisor in the Bate Bay area until a replacement 

could be found. 

The Annual Gear Inspection was again a fun day with the panel 

visiting 15 clubs in two days and my thanks to John McNamee 

who looked after the inspection panel. A big congratulations to 

the clubs for the professional manner in the way the gear was 

presented to the panel and I must say the standard has improved 

each season. 

The Support Operations Group has again been kept busy with our 

Duty Officers, Surf Rescue 30 and Jet Ski Operators called to many 

jobs throughout the season. All services presented themselves as 

a very professional outfit and I congratulate them all as well as our 

Support Operations Manager. 

SurfCom was manned by approximately seven operators this 

season, but we are looking to have a big recruitment drive to 

get more members on board for this vital operation. I would like 

to extend a big thank you to Joe White who did in excess of 270 

hours in the radio room as well as training new operators. Joe 

was awarded the Branch Member of the year for his efforts in  

the radio room. 

This season we saw some changes introduced into all our 

carnivals, which saw the introduction of new water safety 

procedures and clubs being called upon to supply extra water 

safety during these events. My thanks go to all the clubs that 

assisted. Special thanks also to Michael Byrne who took on the 

role as Water Safety Co-Coordinator, which meant that he was 

at the beach at 5.30am to do assessments before the Referee 

attended and was the last to leave after having all paperwork 

signed off. Michael was also presented with the Branch Member  

of the Year award at the Awards of Excellence night.

This season the Sydney Interbranch team travelled to Black Head 

for a great weekend and finished second. 

Throughout the season we called on some of our registered clubs 

to hold meeting and events and I thank Maroubra Seals Club, 

Randwick Labor Club, Sutherland Tradies Club, and Cronulla 

Leagues Club for allowing us to use their facilities free of charge to 

hold courses, meetings and functions. Also a big thank you to the 

surf clubs that also allowed us the use of their facilities as well. 

I would also like to acknowledge the following supporters of Surf 

Life Saving on a National and State level: NSW Government, DHL, 

Telstra, Westpac, Stramit and Allphones – their support to the 

clubs has allowed us to maintain our very high standard. 

The branch is only as strong as our many volunteers who I would 

like to acknowledge for their extra support as Assessors, Officials 

or Support Operations.  

I would like to extend a big thank you to our staff that look after 

the day to day operations of the Branch and also able to assist 

the clubs as much as possible, so a big thank to Linda Perrin and 

Victoria Raymond. 

This season we saw the retirement of Mike Vitnell from the 

position of Director of Surf Sports. Mike had brought some life 

back into the competition area with the introduction of rounds for 

board and ski events. He was also the driving force behind the ski 

clinic and many other activities. Mike thank you for all your efforts 

over the years. 

I would like to thank my fellow Board Members for all their 

support and assistance throughout the season. Thank you to 

Peter Agnew, Peter Carney, Doug Hawkins and Glen Clarke for all 

your hard work. Special thanks to our Director of Administration 

George Shales for all your support and advice this season, it is 

greatly appreciated.

I would like to also say a big thank you to the 15 Club Presidents 

for all your support during the season, it is important to 

remember that the clubs are the branch. 

John De Cean 

President 

Left: NSW Volunteer of the Year, Trent Thomas; Right: Cronulla wins Open Mens Taplin at State Championships 
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ILLAWARRA

Congratulations to all members of Surf Life Saving Illawarra for 

another successful season.  

On Australia Day Surf Life Saving Illawarra came out in force  

for the festivities in Wollongong giving the community an  

insight into what Surf Life Saving is about and how they can 

become involved.  

The 2012-13 season saw surf lifesavers in Illawarra perform 

380 rescues, 1431 first aids and 6376 preventative actions. 

Membership numbers for the season were 7392 with 11,072 

awards completed. 

SLSI had another successful carnival season with the Sydney 

Water Premiership, Illawarra Junior Carnival and Illawarra Branch 

Championships.  Thanks to Shaun Minogue and his committee 

involved with the Sydney Water Premiership and Thirroul and 

Bulli for hosting the Junior Carnival and Branch Championships 

respectively. A big thank you to John Masters and his team for 

their commitment to the South Coast Boat Series.

Encouraging growth was observed with 85 new Silver Medallion 

IRB Driver, 122 IRB Crew Certificate and 29 Spinal Management 

awards. Modest decreases were observed in some other awards, 

with 85 Advanced Resuscitation Techniques Certificates awarded 

and only five Silver Medallion Basic Beach Management. 

One Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue course was held in the 

Illawarra during the season and was enjoyed by all participants 

with some providing detailed feedback on the content as part of 

the award review/implementation.

Jack Williams and Chloe Bell, both of Helensburgh-Stanwell  

Park SLSC were awarded 2012-13 Illawarra Junior Life Savers  

of the Year.  The 2013 Branch Development Camp held at Mount 

Keira Scout Camp in April was well received and enjoyed by  

all participants.

At the recent NSW 2013 Surf Life Saving Awards of Excellence 

SLSI took out both Club and Trainer of the Year. Club of the Year 

was taken out by Woonona SLSC, which is the first club in NSW to 

achieve Silver Status in the NSW Quality Clubs program and is to 

be commended.

The current season saw Sue Martin of Sandon Point SLSC being 

awarded SLSI and SLSNSW Trainer of the Year. The success in this 

award at all levels of the organisation is testament to the  

quality and dedication of the educators in the Illawarra. At the 

SLSI Awards, Robert (Bobo) White  and Craig St George won 

Assessor of the Year and Facilitator of the Year respectively. All 

three were well-deserved recipients of each award, with many 

other high-calibre nominations in each category making the 

selection process challenging. 

The Illawarra Branch Awards of Excellence was a great success 

with some of our other major award winners at Branch level:

•	 Ted Marshall Memorial Lifesaver of the Year – James 

Naughtin (North Wollongong)

•	 Volunteer of the Year – Jackie  Percy (Bellambi)

•	 Youth Lifesaver of the Year – Angus Turner (Austinmer)

SLSI would not be able to provide all its program and activities 

without the support of its sponsors.

Thank you to all the Directors of Surf Life Saving Illawarra, Val 

Zanotto (Deputy President), Ian Lee (Lifesaving), Matt Quince 

(Education), Matt Sweeny (Member Services), Maria Caldwell 

(Education) and David Greene (Surf Sports) for their dedication 

and continued support throughout the season.  

We have a few changes to the Executive so please welcome Val 

Zanotto who now takes over the role of President SLSI. Peter Evert 

is now Deputy President and Craig St George joins us once again 

as Director of Education. Your continued support is appreciated.

Thank you to Brett Quince and Maria Sewell for their dedication 

and ongoing support.

It was a great surprise and an honour when I was presented with 

an award at the SLSI Awards for Outstanding Contribution to 

Surf Life Saving Illawarra.  I cannot thank everyone enough for 

this recognition. Val has kindly invited me to be his Presidential 

Advisor so I look forward to contributing to Surf Life Saving.

We are looking forward to an even bigger and better  

2013-14 season.

Bill Seay OAM

President

Above: Club of the Year, Woonona SLSC
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The 2012-13 Surf Life Saving Season was a challenge for two  

of our nine clubs in South Coast Branch. The Sussex Inlet Surf  

Life Saving Club has for the last four years been receiving support 

from Branch, our south coast clubs and clubs in Sydney and 

Sydney Northern Beaches have assisted with patrols. At the 

commencement of the 2013-2014 season new strategies are  

in place to assist Sussex Inlet and Shoalhaven Heads Surf 

Lifesaving Club who have also suffered with reduced active  

patrol membership.

South Coast Branch Executive has developed a recruitment 

strategy for the whole of the Branch and in conjunction 

with Fairfax Media Regional newspapers are commencing a 

membership recruitment program. 

I wish to express my gratitude to our club members who make 

themselves available for after hour’s emergency response year 

round, day and night. These few members at each of our clubs 

are typically responding to incidents usually at the request of the 

NSW Police. Our members respond to various incidents close in-

shore, such as rock fishermen washed of rock ledges, over turned 

boats, to swimmers in trouble at unpatrolled beaches.

Our on call emergency response teams at each of our clubs are 

experienced and well trained surf lifesavers and I congratulate 

each and every one of them for making themselves available for 

out of hour’s emergency response.

South Coast Branch competed at the NSW Interbranch 

Championships held in the Lower North Coast Branch at 

Blackhead Beach. Our Branch Team competed extremely well 

and won the Country Point Score Trophy. Ben Carberry of Warilla 

Barrack Point was selected for the NSW State Team and the team 

this year was captained by Zoe Elkerton of Shellharbour SLSC.

After 42 years of radio communications support to South Coast 

Branch as a Branch Radio Room with four of those years as a State 

Regional SurfCom the Kiama radio Communications Centre has 

closed. Our 18 radio operators have provided an outstanding 

service over recent years and our appreciation goes to all current 

and for radio operators for a Job Well Done.

The South Coast Branch Community and Schools Education 

Program had a great 2012-13 season with more than 24 primary 

schools in the southern Illawarra, South Coast, Southern 

Highlands and Goulburn Districts. More than 5,742 students 

took part in this year’s program and received the Aquatic and 

Beach Safety Message. A significant increase on the previous 

year’s participation by more than 2,000. Congratulations to our 

Education Team Leader Sean Hendry, Sue Whitford and Ashley 

Whittaker for delivering this outstanding program. 

South Coast Branch also conducted community education over the 

Christmas/New Year holiday period with Dr. Rob Brander from the 

UNSW delivering his Science of the Surf Lectures at Shellharbour, 

Nowra-Culburra and Mollymook SLS Clubs, the delivery of 

the lectures saw over 800 people attend the three lectures. To 

the Veolia Mulwaree Trust a bid thank you for supporting this 

important Community and Schools Education Program.

We take this opportunity to also thank the Veolia Mulwaree 

Trust for their continuing support of South Coast Branch, our 

appreciation also to the BlueScope WINTV Community Partners 

Program, DHL, Westpac and NSW Government Communities for 

the continued support to South Coast Branch and our nine clubs.

Steve Jones

Branch President

SOUTH COAST

Left: Nathan Troiani & Amy Abbey, Junior Lifesaver of the Year finalists; Right: Warilla Barrack Point’s Ben Carberry selected for NSW State Team
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Above: Faces of the Far South Coast branch

Another season has passed and again what a pleasure it has been. 

Branch meetings have been well attended and our clubs are some 

of the strongest in the State considering our population base. 

This makes my role in the branch an absolute joy with such a great 

bunch of dedicated Directors around me. 

A special thank you to our Director of Administration Sue Hunt, 

our branch just wouldn’t operate without Sue’s dedication, 

commitment and speed in which she does each task.

At the recent SLSNSW Awards of Excellence a boisterous group 

of 20 from the branch attended. We were very proud to have 

some of our very best life savers up for nomination, and with 

every chance of taking home an award for their outstanding 

contributions to their club and branch. These people have 

contributed many hours to other clubs and the branch. 

Some Season Highlights

Australia Day Awards: Marco Cardinale has given the Moruya 

SLSC much to be proud of.  At the recent Australia Day Awards 

he was awarded the Eurobodalla Shire “Citizen of the Year”. At 

the same awards ceremony, the Batemans Bay boat crew were 

awarded with “Sporting Team of the Year”.

Our Young Life Savers

•	 Congratulations to our very best juniors, “Life Savers of the 

Year”, Rahni Dixon and Hallam Brichacek (both from Tathra).  

Well done and so deserving of this title.

•	 This season saw three up and coming young lifesavers go 

to the Youth Opportunity Makers Workshop.  Kelly Sinclair, 

(Moruya), Sam Peters and Crystal Lewis, (Batemans Bay).

•	 The SLSNSW 18-25 Development Networking Program was 

attended by one of our finest young men, Tom Pritchard from 

the Batemans Bay SLSC.

•	 Andrew Edmunds also represented attending the Lifesaving 

Exchange Program on the Australia Day long weekend.

Special Nippers

Congratulations to Pambula and Moruya for the continuation of 

this highly successful program.  Pambula in its 14th year, Moruya 

in its 2nd, great job all round.

Interbranch Championships

Big thanks must go to Melissa Meaker and Wendy Law for  

their organisation of the Interbranch team. The trip away was,  

by all accounts, a success and competitors did the Far South 

Coast proud.

State funding for Clubs

Moruya SLSC has received a sizeable sum of funding from the 

NSW Surf Club Facilities Development Program,  which will fund 

a major renovation to the clubhouse including the installation of 

an internal lift.

Training

•	 The State’s first SMAR (Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue) was 

held at Batemans Bay – 14 members participated in the new 

trial course.

•	 Bermagui Clubhouse was also the venue for the Silver 

Medallion Basic Beach Management Course (Patrol Captain).  

Thank you to Steve Allan from SLSNSW for coming down to 

run the course.

•	 Another SMAR (Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue) course was 

held at Tathra. Tony Vella and Anthony Bellette did another 

very professional job as instructors.

•	 Silver Medallion Advanced First Aid, another trial course  

was held at Batemans Bay.

•	 Several Branch IRB Courses

Surf Boats

Batemans Bay’s Neil Innes and his crews have clocked up 

incredible achievements this year at the absolute highest level, 

two Gold medals (Masters Ladies & Open Men) and a Bronze (U23 

Men) at Worlds 2012, followed by medals at State, Aussies and at 

a variety of other carnivals. Also sharing in the medal haul were 

Broulee “Dim Sims” Under 19s with a silver at Worlds and wins in 

the ASRL series along with the Moruya Vikings.

Bermagui SLSC Opening

The official opening of Bermagui’s amazing clubhouse was held 

early in the season. After years of hard work the project was 

completed and Bermagui SLSC finally has a home to be proud of.

Pambula’s “Club to Pub” surf boat race

Although the weather was a little testing for all competitors,  

it was a great event.

Special thanks must go to the members that make this such an 

awesome branch. To all 2016 of you, your commitment to this 

organisation is admirable.

Finally, as always, to my wife Judy, her continuing support allows 

me to dedicate a great deal of time to Surf Life Saving and being 

President of such a fantastic branch, thank you.

Tony Rettke 

President

FAR SOUTH COAST
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OUR MEMBERS
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1949 Michael Burke BEM*

1949 Jack Cahill*

1949 Jack Cameron*

1949 Geoff Cohen*

1949 Myer Cohen*

1949 Vince Cronin*

1949 Sir Adrian Curlewis CVO CBE*

1949 Frank Dargan*

1949 Garnett Dart*

1949 Greg Dellitt*

1949 John Dillon*

1949 Fred Emms*

1949 Allan Figtree*

1949 Wilfred Goold*

1949 George Hanley*

1949 Noel Hayton MBE*

1949 Ernest Heath*

1949 Jack Hodge*

1949 George Johnson*

1949 Cec Mack*

1949 James McRorie*

1949 Ted Marshall BEM*

1949 George Millar*

1949 Tom Moran*

1949 Roger Moroney*

1949 Harry Small*

1949 Alec Sutherland*

1949 David Thompson*

1949 Lal Turner*

1949 George Webb*

1949 Ken Watson MBE*

1949 Cyril Whitehead*

1949 Stan Windon*

1950 Ralph Plummer*

1950 Frank Tier*

1950 Gordon Worland*

1951 Stan Baker*

1951 William Foerster*

1951 Jack Hansen*

1951 Lionel McDonald OAM*

1951 Frank Payne*

1951 Jack Preston*

1951 Percy Stephens*

1951 Herb Street*

1952 Vic Besomo*

1952 Alf Loton*

1952 Charles Nightingale*

1952 Alan Paterson*

1953 Arthur Castleman MBE*

1953 Alfred ‘Pop’ Denison*

1953 Ernest ‘Bob’ Kebby MBE*

1953 George Lindsay*

1953 Jack Roberts*

1955 Robert Brydon*

1955 Vince Williams MBE*

1956 Tom Meagher OBE*

1956 Vic Rushby*

1956 Reg Shanahan*

1957 William Davies*

1957 Don Lucas OBE*

1957 Arthur Olson*

1957 Jack Pateman*

1957 Gordon Wilson*

1958 George Bignall*

1958 Jim Flanagan BEM*

1958 Bernie Fletcher*

1958 Edward Ovens*

1958 Les Scoble*

1959 Sid Griffin*

1959 Mark Martin*

1959 Rupert Michaelis*

1959 John ‘Peter’ Newman*

1961 Alec Davidson*

1961 Reg Saunders*

1961 George Williams*

1963 Con Asmussen MBE*

1963 James Dempster*

1963 Walter Crain MBE*

1964 Gil Grant OAM*

1964 Ron Howells OAM*

1965 Ken Brenton*

1965 Harry Clark OAM*

1966 Jack O’Reilly BEM*

1966 Paddy Slaven*

1966 Jim Switzer OAM*

1967 William Haskew*

1968 Hector McDonald OAM*

1968 John Vaughan OAM*

1969 George Critcher*

1971 Ron Field OAM*

1971 John Rosewell OAM*

1971 William Singleton OAM

1971 Cedric Walton*

1972 Ron Chesher OAM

1972 Alan Fitzgerald MBE*

1972 Gus Staunton MBE

1973 Laurie Maria*

1973 Albert Moseley OAM

1973 Harry Ragan*

1974 Max Waters OAM

1974 Alan Whelpton AO

1975 Don Rodgers OAM*

1975 Max Sabien*

1976 John Watson AM

1977 Kevin Lunn

1977 Robert McKenna*

1977 Kevin Morrison

1978 John Beasley OAM

1978 Nick Dixon*

1978 John Reeves OAM

1978 Thomas Saul*

1979 Percy Ainsworth*

1980 Lindsay Paton OAM

1981 Ray Bradley*

1981 Keith Kennedy

1981 Bryce Norman OAM*

1982 Ron Buist*

1982 William Marshall OAM*

1982 Ernie Stephens OAM

1983 Don Gray OAM

1983 Robert Little OAM

1983 Gordon McNaughton OAM

1984 Doug Ferguson OAM*

1985 Michael Byrnes OAM

1985 Max Godbee OAM

1986 Ray Brown OAM*

1986 Bert King OAM*

1986 Graham Nicholson*

1987 John Dewey

1987 William Ingram*

1987 Royce Jackson OAM*

1988 Frank Catt

1988 Ernie Davis OAM

1988 Paul Smith OAM*

1988 John Staples

1988 Ian ‘Rick’ Wright OAM

1989 William Eady OAM*

1989 Neville Henshaw OAM*

1989 Kevin Ruscoe*

1990 John Bevan

1990 Allan Dawson*

1990 Fred McGrory OAM*

1990 Cliff Marsh OAM

1991 Charlie Cox OAM

1991 Peter Liddle

1992 Chris Conrick*

1992 Ken Murray

1993 John Meehan OAM

1993 Neil Montgomery OAM

1993 Michael Moran OAM*

1993 Ken Priest

1993 Ron Strong OAM

1994 Harry Brown OAM

1994 Ron Shepherd

1994 Fergus Thomson

1996 William Gray*

1996 Frank Osborne

1996 Rex Sargeant*

1997 John Edstein OAM

1997 Trevor Elliott

1997 John Fraser OAM

1998 David Piper OAM

1998 Maurice ‘Bill’ Singleton*

1998 Robert Smith OAM

1998 Col White

1998 Bill Worth OAM

1999 Ken Bond*

1999 Ron Bradley OAM

1999 Arthur Bunt BEM

1999 Ken English

1999 Anthony Hayes

1999 Neil Purcell OAM

1999 Owen Ramsay*

2000 Michael Bartlett

2000 Graham Carlisle OAM*

2000 David Roberts OAM

2001 Terry Boardman OAM

2001 Bruce Caldwell

2001 William Goodman OAM

2001 Barrie Pitt

2001 Kevin Stanford OAM

2001 Stephen Strange

2002 Evan Griffiths OAM

2002 David Pheeney*

2002 John Sharpe OAM

2002 Ken Sweeny*

2003 Peter Ellercamp

2003 David Lawler OAM*

2003 Robert Parkhill

2003 Keith Sutton*

2004 Eddy Bergsma

2004 Ken Leonard

2004 Warren Lupica

2004 Richie Lytham OAM

2004 Ron Pears OAM

2004 Brian Wilson*

2005 Ted Brooker OAM

2005 Paul Day

2005 Kim Holdom

2005 Graham Lees

2005 Peter Pearce

2005 Dave Thompson

2006 Alan Beveridge

2006 Andrew Chubb

2006 Ross Matthews OAM

2006 Jim Poplin

2006 Bill Wonson

2007 Richard Bignold

2007 Wilson Cregan

2007 Ivan Johnson OAM

2007 Jeffrey Lucke

2007 Phillip Vanny AM

2007 Robert (Bobo) White

2008 Gregory Allum OAM

2008 Anthony Haven

2008 John Masters

2008 Kevin Neilson

2009 Ray Brennan

2009 Gary Cook

2009 Elton Cummings

2009 Henry Scruton

2009 Peter Daley

2009 Simon Moriarty

2010 Jeff Mowbray

2010 Donald Allan

2010 Dennis O’Sullivan

2010 Robert Langbein

2010 Brett Harrod

2010 Graham Bruce

2010 Peter Burst

2011 Ian Goode

2011 Maureen Worth

2012 Michael Bate

2012 Denise Lees

2012 Warren Rennie AM

2012 William (Bill) Seay OAM

* Deceased

LIFE MEMBERS
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Denise Lees

Denise Lees of Ocean Beach SLSC has made both a distinguished 

and sustained contribution to the organisation during her 35 

year membership. Denise has worked tirelessly and continuously 

behind the scenes, through her involvement with the Junior 

Activities section of the organisation and as a Surf Sports Official 

for the Central Coast Branch.

Denise’s commitment to the Branch has been demonstrated 

through her position on the Board of Examiners as an Official for 

19 years.

While on the State Constitution Committee for nine years, Denise 

helped re-write the Branch constitution and took on the role of a 

State Grievance Officer, often a difficult and time consuming task.

Denise continues to officiate at local carnivals and in addition to 

her commitments as a volunteer, Denise has been an employee of 

SLSNSW for more than seven years.

Warren Rennie AM

Warren Rennie AM of North Cronulla SLSC is a true stalwart 

of Surf Life Saving, contributing and achieving in a voluntary 

capacity for an incredible 56 years.

Warren has served the club in many capacities including 

administration, lifesaving, education and competition. His 

commitment extends through to a national level and in 1979 

Warren was elected as the Honorary Chief Superintendent of SLSA.

Warren’s involvement in education, lifesaving and competition 

is hugely significant having successfully coached five Sydney 

Branch teams, three NSW teams and the 1971 Australian 

Representative Team against South Africa.

He was part of the instructional team which first introduced the 

new Bronze Medallion syllabus in the late 1960s and was NSW 

Team Coach, presiding over many Interstate Championship wins 

during the 1970s. Warren was Referee of the Australian Life Saving 

Championships for more than 12 years and refereed six World Life 

Saving Championships. He was one of the first members to be 

inducted into the SLSA Hall of Fame. 

Michael Bate

Michael Bate of Freshwater SLSC has been actively involved in all 

levels of the organisation for more than 40 years.

Michael’s business and leadership skills became evident 

early on and were put to good use. Just six years after joining 

the movement, Michael was elected Branch Vice President 

in Illawarra. At just 28 years old, Michael was awarded Life 

Membership of Fairy Meadow SLSC.

A skilled communicator, Michael’s voice became known to  

many competitors during his 23 years as an Announcer at the 

Australian Championships.

He was instrumental in securing funding for upgrades to a 

number of clubs in the Illawarra, before moving into the junior 

development area and then becoming heavily involved in all 

major surf sports championships and events.

In addition to his contributions as a volunteer at Club and Branch 

level, Michael is the current Director of Surf Sports for SLSNSW.

William (Bill) Seay OAM

William (Bill) Seay OAM from Port Kembla and Wollongong City 

SLSCs has contributed more than 65 years of service to the Surf 

Life Saving movement, gaining his Bronze Medallion in 1949.

Bill has been a dedicated and active participant in Surf Life Saving 

and served as Illawarra Branch President from 2009-2013. 

He steered the Illawarra Branch through some troubled times 

and assisted clubs to develop in a difficult economic climate. 

While the beach-going public is the main recipient of Bill’s great 

leadership and diligence, the youth membership of the branch 

has also benefitted from his focus on mentoring.

For his significant contribution to Surf Life Saving, Bill was 

awarded the Order of Australia in 2002.

NEW LIFE MEMBERS
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HONOURING MEMBERS

SLSA Meritorious Awards

Group Certificate of Merit 

Members from Moruya SLSC, Broulee Surfers SLSC, Westpac Life 

Saver Helicopter Rescue Service (South Coast Base) and civilians 

Robert Townsend Sr, Robert Townsend Jr and Brendan Kilburn

Individual Certificate of Merit

Barry Lumsdaine – Freshwater SLSC

Donald Hay, Jack Hay & Andrew Holt – Pambula SLSC

Steve McNabb & Rhys Balkin – Ballina Lighthouse and  

Lismore SLSC 

Group Certificate of Merit with Bronze Insert 

Members from Bellambi SLSC, Woonona SLSC and SLS Illawarra 

Branch Duty Officers

Individual Certificates of Merit with Bronze Insert 

Ben Redman, Jon Rigley & Callum O’Grady – Evans-Head  

Casino SLSC 

Individual Certificate of Merit with Bronze Insert

Anthony Bellette – Batemans Bay SLSC

Individual Certificate of Merit with Silver Insert 

Sam Fleeting – Bronte SLSC

Commendations for Brave Conduct –  
Australian Honours and Awards
Brian Dell – Lennox Head-Alstonville SLSC – 4 July 2010

Bernard McCaffery – Byron Bay SLSC – 27 November 2008 

Medal in the Order of Australia
Richie Lytham OAM – Collaroy SLSC

Terry Boardman OAM – Queenscliff SLSC

Barrie Stanford OAM – Thirroul SLSC

David Roberts OAM – Freshwater SLSC

Nea Barrie Armstrong OAM – Bellinger Valley-North Beach SLSC  

Paul Anthony Dixon OAM – Toowoon Bay SLSC

John Mullins OAM – North Curl Curl SLSC

Trevor Pedro Phillips OAM – Yamba SLSC

SLSA Life Membership
Tony Haven – South Narrabeen SLSC

SLSA Presidents Medal
Michael Bate – Freshwater SLSC

2012 SLSA Awards of Excellence Winners 
Club of the Year – Ballina Lighthouse and Lismore SLSC

Trainer of the Year – Kaye Norris - Windang SLSC

Surf Sports Official of the Year – Don van Keimpema SLSC 

SLSA Hall of Fame Inductees 
Robert Brydon (posthumously) – North Wollongong SLSC, 

Newcastle SLSC)

Michael Jones – Redhead SLSC

Peter George AM – Christie’s Beach SLSC, SA & North Cronulla 

SLSC, Helensburgh Stanwell Park SLSC

Saxon Bird Trophy 
Jonah Beard – Newport SLSC

Jacob Lollback Trophy 
William Budd – North Cronulla SLSC 

2013 NSW Sports Federation Community 
Sports Awards	
Don Van Keimpema – Shelly Beach SLSC – Official of the Year

Glen Lawrence – Byron Bay SLSC – Coach of the Year

Trevor Mowbray – Swansea Belmont SLSC – Volunteer Support

SLSNSW – Volunteer Management

SEA FM/2GO – Community/Regional Media

NSW Sports Federation –  
Distinguished Long Service
Rick Wright OAM – Avalon Beach SLSC

Above: NSW Sports Federation Community Award Recipients; 
Southern Cross Austereo, Trevor Mowbray and Don Van Keimpema
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2013 NSW Interstate Team

Jake O’Brien Avoca Beach

Laura McGlone Avoca Beach

Brad McCloghry Avoca Beach

Riley Fitzsimmons Avoca Beach

Andrew Bowden Bronte

Hannah Minogue Bulli

Jamie Brinkworth Bulli

Abbey Dawson Bulli

Josh Brown Byron Bay

Karly Falzon Catherine Hill Bay

Justin McMorland Caves Beach

Hayden Allum Cronulla

Bree Masters Cronulla

Abigail Pugh Cronulla

Elly Graf Elouera

Renee Stortenbeker Elouera

Daniel McKellar Helensburgh-Stanwell Park

Naomi Flood Manly

Georgia Miller Manly

Mieke Kassulke Manly

Newbie Redding Manly

Jake Lynch Newport

Max Brooks Newport

Jayke Rees Newport

Lachlan Moyle North Cronulla

Jess Collins Redhead

Brad Woodward Shelly Beach

Jarred Cullen South Maroubra

Tim Schofield Terrigal

Jack Moyes Terrigal

Rachelle King Terrigal

Keelan Bridge Terrigal

Karlee Nurthen Terrigal

Elyssia Gasparotto Terrigal

Jay Furniss Wanda

Jess Lauricella Wanda

Danielle McMahon Wanda

Ben Carberry Warilla Barrack Point

2012 Talented Athlete Program

Keeley Booth Avoca Beach

Beau Jeffries Avoca Beach

Isabella Jones Ballina Lighthouse-Lismore

Georgia Wheatland Ballina Lighthouse-Lismore

Alexander White Blackhead

Scott Senior Broulee Surfers

Abbey Dawson Bulli

Tom Montgomery Bulli

Lily Costello Catherine Hill Bay

Harry Maskell Catherine Hill Bay

Jessica McPeak Catherine Hill Bay

Ryan Beckett Coffs Harbour

Maddi Carah Coffs Harbour

Paddy Stone Copacobana

Ngaire Hadfield Cronulla

Avalon Punch Cronulla

Luke Chaffer Cudgen Headland

Joshua Cassidy Elouera

Maya Stewart Fingal Beach

Isabella Wolff Freshwater

James Curll Manly

Remi Krenkels Manly

Harrison Stone Manly

Alexandra Budd North Cronulla

Christopher Hoare North Cronulla

Kira Hood North Cronulla

Hayley Lane North Cronulla

Isaac Smith North Curl Curl

Cooper Woods Pambula

Emmily Rose Yeoman Pambula

Sally Walters Swansea Belmont

Reef Christiansen Tacking Point

Brock Van Kampen Taree-Old Bar

Corey Fletcher Terrigal

Jaz Rodwell Terrigal

Jayden Keys Thirroul

Jemma Smith Umina

Lauren McMahon Wanda

2012 Talented Athlete Program (cont.)

Corey Bagnall Warilla Barrack Point

Jayde Bagnall Warilla Barrack Point

Bradley Dawson Warilla Barrack Point

Cassandra Smith Warilla Barrack Point

Troy Wilkinson Wauchope Bonny Hills

Yvette Avery Woonona

2012 NSW High Performance Squad

Riley Fitzsimmons Avoca Beach

Jake O’Brien Avoca Beach

Bianca Mould Avoca Beach

Brad McCloghry Avoca Beach

Mitchell Fagerstrom Bulli

Lachlan O’Grady Bulli

Kiah Taylor Bulli

Joshua Brown Byron Bay

Ela Heiniger Byron Bay

Karly Falzon Catherine Hill Bay

Justin McMorland Caves Beach

Benjamin Thornton Coogee

Jessica Thornton Coogee

Hamish Lorang Cooks Hill

Hayden Allum Cronulla

Siobhan Dibley Cronulla

Carla Papac Cronulla

Abigail Pugh Cronulla

Avalon Punch Cronulla

Renee Stortenbeker Elouera

Mieke Kassulke Manly

Cooper Krenkels Manly

Tara Coleman Maroubra

Kieran Gordon Merewether

Max Brooks Newport

Jayke Rees Newport

Charlie Brooks Newport

Jess Suriano North Bondi

William Budd North Cronulla

Lara Moses North Cronulla

MEMBER RECOGNITION
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2012 NSW High Performance Squad (cont.)

Cameron Scott North Cronulla

Lochie Davis North Cronulla

Lachlan Moyle North Cronulla

Isak Costello Redhead

Daniel Collins Redhead

Angus Pryde Shoalhaven Heads

Elyssia Gasparotto Terrigal

Jack Moyes Terrigal

Karlee Nurthen Terrigal

Hannah Minogue Bulli

Tahnee Fleming Wanda

Alex Clarke Wanda

Jess Lauricella Wanda

Jay Furniss Wanda

Taylar Puskaric Wanda

Danielle McMahon Wanda

Aidan McColm Wanda

Ben Carberry Warilla Barrack Point

Kirsty Higgison Warilla Barrack Point

Kalani Starling Warilla Barrack Point

Emily Rosskelly Warilla Barrack Point

40+yrs Officiating at SLSNSW State Championships

Rick Wright OAM Avalon Beach

Richard Sheldon Tamarama

State Championship Referees

Mal Flew NSW IRB Championships

Dave Unger Pool Rescue Championships

Ken Sellers Endurance Championships

Ian Goode Interbranch Championships

Mal Flew Country Championships

Stephen Marley NSW Age Championships

Don van Keimpema NSW Open Championships

Kevin Starling NSW Masters Championships

2012 NSW Country Team

Jordan Connolly Blackhead

Jack Nicholson Blackhead

Shannon Hulbert-

Green

Byron Bay

Joshua Brown Byron Bay

Conor Moriarty Byron Bay

Ela Heiniger Byron Bay

Jess Carah Coffs Harbour

Jarrad Cain Cudgen Headland

Nathan Grey Cudgen Headland

Ellie Leaver Cudgen Headland

Murray Thomas Lennox Head

Zoe Elkerton Shellharbour

Keeleigh McCauley Shellharbour

Kirsty Higgison Warilla Barrack Point

Hayden White Warilla Barrack Point

Jordan White Warilla Barrack Point

Ben Carberry Warilla Barrack Point

Mitchell Velthuis Warilla Barrack Point

Jessica Rosskelly Warilla Barrack Point

Kalani Starling Warilla Barrack Point

2013 NSW IRB Interstate Team

Jacob Black Catherine Hill Bay

Lauren McEnearney Caves Beach

Mitchell Lobston Caves Beach

Naida Guy Kiama Downs

Tamara Sutton Kiama Downs

Kate Whittaker Kiama Downs

Nicole Lewis Kiama Downs

Kylie Strong Kiama Downs

Kane Hughes North Cronulla

Jared Kucler North Cronulla

Elissa Hughes North Cronulla

Joel Eaton North Cronulla

Mitchell Cardy North Cronulla

Damien Woods South Maroubra

Chris Maloney South Maroubra

Nick Mellick South Maroubra

Bradley Ellison South Maroubra

Kaye Norris Windang

MEMBER RECOGNITION
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Junior Lifesaver of the Year Finalists

India Brown & Lewis Warne Far North Coast

Anna Fry & James Murray North Coast

Jade Horton & Isaac Robinson Mid North Coast

Ruby Jones & Tim Denley Lower North Coast

Darcie Van Huisstede & Andrew Lange Hunter

Gabi Taranto & Beau Jeffries Central Coast

Courtney Halford & Angus Gilbert Sydney Northern Beaches

Chelsi Williams & Austin Wem Sydney

Chloe Bell & Jack Williams Illawarra

Amy Abbey & Nathan Troiani South Coast

Rhani Dixon & Hallam Brichacek Far South Coast

Youth Opportunity Makers Workshop

Riley Chaffer, Jaime Sommerville, Kisane 

Irwin & Georgina Doyle

Far North Coast

Patrick Mullan, Sarah Orman, Elani White 

& Brianna-Lee Brown 

North Coast

Connah Wilson,  Shane Gatley & Jess Towle Mid North Coast

Luke McShane, Brittany Aitken & Caddie 

Morrow

Hunter

Jordan Smith, Duncan Holmes, Rachel 

Field & Amber Henderson

Central Coast

Steven Mastrangelo, Conor Tarlington, 

Cody Chockman & Lauren Peterson

Sydney Northern Beaches

Julien Vincent  & Cameron Callaghan Sydney

Cordelia Ongerth, Gabrielle Bow & Eliza 

Gottaas-Healey

Illawarra

Lang Brown South Coast

Samuel Peters, Kelly Sinclair & Crystal 

Lewis

Far South Coast

Harrison Murphy 2012 Male Junior Lifesaver of the Year

Samantha Hallett 2012 Female Junior Lifesaver of the Year

18-25 Development Networking Program

Ethan Power, Emilie Bottom-Clayton,  

Kyle Beattie & Ryan Andrews

Far North Coast

Meg Clarke & Fiona Lane North Coast

Nicholas George, Michael Dearling,  

Nikki Seymour & Naomi Haylett

Mid North Coast

Adrian Futterleib Lower North Coast

Chris Sando, Nathan Moore,  

Aaron Luttenberger & Dilan Houston

Hunter

Marshall Lines  & Nicole Reeves Central Coast

Andrew Selosse & Rebecca Chapman Sydney Northern Beaches

Wallace Correy, Ben Heenan,  

Peter Koureas, Chris Thompson, Justin 

Barker-James & Jessica Wheatley

Sydney

James Naughtin, Maddy Atkins &  

Mikayla Morris

Illawarra

Tom Pritchard Far South Coast

SLSA National Leadership College

Gilbert Olzomer Maroubra

James Naughtin North Wollongong

Nathan De Rooy Cape Hawke

Phillipa Butt Broulee Surfers

Rebecca Partridge Coogee

Samuel Redwood Collaroy

Steve Laffey Bronte

Tim Schofield Terrigal

Katie Dixon (College Facilitator) Ocean Beach

Joe Keane (College Facilitator) Ballina Lighthouse-Lismore

SLSA Leaders Masterclass

Katie Dixon Ocean Beach

Matt Slattery North Avoca

John McInally Woonona

Valerio Zanotto Towradgi

Richard Ellery Cape Hawke

Jeff Body Thirroul

MEMBER RECOGNITION
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2013 Stramit Awards of Excellence Winners

Award Winner Club

Trainer of the Year Sue Martin Sandon Point

Assessor of the Year Adrienne Lowe Dee Why

Facilitator of the Year Kim Rayner Port Macquarie

Outstanding Media Service Southern Cross Austereo Central Coast

Administrator of the Year Wayne Freakley Freshwater

Team of the Year Under 19 R&R Freshwater

Initiative of the Year The Project Central Coast Branch

Masters Athlete of the Year Paul Lemmon Terrigal

Country Athlete of the Year Ela Heiniger Byron Bay

Young Athlete of the Year Georgia Miller Manly

Coach of the Year Scott Bryant Caves Beach

Official of the Year Donald Van Keimpema Shelley Beach

Athlete of the Year Naomi Flood Manly

Lifeguard of the Year Tim Daymond Pittwater

Junior Lifesaver of the Year Jade Horton Tacking Point

Junior Lifesaver of the Year Andrew Lange Fingal Beach

Young Lifesaver Rebecca Chapman North Steyne

Rescue of the Year Ballina Jet Boat Far North Coast

Volunteer of the Year Trent Thomas Maroubra

Lifesaver of the Year Ryan Rosenbaum Tacking Point

Club of the Year Woonona

Branch of the Year Hunter Branch

MEMBER RECOGNITION

Clockwise (from top left):	Country Athlete of the Year, Ela Heiniger; Branch of the Year, Hunter Branch; Coach of the Year, Scott Bryant
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It is my pleasure to present the audited Balance 
Sheet and Financial Statement of Surf Life Saving 
New South Wales (“SLSNSW”), and its controlled 
entity (Surf Lifesaving Services P/L) for the 12 
months ending 30 June 2013. 

Operational and Financial Review

For the year ended 30 June 2103 SLSNSW reported a surplus of 

$1.47m (2012 $2.71m) a 46% decline on prior year. However, 

once allowance is made for a $1.4m Federal Government capital 

contribution to the State Headquarters received in the prior year 

there is actually a 12% improvement. Revenue for the period 

increased 18% to $22.83m on the back of improved fundraising, 

grant funding and commercial revenue.

Government Funding

Support from government increased by 33% from $6.27m in 2012 

to $8.99m in 2013, representing 39% of total revenue (2012 35%).

During the year the following major operational and capital 

funding was received:

•	 	 State Government Capital Facilities Funding $2m to assist 

with much needed building maintenance and construction of 

surf clubs in NSW

•	 	 State Government Operational Funding $1.7m to assist the 

ongoing operations of SLSNSW

•	 	 State Government Rescue Helicopter Funding $1.5m  

to ensure 24/7 operations of the Rescue Helicopter  

(Southern Region)

•	 	 State Enhance Rescue Capabilities Grant $1.0m to specifically 

cover – Emergency Response/Communications, lifesaving 

equipment and resources plus education

•	 	 State Water Safety Black Spot Grant $0.3m to survey and 

identify water safety black spots up and down the coast

•	 	 State ADHC Community Access Grant $1.5m to implement 

disability inclusion programs over the next three years.

Fundraising Revenue 

Fundraising revenue increased by 18% to $2.34m (2012 $1.98m) 

driven by the SLSNSW raffle and direct marketing program. This 

program is conducted on our behalf  by external fundraising 

organisations. All fundraising is conducted in accordance 

with the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991. The majority of the 

net raffle revenue (75%), together with 75% of “Guardian of 

Surf” donations received from the Surf Life Saving Foundation, 

is distributed to NSW clubs/branches through the annual 

fundraising distribution. SLSNSW retains 25% to assist with non-

funded member programs. 

It is pleasing to note that our fundraising distributions to clubs/

branches in NSW increased for the second successive year to 

$5,858 each (distributed during 2012-13) and will increase 

further based upon this year’s fundraising to $6,311 (to be 

distributed in 2013-14 to compliant clubs/branches). This is a 

great result! 

Sponsorship & Donation

Sponsorship & Donation revenue remained constant over the 

period at $2.58m (2012 $2.63m). Sponsorship in a difficult 

climate declined 8% whilst donations increased 10%.

Revenue from Services Provided 

Income derived from provision of Services both not for profit 

(NFP) and commercial increased 13 % from $7.49m to $8.43m.

•	 Commercial (Lifeguard, Training & First Aid) Operations 14%

•	 Non-Commercial Member Services 13%

Expenditure 

Expenditure for the period increased 28% to $21.36m from 

$16.65m. The largest single component of this increase relates to 

Grants (both made and deferred) which increased $3.2m, or 51% 

of the overall increase. Grants deferred constitutes $1.31m of this 

total increase.

The remainder of the percentage increase was made up of:

•	 Core Activities 5%

•	 Management & Administration 25%

•	 Fundraising 2%

It should be noted the organisation’s management and 

administrative costs have remained below the target of less than 

25% of total revenue or total expenditure being 19% and 20% 

respectively.

Grants

Actual payments (as distinct from provision/deferred) to clubs, 

branches and the Rescue Helicopter increased 49% to $5.69 

(2012: $3.81m) consisting:

•	 Clubs $3.4m (70% from grants & 30% from fundraising/

donations)

•	 Helicopter  $1.5m (100% funded from grants)

•	 Branches $0.8m (72% funded from sponsorship/grants & 

28% funded from fundraising/donations)

Distributions make up 27% of total expenditure and equate to 

25% of total revenue. Distributions assist with capital works, 

lifesaving equipment, volunteer uniforms and general operating 

costs. 

Core Activities

Expenditure on Core Activities increased by 5% ($250k) though 

the mix between the component activities changed significantly:

•	 Lifesaving and lifeguards 24%

•	 Education and training 18%

•	 Member services -48%

Lifesaving increased due to specific projects aimed at improving 

lifesaving infrastructure and knowledge.  The increase was 

supported by additional grant funding. One of these projects 

was the Coastsafe (coastal auditing) program which aims to 

identify and catalogue all the black spots and emergency support 

infrastructure along the NSW coast being a standout.
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For education and learning most of the growth has been in 

commercial training space with additional trainers to support the 

increase in the business. Member services declined as it did not 

include expenditure associated with the club conference. 

Cash

The organisation currently holds $14.1m in the form of cash 

or term deposits in accordance with the SLSNSW Investment 

policy. The majority of these deposits are held in effective trust to 

cover deferred grants, fundraising commitments or to cover the 

long term sustainability of SLSNSW, with the remainder to cover 

operational requirements until current year funding is received. 

This actual breakdown is as follows:

Effective Trust 78%

  - Deferred Grant $5.4 m 38%

  - Deferred 

Fundraising

$0.9 m 7%

  - L/T Sustainability $4.1 m 29%

  - Employee 

Entitlements

$0.6 m 4%

Working Capital 

- capital $3.1 m 22%

Total $14.1 m 100%

I would like to give special thanks to all our supporters including 

the NSW Government, Federal Government, Australian Sports 

Commission and Departments Police and Emergency Services, 

Communities Sport & Recreation, Emergency Management NSW, 

Workcover NSW, our sponsors DHL, Westpac, Telstra, Allphones 

and Stramit Building Products.

In closing I would like to thank the finance team and my fellow 

directors for their assistance and support during the year. In 

particular Ross Bidencope, Rebecca Churchill, Caroline Tremble, 

Barry Seymour, and Rosa Vasile for their support and patience 

through this transition period.

Further I would like to congratulate the team on achieving a Top 

10 result in the PwC Transparency Awards for the third successive 

year in 2011-12.

Pip Butt

Director of Finance
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Statement of Comprehensive Income for the Year Ended 30 June 2013

Note 2013 ($) 2012 ($)

Revenue 2 22,830,546 19,362,201

Accountancy expenses (948) (2,364)

Advertising expenses (58,591) (26,308)

Auditors’ remuneration 3 (26,251) (24,595)

Bad and doubtful debt expenses (3,981) (7,318)

Depreciation and amortisation expenses (640,683) (645,848)

Employee benefits expenses (6,794,945) (6,329,378)

Finance costs (41,395) (23,115)

Other expenses (13,796,612) (9,593,251)

Surplus for the year 1,467,140 2,710,024

Other comprehensive income - -

Total comprehensive income for the year 1,467,140 2,710,024

Total comprehensive income attributable to members  

of the entity

1,467,140 2,710,024

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2013

Note 2013 ($) 2012 ($)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 4 14,111,005 12,392,631

Trade and other receivables 5 783,201 1,490,328

Inventories 6 249,759 142,185

Other current assets 7 159,374 109,322

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 15,303,339 14,134,466

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment 8 8,676,012 8,591,804

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 8,676,012 8,591,804

TOTAL ASSETS 23,979,351 22,726,270

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and Other Payables 9 976,806 1,129,670

Provisions 10 600,442 512,587

Other current liabilities 11 6,601,057 6,750,107

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 8,178,305 8,392,364

TOTAL LIABILITIES 8,178,305 8,392,364

NET ASSETS 15,801,046 14,333,906

EQUITY

Retained earnings 12 15,801,046 14,333,906

TOTAL EQUITY 15,801,046 14,333,906
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Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year Ended 30 June 2013

Note 2013 ($) 2012 ($)

Balance at 1 July 2011 11,623,882 11,623,882

Surplus attributable to equity shareholders 2,710,024 2,710,024

Balance at 30 June 2012 14,333,906 14,333,906

Surplus attributable to equity shareholders 1,467,140 1,467,140

Balance at 30 June 2013 15,801,046 15,801,046

Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 30 June 2013

Note 2013 ($) 2012 ($)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from members & donors 14,186,698 11,285,641

Operating grant receipts 8,992,658 6,727,722

Payments to suppliers and employees (21,026,813) (13,449,263)

Interest received 459,519 413,972

Borrowing costs paid (41,395) (23,114)

Net cash provided by operating activities 13 2,570,667 4,954,958

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 1,141,493 1,426,466

Payments for property, plant and equipment (2,266,785) (2,133,428)

Net cash used in investing activities (852,292) (706,962)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of borrowings - (307,680)

Net cash used in financing activities - (307,680)

Net increase in cash held 1,718,374 3,940,316

Cash at beginning of financial year 12,392,631 8,452,316

Cash at end of financial year 4 14,111,005 12,392,632
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1.	 Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements cover Surf Life Saving New South Wales 

and Controlled Entity (Surf Life Saving Services Pty Limited) as an 

individual entity. Surf Life Saving New South Wales is a company 

limited by guarantee, incorporated and domiciled in Australia.

Basis of Preparation

The company has elected to early adopt the Australian 

Accounting Standards – Reduced Disclosure Requirements 

as set out in AASB 1053: Application of Tiers of Australian 

Accounting Standards and AASB 2010–2: Amendments 

to Australian Accounting Standards arising from Reduced 

Disclosure Requirements. Accordingly, the entity has also early 

adopted AASB 2011–2: Amendments to Australian Accounting 

Standards arising from the Trans-Tasman Convergence Project 

– Reduced Disclosure Requirements and AASB 2012–7: 

Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from 

Reduced Disclosure Requirements  in respect of AASB 2010–6: 

Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards – Disclosures 

on Transfers of Financial Assets and AASB 2011–9: Amendments 

to Australian Accounting Standards – Presentation of Items of 

Other Comprehensive Income.

The financial statements are general purpose financial  

statements that have been prepared in accordance with 

Australian Accounting Standards – Reduced Disclosure 

Requirements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board 

(AASB) and the Corporations Act 2001. The company is a not for 

profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian 

Accounting Standards.

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that 

the AASB has concluded would result in financial statements 

containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, 

events and conditions. Material accounting policies adopted in 

the preparation of these financial statements are presented below 

and have been consistently applied unless stated otherwise.

The financial statements, except for the cash flow information, 

have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on 

historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement 

at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial assets 

and financial liabilities. The amounts presented in the financial 

statements have been rounded to the nearest dollar.

The financial statements were authorised for issue 16 September, 

2013, by the directors of the company.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the assets 

and liabilities of all subsidiaries of the company as at 30 June 

2013 and the results of all subsidiaries for the year then ended. 

The company and its subsidiaries together are referred to in this 

financial report as the group or the consolidated entity. 

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) 

over which the group has the power to govern the financial and 

operating policies, generally accompanying a shareholding 

of more than one half of the voting rights. The existence and 

effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or 

convertible are considered when assessing whether the group 

controls another entity. 

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control 

is transferred to the group. They are de-consolidated from the 

date that control ceases. 

Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains 

on transactions between group companies are eliminated. 

Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction 

provides evidence of the impairment of the asset transferred. 

Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where 

necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by  

the group.  

Significant Accounts Judgements

Grants Revenue

The company has received a number of government grants 

during the year. Once the company has been notified of the terms 

and conditions of each grant they are reviewed to determine 

whether the funds relate to a reciprocal grant (i.e. payment for 

services rendered ) in which case it is accounted for under AASB 

118 Revenue or non-reciprocal grant in which case it is accounted 

for under AASB 1004 Contributions.

Significant Accounting Estimates and Assumptions

The key estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of 

causing a material adjustment to the carrying amount of certain 

assets or liabilities within the next annual reporting period are:

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable 

value. The cost of manufactured products includes direct 

materials, direct labour and an appropriate portion of variable 

and fixed overheads. Overheads are applied on the basis of 

normal operating capacity. Costs are assigned on the basis of 

weighted average costs.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or 

fair value as indicated less, where applicable, any accumulated 

depreciation and impairment losses.

Property	

Freehold land and buildings are shown at their fair value (being 

the amount for which an asset could be exchanged between 

knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s length transaction), 

based on periodic, but at least triennial, valuations by external 

independent valuers, less accumulated depreciation for buildings.

In the periods when the freehold land and buildings are not 

subject to an independent valuation, the directors conduct 

directors’ valuations to ensure the land and building’s carrying 

amount is not materially different to the fair value.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of land 

and buildings are credited to a revaluation reserve in equity. 
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Decreases that offset previous increases of the same asset are 

recognised against fair value reserves directly in equity; all other 

decreases are recognised in surplus or loss.

Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is 

eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and  

the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset.

Motor Vehicles, Plant and equipment	

Motor vehicles, plant and equipment are measured on the 

cost basis and are therefore carried at cost less accumulated 

depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

In the event the carrying amount of motor vehicles, plant and 

equipment is greater than the estimated recoverable amount, the 

carrying amount is written down immediately to the estimated 

recoverable amount. A formal assessment of recoverable amount 

is made when impairment indicators are present.

The cost of fixed assets constructed within the company includes 

the cost of materials, direct labour, borrowing costs and an 

appropriate proportion of fixed and variable overheads.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or 

recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is 

probable that future economic benefits associated with the item 

will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured 

reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the 

statement of comprehensive income during the financial period 

in which they are incurred.

Depreciation

The depreciation method and useful life used for items of motor 

vehicles, property, plant and equipment (excluding freehold 

land) reflects the pattern in which their future economic benefits 

are expected to be consumed by the company. Depreciation 

commences from the time the asset is held ready for use. 

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of 

either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful 

lives of the improvements. The depreciation method and useful life 

of assets is reviewed annually to ensure they are still appropriate.

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable  

assets are:

Class of Fixed Asset	 Depreciation Rate

Buildings & Leasehold Improvements	 2%

Motor Vehicles	 20%

Office, Plant & Equipment	 20%-33%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and 

adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

The Directors have resolved that the motor vehicle depreciation 

rate increase to 33% effective from 1 July, 2013.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its 

recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than 

its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing 

proceeds with the carrying amount. These gains or losses are 

recognised in surplus or loss. When revalued assets are sold, 

amounts included in the revaluation surplus relating to that asset 

are transferred to retained earnings.

Financial Instruments

Initial Recognition and Measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when 

the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions to the 

instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that 

the company commits itself to either purchase or sell the asset 

(i.e. trade date accounting adopted).

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus 

transactions costs except where the instrument is classified ‘at 

fair value through surplus or loss’, in which case transaction costs 

are expensed to surplus or loss immediately.

(i)  Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial  

assets that have fixed maturities and fixed or determinable 

payments, and it is the company’s intention to hold these 

investments to maturity. They are subsequently measured at 

amortised cost. Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss 

through the amortisation process and when the financial asset  

is derecognised.

(ii)  Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with 

fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active 

market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Gains 

or losses are recognised in profit or loss through the amortisation 

process and when the financial asset is derecognised.

Impairment of Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the company assesses 

whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. The 

assessment will include considering external and internal sources 

of information, including dividends received from subsidiaries, 

associates or jointly controlled entities deemed to be out of pre-

acquisition surplus. If such an indication exists, an impairment 

test is carried out on the asset by comparing the recoverable 

amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less 

costs to sell and value in use to the asset’s carrying amount. Any 

excess of the asset’s carrying amount over its recoverable amount 

is recognised immediately in surplus or loss unless the asset is 

carried at a revalued amount in accordance with another Standard 

(e.g. in accordance with the revaluation model in AASB 116). Any 

impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as a revaluation 

decrease in accordance with that Standard.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an 

individual asset, the company estimates the recoverable amount 

of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Impairment testing is performed annually for goodwill and 

intangible assets with indefinite lives.
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Employee Benefits

Provision is made for the company’s liability for employee 

benefits arising from services rendered by employees to the end 

of the reporting period. Employee benefits that are expected to 

be settled within one year have been measured at the amounts 

expected to be paid when the liability is settled.

Employee benefits payable later than one year have been 

measured at the present value of the estimated future cash 

outflows to be made for those benefits. In determining the 

liability, consideration is given to employee wage increases 

and the probability that the employee may not satisfy vesting 

requirements. Those cash outflows are discounted using market 

yields on national government bonds with terms to maturity that 

match the expected timing of cash flows.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the company has a legal or 

constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for which it is 

probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that 

outflow can be reliably measured.

Provisions recognised represent the best estimate of the amounts 

required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at 

call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with 

original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. 

Bank overdrafts are shown within short-term borrowings in 

current liabilities on the statement of financial position.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received and 

receivable. Revenue is recognised net of the amounts of goods and 

service tax (GST) payable to the Australian Taxation Office.

Revenue from Fundraising

Donations & Raffle Revenue

Donations collected are recognised as revenue when the 

company gains control, economic benefits are probable and  

the amount of the donation/raffle can be measured reliably.

Legacies

Legacies are recognised when the company is notified of an 

impending distribution or the legacy is received, whichever 

occurs earlier. Revenue from legacies comprising bequests of 

shares or other property are recognised at fair value, being the 

market value of the shares or property at the date the company 

becomes legally entitled to the share or property.

Grant Funding

SLSNSW activities are supported by grants received from 

the State and Federal Government as well as other private 

organisations. Grants received on the condition that specified 

services are delivered, or conditions are fulfilled, are considered 

reciprocal. Such grants are initially recognised as liability and 

revenue recognised as services are performed or conditions 

fulfilled. Revenue from non-reciprocal grants is recognised  

when SLSNSW obtains control over the funds.

Sales of Goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised at the point of 

delivery as this corresponds to the transfer of significant risks 

and rewards of ownership of the goods and cessation of all 

involvement in those goods.

Investment Income

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest 

rate method, which for floating rate financial assets is the rate 

inherent in the instrument.

Services Income

Revenue recognition relating to the provision of services is 

determined with reference to the stage of completion of the 

transaction at the end of the reporting period and where outcome 

of the contract can be estimated reliably. Stage of completion is 

determined with reference to the services performed to date as a 

percentage of total anticipated services to be performed. Where 

the outcome cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised 

only to the extent that related expenditure is recoverable.

Asset Sales

The gain or loss on disposal of all non-current assets is determined 

as the difference between the carrying amount at the time of 

disposal and the net proceeds on disposal.
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Expenditure

All expenditure is accounted for on an accruals basis and has 

been classified under headings classified under headings that 

aggregate all costs related to the category. Where costs cannot 

be directly attributed to a particular category they have been 

allocated to activities on a basis with the use of the resources.

Fundraising costs are those costs directly incurred in seeking 

voluntary contributions by donation and do not include costs 

communicating information relating to the activities carried  

on by SLSNSW.

Core service costs those cost directly incurred in the core service 

areas (Lifesaving & Lifeguards, Member services, Training & 

Education and Surf Sports).

Grants & Distribution costs are those distributions made to clubs, 

branches and affiliates to assist with gear, capital works and 

general running expenses.

Management and administration costs are those incurred in 

connection with administration of the company and compliance 

with constitutional and statutory requirements.

Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables represent the liabilities at the end of the 

reporting period for goods and services received by the company 

that remain unpaid.

Trade payables are recognised at their transaction price. Trade 

payables are obligations on the basis of normal credit terms.

Comparative Figures

When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures 

have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation for the 

current financial year.

New Accounting Standards for Application in  
Future Periods

The AASB has issued a number of new and amended Accounting 

Standards and Interpretations that have mandatory application 

dates for future reporting periods, some of which are relevant 

to the company. The company has decided to adopt the new 

standards when they become mandatory with the exception of 

the reduced disclosure framework.
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2.	 Revenue and Other Income

2013 ($) 2012 ($)

Revenue

Government Grants 8,992,658 6,757,722

Fundraising:

Donations & Gifts 1,237,855 1,123,107

Traders 2,339,005 1,983,553

Fees for Goods & Services 8,429,924 7,492,383

Sponsorship 1,342,481 1,454,139

Investment Income 443,056 436,086

Net Gain on Disposal of Fixed Assets 21,204 17,174

Other 24,363 128,037

Total revenue 22,830,546 19,362,201

Expenses

Fundraising 1,371,815 1,204,207

Grants 7,323,575 4,128,097

Core Support Costs 8,245,432 7,995,051

Management & Administration 4,254,098 3,085,472

Other 168,487 239,349

Total expenses 21,363,406 16,652,177

Total comprehensive income for the Year 1,467,140 2,710,024

3.	 Auditors’ Remuneration

Auditors Remuneration - Fees 26,251 24,595

4.	 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Reconciliation of cash

Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the statement of cash flows is 

reconciled to the related items in the statement of financial position as follows:

Cash in Hand 500 400

Cash at Bank 14,110,505 12,392,231

Cash and cash equivalents 14,111,005 12,392,631

5.	 Trade and Other Receivables

Current

Other Debtors 783,201 1,490,328

The company does not hold any financial assets whose terms have been 

renegotiated, but which would otherwise be past due or impaired.
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6.	 Inventories

2013 ($) 2012 ($)

Current

At cost:

Stock on Hand 249,759 142,185

7.	 Other Current Assets

Current

Prepayments 159,374 109,322

8.	 Property, Motor Vehicle, Plant & Equipment

LAND AND BUILDINGS

Land and Buildings at cost 7,672,007 7,346,645

Less accumulated depreciation (439,342) (292,064)

Total land and buildings 7,232,665 7,054,581

MOTOR VEHICLES

Motor vehicles at cost

At cost 1,256,453 1,195,781

Accumulated depreciation (165,215) (161,935)

Total motor vehicles 1,091,248 1,033,846

PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Plant & equipment

At cost 1,964,053 1,938,059

Accumulated depreciation (1,611,955) (1,434,682)

Total plant & equipment 352,098 503,377

Total property, motor vehicles, plant & equipment 8,676,011 8,591,804

Buildings & Leasehold 

Improvements ($)

Motor Vehicles ($) Office, Plant and 

Equipment ($)

Total ($)

Balance at 1 July 2011 6,936,658 1,061,952 658,661 8,657,271

Additions 262,277 1,780,569 90,587 2,133,433

Disposals (1,530,414) (22,713) (1,553,122)

Depreciation expense (144,360) (276,260) (223,158) (645,778)

Balance at 30 June 2012 7,054,581 1,033,846 503,377 8,591,804

Additions 325,362 1,812,167 129,255 2,266,784

Disposals (1,468,642) (72,252) (1,541,894)

Depreciation expense (147,278) (285,123) (208,282) (640,683)

Carrying amount at 30 
June 2013

7,232,665 1,091,248 352,098 8,676,011

9.	 Trade and Other Payables

Current

Trade Creditors 976,806 1,129,670
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10.	 Provisions

2013 ($) 2012 ($)

Provision for Employee Entitlements 600,442 512,587

Total provisions 600,442 512,587

Analysis of Total Provisions

Current 600,442 512,587

600,442 512,587

11.	 Other Liabilities

Current

Goods & Services Tax 152,197 20,820

Grants in Advance 6,448,860 6,729,287

6,601,057 6,750,107

12.	 Retained Earnings

Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial year 14,333,906 11,623,882

Net surplus attributable to members of the company 1,467,140 2,710,024

Retained earnings at the end of the financial year 15,801,046 14,333,906

13.	 Cash Flow Information

Reconciliation of Cash Flow from Operations with Surplus after Income Tax

Surplus after income tax 1,467,140 2,710,024

Non-cash flows in surplus

Depreciation 640,683 645,848

Net (gain)/loss on disposal 127,402 126,581

Changes in assets and liabilities, net of the effects of purchase and  
disposals of subsidiaries

(Increase)/decrease in receivables 707,127 (921,627)

Increase/(decrease) in provisions 87,856 66,990

Increase/(decrease) in inventories (107,574) 44,770

Increase/(decrease) in payables (301,915) 2,289,624

(Increase)/decrease in other assets (50,052) (7,252)

2,570,667 4,954,958
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14.	 Contingent Liabilities and  
	 Contingent Assets

There are no contingent liabilities or assets as at 30 June 2013, 

which require disclosure in the financial statements (2012: nil).

15.	 Events after the Reporting Period

No matter or circumstances has occurred subsequent to year 

end that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect, 

the operations of the company, the results of those operations 

or the state of affairs of the company or economic entity in the 

subsequent financial year.

16.	 Related Party Transactions

Related parties include close family members of key management 

personnel, and entities that are controlled or jointly controlled by 

those key management personnel individually or collectively with 

their close family members.

There were no transactions between related parties during the 

period (2012: nil).

No members of the Board of Directors receive payments  

for services.

17.	 Financial Risk Management

The company’s financial instruments consist mainly of deposits 

with banks, local money market instruments, short-term 

investments, accounts receivable and payable, loans to and from 

subsidiaries, bills and leases.

Financial Risk Management Policies

The Directors’ overall risk management strategy seeks to assist 

the company in meeting its financial targets, whilst minimising 

potential adverse effects on financial performance.

Risk management policies are approved and reviewed by the 

Board of Directors on a regular basis. These included the credit 

risk policies and future cash flow requirements.

The main purpose of non-derivative financial instruments is to 

raise finance for company operations.

The company does not have any derivative instruments at 30  

June 2013.

Specific Financial Risk Exposures and Management

The main risks the company is exposed to through its financial 

instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk, and material risk 

relating to interest rate risk and other price risk.

There have been no substantive changes in the types of risks 

the company is exposed to, how these risks arise, or the Board’s 

objectives, policies and processes for managing or measuring the 

risks from the previous period.

18.	 Company Details

The registered office and principal place of business of the 

company is:

Surf Life Saving New South Wales

and Controlled Entity (Surf Life Saving Services Pty Limited)

3 Narabang Way

Belrose NSW 2085
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19.	 Information and declarations to be furnished under the  
	 Charitable Fundraising Act 1991

2013 ($) 2012 ($)

Details of appeals in which traders were engaged

Raffles income 2,339,005 1,988,553

Donation income 23,791 8,234

Aggregate income 2,362,796 1,991,787

Aggregate direct expenditure:

Fundraising 1,340,184 1,103,315

PR/Education 238,182 195,284

Donor management - -

1,578,366 1,298,599

Net return/(loss) 784,430 693,188

All forms of fundraising appeals conducted by the authority holder:

•	 Raffles

•	 Direct marketing

•	 Guardians of the surf

The following comparisons, expressed as both a monetary figure and as a ratio, are provided for the total fundraising activities of the 

organisation. Total costs exclude expenditure on PR/Education and Donor Management which have been classified as not directly 

related to fundraising for the purposes of these calculations.

2013 ($) 2012 ($)

Comparison of the total costs of fundraising to gross income from fundraising

Gross income 2,362,796 1,991,787

Total costs 1,340,184 1,103,315

% 57% 55%

Net surplus from fundraising to gross income from fundraising

Gross income 2,362,796 1,991,787

Net surplus/(deficit) 1,022,612 888,472

% 43% 45%
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20.	 Information and declarations to be furnished under the  
	 Charitable Fundraising Act 1991

2013 ($) 2012 ($)

Aggregate gross income received

Raffles income 2,339,005 1,983,553

Guardians of the surf 417,324 408,596

Direct marketing & other donations 796,740 706,277

3,553,069 3,098,426

Total expenditure associated with all appeals

Raffles expenses 1,340,184 1,103,315

Direct marketing 184,580 217,822

PR/Education 238,182 195,284

Donor management - -

1,762,946 1,516,421

Net operating surplus 1,790,123 1,582,005

The net surplus from fundraising activities is used to meet the objectives as 
detailed in the Surf Life Saving NSW constitution. 
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FNC NC MNC LNC HUN CC SNB SYD ILL SC FSC Other NSW

Emergency 

Callouts

89 26 31 16 39 47 71 107 30 53 32 2 543

Coastal 

Drownings

2 4 3 1 1 10 7 15 3 2 0 0 48

Rescues

No Gear 35 24 13 5 29 55 134 135 237 11 18 4 700

Tube 34 19 15 6 42 103 163 311 32 35 32 2 794

Board 31 30 32 16 51 240 278 431 83 29 43 0 1264

IRB 40 17 2 1 21 95 201 250 15 7 31 0 680

PWC/RWC 1 0 7 1 15 20 90 92 3 0 6 0 235

JRB/ORB/RIB 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 18 2 3 0 0 26

Surf Boat 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 13

Helicopter 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 2 1 6

Surfboard 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Other 1 0 2 11 21 29 32 164 8 0 9 0 277

Total 146 90 71 40 180 544 898 1403 380 85 141 18 3996

Preventative Actions

Evacuation Alarm 13 8 9 1 21 6 25 21 3 2 4 0 113

Searches 18 2 12 5 10 21 66 73 12 12 12 0 243

Lost Children 19 18 5 32 52 63 137 173 34 8 8 0 549

Preventions 9109 2452 5957 2405 14,711 25,169 35,668 20,408 6327 2064 1227 0 125,497

Total 9159 2480 5983 2443 14,794 25,259 35,896 20,675 6376 2086 1251 0 126,402

First Aids

Marine Stings 547 15 182 192 851 2250 3463 5802 1321 342 204 22 15,191

Minor Cuts/

Abrasions

119 44 86 44 212 378 462 739 65 42 54 0 2245

Major Wound 8 2 3 2 10 18 45 46 3 1 2 0 140

Fractures/

Disclocations

5 3 5 0 4 15 14 11 5 1 5 0 68

Suspected 

Spinal/Injuries

9 1 2 3 11 14 28 38 7 4 6 0 123

Resuscitation 0 3 3 0 1 4 2 10 2 0 1 1 27

Others 47 15 36 41 86 143 179 297 28 40 18 0 930

Total 735 83 317 282 1175 2822 4193 6943 1431 430 290 23 18,724

Beach Attendance

Attendance 224,216 108,019 165,890 147,541 619,414 1,292,795 2,181,854 1,261,277 265,299 114,328 76,413 0 6,457,046

LIFESAVING STATISTICS
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Number of Rescues

Type/Times Total

No Gear 105

Rescue Tube 94

Body Board 25

Rescue Board 626

IRB 19

RWC 271

RWVC 0

ORB 0

RIB 0

JRB 0

Surfboat 0

Helicopter 0

Surfboard 0

Other 22

Total 1162

First Aid

Drowning 0

Fractures/Dislocation 53

Head and Facial Injuries 0

Heart Related 5

Major Marine Stings 70

Major Wounds 69

Minor Cuts/Abrasions 2137

Minor Marine Stings 5032

Other 257

Resuscitation 0

Shock 19

Spinal 26

Total First Aid 7668

Preventative Actions

Beach Users Advised/

Warned

124,106

Craft Users Advised/Warned 43,709

Lost Children 19

Searches 5

Shark Alarm 19

Swimmers Advised/Warned 132,087

Warning Signs Erected 12,800

Other 2033

Total Preventative Actions 314,778

Service Provision 2013-14 

Client Description of Contract 
Years of  

Continuous Service

Tweed Shire Council 

Lifeguard Service

8 Beaches

7 months

38 Lifeguards

24

Salt Resort 

Lifeguard Service

1 Beach  & 2 x Resort Pools

12 months

16 Lifeguards

9

Byron Shire Council 

Lifeguard Service

9 Beaches 

9 months

34 Lifeguards

25

Ballina Shire Council 

Lifeguard Service

5 Beaches 

7 months

24 Lifeguards

26

Richmond Valley Council 

Lifeguard Service

1 Beach

Spring, Summer, Autumn Holidays

6 Lifeguards

25

Clarence Valley Council  

Lifeguard Service

5 Beaches 

Spring, Summer, Autumn Holidays

24 Lifeguards

20

Bellingen Shire Council  

Lifeguard Service

2 Beaches 

Spring, Summer, Autumn Holidays

10 Lifeguards

10

Nambucca Shire Council 

Lifeguard Service

3 Beaches 

Summer Holidays

10 Lifeguards

10

Kempsey Shire Council 

Lifeguard Service

5 Beaches 

Spring, Summer & Autumn Holidays

20 Lifeguards

10

Greater Taree Council  

Lifeguard Service

5 Beaches 

Summer Holidays

14 Lifeguards

15

Great Lakes Council  

Lifeguard Service

4 Beaches + Pool

Spring, Summer &  Autumn Holidays

18 Lifeguards

16

Port Stephens Council  

Lifeguard Service

3 Beaches 

7 months

22 Lifeguards

17

Lake Munmorah Conservation 

Lifeguard Service

1 Beach 

Summer & Autumn Holidays

8 Lifeguards

5

Pittwater Council 

Lifeguard Service

9 Beaches 

7 months

38 Lifeguards

15

Royal National Park 

Lifeguard Service

2 Beaches 

Summer Holidays

8 Lifeguards

11

Shoalhaven City Council 

 Lifeguard Service

8 Beaches

Summer Holidays

32 Lifeguards

8

Magenta Resort & Country Club 1 Beach 

2 weeks

6 Lifeguards

3

Bega Valley Shire Council 

Lifeguard Service

7 Beaches 

Summer Holidays

24 Lifeguards

7
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Active 

15-

18yrs

Active 

18yrs+

Active 

Reserve

Associ-

ate

Award Cadet 

(13-

15yrs)

Past  

Active

General Honor-

ary

Junior 

Activity      

(5-13 

yrs)

Life 

Member

Long 

Service

Proba-

tionary

Total

Far North 

Coast

220 803 39 1468 33 183 2 112 11 1570 108 86 23 4658

Male 124 563 33 729 9 104 2 57 6 797 100 78 12 2614

Female 96 240 6 739 24 79 0 55 5 773 8 8 11 2044

North Coast 99 425 15 475 12 135 0 193 1 891 80 80 8 2414

Male 54 299 13 217 6 75 0 72 1 444 71 68 5 1325

Female 45 126 2 258 6 60 0 121 0 447 9 12 3 1089

Mid North 

Coast

128 551 9 650 17 112 2 4 0 969 61 54 13 2570

Male 83 367 6 293 9 64 2 2 0 515 55 48 11 1455

Female 45 184 3 357 8 48 0 2 0 454 6 6 2 1115

Lower North 

Coast

82 320 26 299 25 77 3 121 0 581 46 67 22 1669

Male 48 195 14 160 12 47 3 34 0 290 39 52 11 905

Female 34 125 12 139 13 30 0 87 0 291 7 15 11 764

Hunter 306 1270 114 1193 26 309 24 249 24 3148 236 220 55 7174

Male 176 924 93 676 10 163 17 126 19 1672 223 200 33 4332

Female 130 346 21 517 16 146 7 123 5 1476 13 20 22 2842

Central Coast 357 1681 58 1770 55 327 2 686 2 3792 186 142 54 9112

Male 186 1101 49 868 24 159 2 277 1 1905 158 132 30 4892

Female 171 580 9 902 31 168 0 409 1 1887 28 10 24 4220

Sydney 

Northern 

Beaches

880 3248 677 2453 57 771 27 2268 78 7655 332 1206 231 19,883

Male 534 2169 479 1382 32 430 20 1333 52 4008 316 1119 135 12,009

Female 346 1079 198 1071 25 341 7 935 26 3646 16 87 96 7873

Sydney 662 2898 182 1692 175 735 2 1061 330 7252 311 1776 83 17,159

Male 373 2015 148 1179 108 355 2 612 215 3727 302 1645 53 10,734

Female 289 883 34 513 67 380 0 449 115 3525 9 131 30 6425

Illawarra 319 979 88 1412 19 294 27 481 20 3341 196 174 42 7392

Male 179 680 67 790 10 161 19 256 14 1733 182 167 24 4282

Female 140 299 21 622 9 133 8 225 6 1608 14 7 18 3110

South Coast 145 588 23 231 33 146 15 127 5 1403 52 49 58 2875

Male 83 414 20 93 22 71 8 60 4 739 52 46 31 1643

Female 62 174 3 138 11 75 7 67 1 664 0 3 27 1232

Far South 

Coast

137 496 5 247 12 120 9 209 3 688 76 3 11 2016

Male 91 289 4 106 8 64 4 84 2 368 63 3 3 1089

Female 46 207 1 141 4 56 5 125 1 320 13 0 8 927

TOTAL 3335 13,259 1236 11,890 464 3209 113 5511 474 31,290 1684 3857 600 76,922

Male 1931 9016 926 6493 250 1693 79 2913 314 16,198 1561 3558 348 45,280

Female 1404 4243 310 5397 214 1516 34 2598 160 15,091 123 299 252 31,641
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Recognition Awards CC FNC FSC HUN ILL LNC MNC NC SC SYD SNB TOTAL

Training, Assessment and Facilitation Awards

National Medal 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 1 5

Recognition Awards

5 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 8 0 23 8 1 83 0 0 8 9 140

10 Year National Patrol Service Award 20 8 0 12 4 12 27 2 6 14 14 119

15 Year National Patrol Service Award 9 5 0 2 1 6 15 3 1 4 2 48

20 Year National Patrol Service Award 4 2 0 2 1 5 11 0 2 0 2 29

25 Year National Patrol Service Award 1 0 0 0 1 1 4 0 1 0 0 8

30 Year National Patrol Service Award 2 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 5

35 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 3

40 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 4 5

45 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

50 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 4

25 Year Long Service Award 3 1 0 5 9 0 4 1 0 30 9 62

30 Year Long Service Award 1 0 0 1 17 0 4 0 0 3 13 39

40 Year Long Service Award 2 1 0 0 7 0 3 0 0 4 16 33

50 Year Long Service Award 3 3 0 13 17 0 3 1 0 31 19 90

60 Year Long Service Award 0 1 0 0 25 0 1 1 0 13 3 44

70 Year Long Service Award 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 3 6

75 Year Long Service Award 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

10 Year Officiating Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 2

20 Year Officiating Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

25 Year Officiating Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

5 Year Coaching Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

10 Year Coaching Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

15 Year Coaching Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

5 Year Assessing Service Certificate 0 0 0 2 0 0 4 0 0 2 0 8

10 Year Assessing Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 1 5

15 Year Assessing Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 4

20 Year Assessing Service Certificate 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 3

25 Year Assessing Service Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Total Recognition Awards 45 31 0 64 92 25 169 8 11 111 109 665

Awards CC FNC FSC HUN ILL LNC MNC NC SC SYD SNB TOTAL

Patrolling Lifesaver Awards

Surf Rescue Certificate 232 118 48 183 163 45 68 76 125 412 489 1959

Surf Survival 1 25 0 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 39 69

Bronze Medallion 352 211 113 297 265 44 126 137 115 739 887 3286

Silver Medallion (Aquatic Rescue) 0 0 14 0 0 2 12 1 0 26 0 55

Silver Medallion Basic Beach Management 54 18 0 57 18 0 8 25 0 98 26 304

Gold Medallion (Advanced Lifesaving) 2 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 9 7 23

Total 641 372 175 542 447 91 217 239 240 1284 1448 5696

Junior Activities Awards

Surf Play One 437 167 12 559 417 39 75 88 52 914 743 3503

Surf Play Two 391 224 27 547 441 49 115 110 60 941 757 3662

Surf Awareness One 551 218 43 458 381 81 114 97 193 1028 853 4017

Surf Awareness Two 486 184 40 370 362 63 109 95 131 782 739 3361

Surf Safety One 360 195 66 299 306 54 110 97 134 696 567 2884

Surf Safety Two 317 148 46 264 236 57 97 68 139 506 600 2478
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Junior Activities Awards (cont.)

Surf Smart One 274 141 56 218 220 32 93 73 91 493 468 2159

Surf Smart Two 232 99 42 173 198 41 66 59 94 419 395 1818

Total 3048 1376 332 2888 2561 416 779 687 894 5779 5122 23,882

Emergency Care Awards

Resuscitation Certificate 0 4 0 7 0 1 21 0 0 128 18 179

Advanced Resuscitation Techniques 

Certificate (and refresher)

148 119 22 142 105 26 13 46 43 274 92 1030

Basic Emergency Care 0 0 0 2 0 0 8 0 0 52 18 80

Apply (Senior) First Aid 1 28 6 14 6 33 29 21 32 20 52 242

Pain Management Certificate 

(Methoxyflurane) (and refresher)

17 0 0 6 0 10 7 10 36 0 10 96

Spinal Management (and refresher) 56 64 29 144 39 11 25 27 17 135 72 619

Silver Medallion Advanced First Aid 28 0 0 6 1 11 8 16 0 40 2 112

Total 250 215 57 321 151 92 111 120 128 649 264 2358

Powercraft Awards

IRB Crew Certificate 113 49 35 143 99 10 34 31 18 156 186 874

Silver Medallion IRB Driver 58 7 6 53 30 1 12 17 5 58 56 303

JRB Crew Certificate 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 5

ORB Crew Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2

ORB Driver Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2

ORB Skipper Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 3

Rescue Water Craft Operator Certificate 7 6 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 11 10 37

ATV Operator Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 22 9 33

ATV Operator Induction 0 121 10 24 14 10 13 42 234

Total 178 184 51 221 145 21 46 50 27 267 303 1493

Radio Awards

Silver Medallion Radio Controller 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

Radio Operator Certificate 118 9 0 163 7 16 35 146 6 68 54 622

Total 118 9 0 163 7 16 35 146 6 68 55 623

Training and Assessing Awards

Training Officer Surf Rescue 5 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 1 2 13

Assessor Surf Rescue 6 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 1 0 13

Training Officer Bronze Medallion 9 9 3 20 13 0 2 2 7 46 12 123

Assessor Bronze Medallion 6 4 1 5 8 0 0 1 0 14 9 48

Facilitator Bronze Medallion 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Facilitator Silver Medallion Basic Beach 

Management

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 3

Training Officer Resuscitation 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Training Officer Advanced Resuscitation 

Techniques

2 2 0 2 6 0 0 0 1 13 9 35

Assessor Advanced Resuscitation Techniques 3 1 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 5 1 16

Facilitator Advanced Resuscitation 

Techniques

1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Facilitator Apply First Aid 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 2

Training Officer Spinal Management 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 8 0 10

Assessor Spinal Management 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 7

Facilitator Spinal Management 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 5

Faciliator Silver Medallion Advanced First Aid 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Training Officer Radio 3 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Assessor Radio 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

Training Officer IRB 5 4 0 3 5 0 0 2 2 3 7 31
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Training and Assessing Awards (cont.)

Assessor IRB 1 3 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 5 11

Assessor Rescue Water Craft (RWC) 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Facilitator Rescue Water Craft 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 3

Facilitator Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2

Facilitator Trainer 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 3

Facilitator Assessor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Total 46 27 8 38 50 0 3 5 15 106 46 344

Total Awards 34,396

Qualifications CC FNC FSC HUN ILL LNC MNC NC SC SYD SNB TOTAL

Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) 369 227 117 358 289 49 147 159 122 811 901 3549

Cert IV in Training and Assessment (TAE) 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2

Total 369 227 118 358 289 49 147 159 123 811 901 3551

Total Qualifications 3551
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2012 SLSNSW POOL 

RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS

28 & 29TH JULY

PENINSULA LEISURE CENTRE

 WOY WOY

OVERALL POINTSCORE

1st	 Terrigal	 463

2nd	 Wanda	 317

3rd	 Bulli	 187

4th	 Umina	 180.5

5th	 Cronulla	 152

6th	 Shelly Beach	 100.5

7th	 Manly	 97.5

8th	 Newport	 62

9th	 Avoca	 55

10th	 Redhead	 54

OPEN FEMALE

200m Obstacle Race
1st	 Zoe Whitfield (North Bondi)

2nd	 Rachel Teys (Bulli)

200m Super Lifesaver
1st	 Erin Robertson (Terrigal)

100m Manikin Tow with fins
1st	 Zoe Whitfield (North Bondi)

2nd	 Erin Robertson (Terrigal)

100m Manikin Carry with fins
1st	 Erin Robertson (Terrigal)

2nd	 Rachel Teys (Bulli)

100m Rescue Medley
1st	 Alessandra Gasparotto (Terrigal)

50m Manikin Carry
1st	 Rachel Teys (Bulli)

2nd	 Erin Robertson (Terrigal)

3rd	 Zoe Whitfield (North Bondi)

50m  Freestyle with fins
1st	 Rachel Teys (Bulli)

2nd	 Erin Robertson (Terrigal)

3rd	 Zoe Whitfield (North Bondi)

25m Line Throw
1st	 Elly Graf (Elouera)

2nd	 Jamie Brinkworth (Bulli)

3rd	 Rachel Teys (Bulli)

OPEN MALE

200m Obstacle Race
1st	 Alex Clarke (Wanda)

2nd	 Timothy Schofield (Terrigal)

3rd	 Mitchell Fagerstrom (Bulli)

 200m Super Lifesaver
1st	 Blake McCrindle (Wanda)

2nd	 Mitchell Fagerstrom (Bulli)

3rd	 Alex Clarke (Wanda)

100m Manikin Tow with fins
1st	 Timothy Schofield (Terrigal)

2nd	 Blake McCrindle (Wanda) 

3rd	 Alex Clarke (Wanda)

100m Manikin Carry with fins
1st	 Blake McCrindle (Wanda)

2nd	 Timothy Schofield (Terrigal)

3rd	 Paul Lemmon (Terrigal)

100m Rescue Medley
1st	 Timothy Schofield (Terrigal)

2nd	 Blake McCrindle (Wanda)

3rd	 Alex Clarke (Wanda)

50m Manikin Carry
1st	 Andrew Bowden (Bronte)

2nd	 Timothy Schofield (Terrigal)

3rd	 Blake McCrindle (Wanda)

50m Freestyle with fins
1st	 Blake McCrindle (Wanda)

2nd	 Timothy Schofield (Terrigal)

3rd	 Alex Clarke (Wanda)

Open 25m Line Throw
1st	 Timothy Schofield (Terrigal)

2nd	 Jack Ford (Cronulla)

3rd	 Brady Casey (Terrigal)

U19 FEMALE

200m Obstacle Race
1st	 Jessica Lauricella (Wanda)

2nd	 Jessica Collins (Redhead)

3rd	 Alicia Bain (Terrigal)

 200m Super Lifesaver
1st	 Jessica Lauricella (Wanda)

2nd	 Rachelle King (Terrigal)

100m Manikin Tow with fins
1st	 Jessica Collins (Redhead)

2nd	 Rachelle King (Terrigal)

3rd	 Jessica Lauricella (Wanda)

100m Manikin Carry with fins
1st	 Rachelle King (Terrigal)

100m Rescue Medley
1st	 Rachelle King (Terrigal)

2nd	 Jessica Lauricella (Wanda)

50m Manikin Carry
1st	 Rachelle King (Terrigal)

2nd	 Jessica Collins (Redhead)

3rd	 Jessica Lauricella (Wanda)

50m Freestyle with fins
1st	 Jessica Lauricella (Wanda)

2nd	 Jessica Collins (Redhead)

3rd	 Alanna Street (Cronulla)

25m Line Throw
1st	 Siobhan Jones (Elouera)

2nd	 Rachelle King (Terrigal)

U19 MALE

200m Obstacle Race
1st	 Kyle O’Brien (Cronulla)

2nd	 John Woods (Wanda)

3rd	 Isaac Morgan (Redhead)

200m Super Lifesaver
1st	 Sam Earp (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 John Woods (Wanda)

3rd	 Trent Klouzal (Manly)

100m Manikin Tow with fins
1st	 Sam Earp (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Trent Klouzal (Manly)

3rd	 Isaac Morgan (Redhead)

100m Manikin Carry with fins
1st	 Sam Earp (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Kyle O’Brien (Cronulla)

3rd	 Keelan Bridge (Terrigal)

100m Rescue Medley
1st	 Keelan Bridge (Terrigal)

2nd	 Sam Earp (Swansea Belmont)

3rd	 Thomas Simpson (Terrigal)

50m Manikin Carry
1st	 Sam Earp (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Kyle O’Brien (Cronulla)

3rd	 John Woods (Wanda)

50m Freestyle with fins
1st	 Kyle O’Brien (Cronulla)

2nd	 Trent Klouzal (Manly)

3rd	 Hayden Thomas (Lennox Head)

25m Line Throw
1st	 Hayden Thomas (Lennox Head)

2nd	 Keelan Bridge (Terrigal)

3rd	 John Woods (Wanda)

U17 FEMALE

200m Obstacle Race
1st	 Taylar Puskaric (Wanda)

2nd	 Hannah Trypas (Swansea Belmont)

3rd	 Elyssia Gasparotto (Terrigal)

200m Super Lifesaver
1st	 Elyssia Gasparotto (Terrigal)

2nd	 Danielle McMahon (Wanda)

3rd	 Kendal Fitzgibbons (Cudgen Headland)

100m Manikin Tow with fins
1st	 Danielle McMahon (Wanda)

2nd	 Elyssia Gasparotto (Terrigal) 

3rd	 Taylar Puskaric (Wanda)

100m Manikin Carry with fins
1st	 Elyssia Gasparotto (Terrigal)

2nd	 Danielle McMahon (Wanda)

3rd	 Kendal Fitzgibbons (Cudgen Headland)

100m Rescue Medley
1st	 Elyssia Gasparotto (Terrigal)

2nd	 Kendal Fitzgibbons (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Teigan Miller (Umina)

50m Manikin Carry
1st	 Kendal Fitzgibbons (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Elyssia Gasparotto (Terrigal)

3rd	 Teigan Miller (Umina)

50m Freestyle with fins
1st	 Taylar Puskaric (Wanda)

2nd	 Elyssia Gasparotto (Terrigal)

3rd	 Kendal Fitzgibbons (Cudgen Headland)

25m Line Throw
1st	 Danielle McMahon (Wanda)

2nd	 Elyssia Gasparotto (Terrigal)

3rd	 Carly Fagerstrom (Bulli)

U17 MALE

200m Obstacle Race
1st	 Jack Waddell (Terrigal)

2nd	 Jay Furniss (Wanda)

3rd	 Max Brooks (Newport)

200m Super Lifesaver
1st	 Jed Boxall (Wanda)

2nd	 Jay Furniss (Wanda)

3rd	 Brooks, Max (Newport)

100m Manikin Tow with fins
1st	 Jed Boxall (Wanda)

2nd	 Murray Thomas (Lennox Head A’ville)

3rd	 Mitchell Rofe (Cronulla)

100m Manikin Carry with fins
1st	 Jack Waddell (Terrigal)

2nd	 Max Brooks (Newport)

3rd	 Brad McCloghry (Avoca Beach)

100m Rescue Medley
1st	 Jay Furniss (Wanda)

2nd	 Jack Waddell (Terrigal)

3rd	 Max Brooks (Newport)

50m Manikin Carry
1st	 Jed Boxall (Wanda)

2nd	 Max Brooks (Newport)

3rd	 Murray Thomas (Lennox Head A’ville)

50m Freestyle with fins
1st	 Jack Waddell (Terrigal)

2nd	 Jay Furniss (Wanda)

3rd	 Jake McCarthy (Terrigal)

25m Line Throw
1st	 Jed Boxall (Wanda)

2nd	 Cooper Halligan (Newport)

3rd	 Jackson Perkins (Terrigal)

U15 FEMALE

200m Obstacle Race
1st	 Alessandra Gasparotto (Terrigal)

2nd	 Gabrielle Grieves (Caves Beach)

3rd	 Indigo Verhoeven (Umina)

200m Super Lifesaver
1st	 Alessandra Gasparotto (Terrigal)

2nd	 Zoe Hall (Terrigal)

3rd	 Abbey Dawson (Bulli)

100m Manikin Tow with fins
1st	 Gabrielle Grieves (Caves Beach)

2nd	 Zoe Hall (Terrigal)

3rd	 Indigo Verhoeven (Umina)

100m Manikin Carry with fins
1st	 Indigo Verhoeven (Umina)

2nd	 Alessandra Gasparotto (Terrigal)

3rd	 Zoe Hall (Terrigal)

50m Manikin Carry
1st	 Alessandra Gasparotto (Terrigal)

2nd	 Zoe Hall (Terrigal)

3rd	 Indigo Verhoeven (Umina)

50m Freestyle with fins
1st	 Indigo Verhoeven (Umina)

2nd	 Gabrielle Grieves (Caves Beach)

3rd	 Alessandra Gasparotto (Terrigal)

25m Line Throw
1st	 Zoe Hall (Terrigal)

2nd	 Alessandra Gasparotto (Terrigal)

3rd	 Abbey Dawson (Bulli)

U15 MALE

200m Obstacle Race
1st	 Cooper Krenkels (Manly)

2nd	 Daniel Collins (Redhead)

3rd	 Tobias Lunney (Sandon Point)

200m Super Lifesaver
1st	 Joshua Brown (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Cooper Krenkels (Manly)

3rd	 Daniel Collins (Redhead)

100m Manikin Tow with fins
1st	 Joshua Brown (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Daniel Collins (Redhead)

3rd	 Jack Ford (Cronulla)

100m Manikin Carry with fins
1st	 Daniel Smith (Terrigal)

2nd	 Joshua Brown (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Daniel Collins (Redhead)

50m Manikin Carry
1st	 Joshua Brown (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Daniel Smith (Terrigal)

3rd	 Cooper Krenkels (Manly)

50m Freestyle with fins
1st	 Daniel Smith (Terrigal)

2nd	 Joshua Brown (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Tobias Lunney (Sandon Point)

25m Line Throw
1st	 Daniel Smith (Terrigal)

2nd	 Charlie Brooks (Newport)

3rd	 Cooper Krenkels (Manly)
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SURF SPORTS RESULTS

U14 FEMALE

100m Obstacle Race
1st	 Claire Gaffney (Umina)

2nd	 Abbey Dawson (Bulli)

3rd	 Alexandra Patrick-Dunn (North Steyne)

100m Manikin Tow with fins
1st	 Amber Chisholm (The Lakes Beach)

2nd	 Abbey Dawson (Bulli)

3rd	 Kiah Taylor (Bulli)

50m Manikin Carry
1st	 Kiah Taylor (Bulli)

2nd	 Abbey Dawson (Bulli)

3rd	 Rhiannon Booth (Avoca Beach)

50m Freestyle with fins
1st	 Abbey Dawson (Bulli)

2nd	 Claire Gaffney (Umina)

3rd	 Alexandra Patrick-Dunn (North Steyne)

15m Line Throw
1st	 Claudia Rodwell (Terrigal)

2nd	 Avalon Punch (Cronulla)

3rd	 Annaleise Harrod (Terrigal)

U14 MALE

100m Obstacle Race
1st	 Bradley Woodward (Shelly Beach)

2nd	 Lachlan Moyle (North Cronulla)

3rd	 Corey Fletcher (Copacabana)

100m ManikinTow with fins
1st	 Tom Montgomery (Bulli)

2nd	 Bradley Woodward (Shelly Beach)

3rd	 Evan Stratton (Manly)

50m Manikin Carry
1st	 Tom Montgomery (Bulli)

2nd	 Bradley Woodward (Shelly Beach)

3rd	 Lachlan Moyle (North Cronulla)

50m Freestyle with fins
1st	 Bradley Woodward (Shelly Beach)

2nd	 Tom Montgomery (Bulli)

3rd	 Kiran Richardson (Avoca Beach)

25m Line Throw
1st	 Charlie Brooks (Newport)

2nd	 Bradley Woodward (Shelly Beach)

3rd	 Fletcher Cunningham (Shelly Beach)

U13 FEMALE

100m Obstacle Race
1st	 Rachel Wood (Umina)

2nd	 Kiesha Bovill (Umina)

3rd	 Emily Swinburn (Bronte)

100m Patient Tow with fins
1st	 Rachel Wood (Umina)

2nd	 Lauren McMahon (Wanda)

3rd	 Mali Taylor (Bulli)

50m Brick Carry
1st	 Mali Taylor (Bulli)

2nd	 Rachel Wood (Umina)

3rd	 Kiesha Bovill (Umina)

50m Freestyle with fins
1st	 Rachel Wood (Umina)

2nd	 Kiesha Bovill (Umina)

3rd	 Mali Taylor (Bulli)

15m Line Throw
1st	 Emily Swinburn (Bronte)

2nd	 Rachel Wood (Umina)

3rd	 Lauren McMahon (Wanda)

U13 MALE

100m Obstacle Race
1st	 Bradley Dawson (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 James Koch (Shelly Beach)

3rd	 Harry Loader (Shelly Beach)

100m Patient Tow with fins
1st	 Finlay Stone (Manly)

2nd	 Bradley Dawson (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 James Koch (Shelly Beach)

50m Brick Carry
1st	 Bradley Dawson (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Harry Loader (Shelly Beach)

3rd	 Beau Jeffries (Avoca Beach)

50m Freestyle with fins
1st	 Harry Loader (Shelly Beach)

2nd	 Bradley Dawson (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Beau Jeffries (Avoca Beach)

15m Line Throw
1st	 Charles Gluskie (Cronulla)

2nd	 James Koch (Shelly Beach)

U12 FEMALE

100m Obstacle Race
1st	 Keeley Booth (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Mimosa Henderson (Umina)

3rd	 Madeline Haywood (Wanda)

50m Brick Carry
1st	 Keeley Booth (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Madeline Haywood (Wanda)

3rd	 Mimosa Henderson (Umina)

50m Freestyle with fins
1st	 Keeley Booth (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Mimosa Henderson (Umina)

3rd	 Madeline Haywood (Wanda)

15m Line Throw
1st	 Brooke Berg (Forster)

2nd	 Clare Sephton (Forster)

U12 MALE

100m Obstacle Race
1st	 Thomas Doyle (Manly)

2nd	 Mathew Sperring (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Tyler Nott (Wanda)

50m Brick Carry
1st	 Thomas Doyle (Manly)

2nd	 Bailey Johns (Terrigal)

3rd	 Tim Ford (Cronulla)

50m Freestyle with fins
1st	 Kurt Stavrou (Wanda)

2nd	 Thomas Doyle (Manly)

3rd	 Tyler Nott (Wanda)

15m Line Throw
1st	 Tim Ford (Cronulla)

2nd	 Tyler Nott (Wanda)

3rd	 James Bishop (Umina)

OTHER FEMALE EVENTS

All Age 50m Freestyle without fins
1st	 Jessica Lauricella (Wanda)

2nd	 Teigan Miller (Umina)

3rd	 Alessandra Gasparotto (Terrigal)

Open/U19 200m Obstacle Relay
1st	 Wanda (A)

2nd	 Terrigal (A)

3rd	 Bulli (A)

Open/U19 200m Medley Relay
1st	 Wanda (A)

2nd	 Bulli (A)

3rd	 Terrigal (A)

Open/U19 100m Manikin Relay
1st	 Terrigal (A)

2nd	 Wanda (A)

U17/15 200m Obstacle Relay
1st	 Terrigal (A)

2nd	 Wanda (A)

3rd	 Umina (A)

U17/15 200m Rescue Medley Relay
1st	 Terrigal (A)

2nd	 Umina (A)

3rd	 North Cronulla (A)

U17/15 100m Manikin Relay
1st	 Terrigal (A)

2nd	 Wanda (A)

3rd	 Umina (A)

U14/13 200m Obstacle Relay
1st	 Umina (A)

2nd	 Bulli (B)

3rd	 Bronte (A)

U14/13 200m Rescue Medley Relay
1st	 Umina (A)

2nd	 Bulli (A)

3rd	 Bronte (A)

U14/13 50m Manikin Relay
1st	 Bulli (A)

2nd	 Bronte (A)

3rd	 Umina (A)

OTHER MALE EVENTS

All Age 50m Freestyle withou fins
1st	 Jayke Rees (Newport)

2nd	 Kyle O’Brien (Cronulla)

3rd	 Timothy Schofield (Terrigal)

Open/U19 200m Obstacle Relay
1st	 Wanda (A)

2nd	 Terrigal (A)

3rd	 Terrigal (B)

Open/U19 200m Medley Relay
1st	 Terrigal (A)

2nd	 Wanda (A)

3rd	 Terrigal (B)

Open/U19 100m Manikin Relay
1st	 Wanda (A)

2nd	 Cronulla (A)

3rd	 Terrigal (B)

U17/15 200m Obstacle Relay
1st	 Terrigal (A)

2nd	 Newport (A)

3rd	 Cronulla (A)

U17/15 200m Rescue Medley Relay
1st	 Terrigal (A)

2nd	 Newport (A)

3rd	 Cronulla (A)

U17/15 100m Manikin Relay
1st	 Terrigal (A)

2nd	 Cronulla (A)

3rd	 Newport (A)

U14/13 200m Obstacle Relay
1st	 Shelly Beach (A)

2nd	 Manly (A)

3rd	 Bulli (A)

U14/13 200m Rescue Medley Relay
1st	 Shelly Beach (A)

2nd	 Manly (A)

3rd	 Bulli (A)

U14/13 50m Manikin Relay
1st	 Bulli (A)

2nd	 Terrigal (A)

3rd	 Cronulla (A)

ENDURANCE CHAMPIONSHIPS

28TH OCTOBER 2012

SWANSEA BELMONT SLSC

OPEN FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Kirsty Higgison (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Board
1st	 Kirsty Higgison (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Nicole McMah (The Lakes)

3rd	 Cherie Morton (Swansea Belmont)

Surf Race
1st	 Rachelle King (Terrigal)

2nd	 Rachel Teys (Bulli)

3rd	 Zoe Whitfield (North Bondi)

Ski
1st	 Kirsty Higgison (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Julia Tyrrell (North Bondi)

3rd	 Danielle Radford (Swansea Belmont)

5KM Beach Run
1st	 Angela Leadbeatter (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Rona Macniven (Coogee)

3rd	 Dearne Cooper (Wanda)

OPEN MALE

Ironman
1st	 Jack Moyes (Terrigal)

2nd	 Nathan Gray (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Brady Casey (Terrigal)

Board
1st	 Jack Moyes (Terrigal)

2nd	 Nathan Gray (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Brendon Ross (Redhead)

Surf Race
1st	 Brady Casey (Terrigal)

2nd	 Brendon Ross (Redhead)

3rd	 Ethan Higgins (The Lakes)

Ski
1st	 Lachlan Tame (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Ben Hamilton (Avoca Beach)

3rd	 Jack Moyes (Terrigal)

5KM Beach Run
1st	 Gilbert Olzomer (W’hope Bonny Hills)

2nd	 Brady Casey (Terrigal)

3rd	 Mitchell Palmer (Wanda)

U19 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Elyssia Gasparotto (Terrigal)

2nd	 Jamie Brinkworth (Bulli)

3rd	 Bridget Little (Cronulla)

Board
1st	 Elyssia Gasparotto (Terrigal)

2nd	 Bridget Little (Cronulla)

3rd	 Jamie Brinkworth (Bulli)
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Surf Race
1st	 Elyssia Gasparotto (Terrigal)

2nd	 Hannah Trypas (Swansea Belmont)

3rd	 Bella Boyce (Queenscliff)

Ski
1st	 Bridget Little (Cronulla)

2nd	 Jamie Brinkworth (Bulli)

3rd	 Lauren Soars (Merewether)

5KM Beach Run
1st	 Siobhan Larkin (Cooks Hill)

U19 MALE	

Ironman
1st	 Isak Costello (Redhead)

2nd	 Ben Carberry (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Lachlan O’Grady (Bulli)

Board
1st	 Beau Wheeler (Bulli)

2nd	 Fletcher Davies (Newport)

3rd	 Mitchell Rofe (Cronulla)

Surf Race
1st	 Isak Costello (Redhead)

2nd	 Keelan Bridge (Terrigal)

3rd	 Lachlan O’Grady (Bulli)

Ski
1st	 Ben Carberry (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Samuel Djodan (Swansea Belmont)

3rd	 Mitchell Rofe (Cronulla)

5KM Beach Run
1st	 Ali Najem (Wanda)

2nd	 Jarrod Smith (W’hope Bonny Hills)

U17 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Karlee Nurthen (Terrigal)

2nd	 Jessica Suriano (North Bondi)

3rd	 Zoe Hall (Terrigal)

Board
1st	 Karlee Nurthen (Terrigal)

2nd	 Jessica Suriano (North Bondi)

3rd	 Kaitlyn Matuschka (Avoca Beach)

Surf Race
1st	 Alessandra Gasparotto (Terrigal)

2nd	 Gabrielle Grieves (Caves Beach)

3rd	 Alexandra Emery (Cronulla)

Ski
1st	 Kaitlyn Matuschka (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Karlee Nurthen (Terrigal)

3rd	 Caitlin Williams (Terrigal)

5KM Beach Run
1st	 Alessandra Gasparotto (Terrigal)

2nd	 Jessica Suriano (North Bondi)

U17 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Lachlan Reid (Newport)

2nd	 Oliver Signorini (Newport)

3rd	 Murray Thomas (Lennox Head A’ville)

Board
1st	 Riley Fitzsimmons (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Lachlan Reid (Newport)

3rd	 Alexandra Marshall (Swansea Belmont)

Surf Race
1st	 Benjamin Thornton (Coogee)

2nd	 Oliver Signorini (Newport)

3rd	 Murray Thomas (Lennox Head A’ville)

Ski
1st	 Riley Fitzsimmons (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Noah Attanasio (Newport)

3rd	 Lachlan Reid (Newport)

5KM Beach Run
1st	 Oliver Hoare (North Cronulla)

2nd	 Nathan Neale (Elouera)

3rd	 Nathan Breen (Cronulla)

U15 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Cassandra Smith (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Abigail Pugh (Cronulla)

3rd	 Emily Rosskelly (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Board
1st	 Lily Costello (Catherine Hill Bay)

2nd	 Cassandra Smith (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Danielle Hancock (Catherine Hill Bay)

Surf Race
1st	 Abigail Pugh (Cronulla)

2nd	 Philippa Emery (Cronulla)

3rd	 Hailey Lane (North Cronulla)

5KM Beach Run
1st	 Jemma Smith (Umina)

U15 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Bradley Woodward (Shelly Beach)

2nd	 Lachlan Moyle (North Cronulla)

3rd	 Charlie Brooks (Newport)

Board
1st	 Justin McMorland (Caves Beach)

2nd	 Charlie Brooks (Newport)

3rd	 Corey Fletcher (Terrigal)

Surf Race
1st	 Bradley Woodward (Shelly Beach)

2nd	 Lachlan Moyle (North Cronulla)

3rd	 Keegan Mason (Wanda)

5KM Beach Run
1st	 Matthew Day (North Cronulla)

2nd	 Joshua Stevens (North Bondi)

3rd	 Jason Yerbury (South Maroubra)

30-39 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Michelle Kent (Redhead)

Board
1st	 Michelle Kent (Redhead)

2nd	 Robyn Hill (Collaroy)

3rd	 Christine Bishop (Umina)

5KM Beach Run	
1st	 Robyn Hill (Collaroy)

2nd	 Michelle Kent (Redhead)

Ski
1st	 Michelle Kent (Redhead)

2nd	 Christine Bishop (Umina)

5KM Beach Run
1st	 Allison Tucker (Ocean Beach)

30-39 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Michael Magurren (Umina)

Board
1st	 Sigi Hill (Collaroy)

2nd	 Michael Magurren (Umina)

Surf Race
1st	 Sigi Hill (Collaroy)

2nd	 Adam Metcalf (Newcastle)

3rd	 Michael	 Magurren (Umina)

Ski
1st	 Michael Magurren (Umina)

2nd	 Nathan Emerson (North Avoca)

5KM Beach Run
1st	 Nathan Emerson (North Avoca)

2nd	 Adam Metcalf (Newcastle)

40-49 FEMALE 

Ironwoman
1st	 Kimberley Fleming (Bulli)

Board
1st	 Colleen Harrison (North Avoca)

2nd	 Kimberley Fleming (Bulli)

Surf Race
1st	 Laura Thurtell (Forster)

2nd	 Colleen Harrison (North Avoca)

3rd	 Janet Proudfoot (Newport)

Ski
1st	 Kimberley Fleming (Bulli)

2nd	 Kerry Armstrong-Smith (Umina)

3rd	 Elaine Walker (W’hope Bonny Hills)

5KM Beach Run
1st	 Margaret Pearson (Long Reef)

2nd	 Catherine Dawes (W’hope Bonny Hills)

3rd	 Elaine Walker (W’hope Bonny Hills)

40-49 MALE

Ironman
1st	 David Broadbent (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Gary Matthews (Umina)

3rd	 Dennis Ricketts (Soldiers Beach)

Board
1st	 David Broadbent (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Gary Matthews (Umina)

3rd	 Graham R. Burge (Swansea Belmont)

Surf Race
1st	 Dennis Ricketts (Soldiers Beach)

Ski
1st	 Istva`n Domokos (North Bondi)

2nd	 Gary Matthews (Umina)

3rd	 Dennis Ricketts (Soldiers Beach)

5KM Beach Run
1st	 Claude Busse (Manly)

2nd	 Gary Matthews (Umina)

3rd	 Jason Tucker (Ocean Beach)

50+ FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Marilyn Clarence (Swansea Belmont)

Board
1st	 Marilyn Clarence (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Lee Howes (Newcastle)

3rd	 Christine Hopton (Avalon Beach)

Surf Race
1st	 Lee Howes (Newcastle)

2nd	 Karen Goman (North Cronulla)

Ski
1st	 Marilyn Clarence (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Christine Hopton (Avalon Beach)

5KM Beach Run
1st	 Marilyn Clarence (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Gillian Hough (Newport)

50+ MALE

Ironman
1st	 David O`Grady (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Kevin Flood (Newport)

3rd	 Chris Mcguckin (Avalon Beach)

Board
1st	 David O`Grady (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Chris Mcguckin (Avalon Beach)

3rd	 Kevin Flood (Newport)

Surf Race
1st	 Mark Scully (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Lindsey Lewis (Port Macquarie)

3rd	 Michael Harris (Bulli)

Ski
1st	 Robert Walker (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Raymond Waldron (The Lakes)

3rd	 Kevin Flood (Newport)

5KM Beach Run
1st	 Pat Quinlan (Avalon Beach)

2nd	 Joseph Badaoui (Manly)

INTERBRANCH CHAMPIONSHIPS

8 & 9TH DECEMBER 2012

BLACK HEAD SLSC

OVERALL POINTSCORE

1st	 Sydney Northern Beaches	 1378

2nd	 Sydney 	 1340

3rd	 Central Coast	 1259

4th	 Hunter	 1116

5th	 Ilawarra	 973

6th	 South Coast	 932

7th	 Far North Coast	 870.5

8th	 North Coast	 574.5

9th	 Mid North Coast	 451

10th	 Lower North Coast	 305

11th	 Far South Coast 	 210

OPEN FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Karlee Nurthen (CC)

2nd	 Hannah Minogue (ILL)

3rd	 Candice Falzon (SNB)

Board
1st	 Lauren Stone (CC)

2nd	 Karlee Nurthen (CC)

3rd	 Candice Falzon (SNB)

Board Rescue
1st	 Devon Halligan (SNB)

	 Candice Falzon

2nd	 Karlee Nurthen (CC)

	 Lauren Stone

3rd	 Tara Coleman (SYD)

	 Tahnee Fleming

Surf Race
1st	 Devon Halligan (SNB)

2nd	 Candice Falzon (SNB)

3rd	 Hannah Minogue (ILL)

Ski
1st	 Hannah Minogue (ILL)

2nd	 Devon Halligan (SNB)

3rd	 Candice Falzon (SNB)

Sprint
1st	 Laura Shorter (SNB)

2nd	 Elly Graf (SYD)

3rd	 Lisa Wright (HUN)

SURF SPORTS RESULTS
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Flags
1st	 Elly Graf (SYD)

2nd	 Lisa Wright (HUN)

3rd	 Laura Humphries (ILL)

OPEN MALE

Ironman
1st	 Tom Atkinson (SNB)

2nd	 Hayden White (SC)

3rd	 Dane Farrell (SYD)

Board
1st	 Tom Atkinson (SNB)

2nd	 Jack Moyes (CC)

3rd	 Dane Farrell (SYD)

Board Rescue
1st	 Tim Schofield (CC)

	 Jack Moyes

2nd	 Tom Atkinson (SNB)

	 Bart Louis

3rd	 Dane Farrell (SYD)

	 Matt Eltham

Surf Race
1st	 Dane Farrell (SYD)

2nd	 Tom Atkinson (SNB)

3rd	 Alex Clarke (SYD)

Ski
1st	 Hayden White (SC)

2nd	 Tom Atkinson (SNB)

3rd	 Jack Moyes (CC)

Sprint
1st	 Jake Lynch (SNB)

2nd	 Blake Drysdale (ILL)

3rd	 Kieran Gordon (HUN)

Flags
1st	 Blake Drysdale (ILL)

2nd	 Jake Lynch (SNB)

3rd	 Rob McIntyre (CC)

U19 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Laura McGlone (CC)

2nd	 Bridget Little (SYD)

3rd	 Elyssia Gasparotto (CC)

Surf Race
1st	 Taylar Puskaric (SYD)

2nd	 Elyssia Gasparotto (CC)

3rd	 Zoe Elkerton (SC)

Board
1st	 Jamie Brinkworth (ILL)

2nd	 Elyssia Gasparotto (CC)

3rd	 Laura McGlone (CC)

Board Rescue
1st	 Bridget Little (SYD)

	 Taylar Puskaric

2nd	 Hannah Trypas (HUN)

	 Maddison Murray

3rd	 Laura McGlone (CC)

	 Elyssia Gasparotto

Ski
1st	 Zoe Elkerton (SC)

2nd	 Jamie Brinkworth (ILL)

3rd	 Laura Crerar (SNB)

Sprint
1st	 Alana Humphries (ILL)

2nd	 Bree Masters (SYD)

3rd	 Catherine Lanz (SNB)

Flags
1st	 Bree Masters (SYD)

2nd	 Alana Humphries (ILL)

3rd	 Brittany Craft (CC)

U19 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Max Brooks (SNB)

2nd	 Ben Carberry (SC)

3rd	 Isaac Morgan (HUN)

Board
1st	 Max Brooks (SNB)

2nd	 Beau Wheeler (ILL)

3rd	 Jay Furniss (SYD)

Board Rescue
1st	 Jack Waddell (CC)

	 Tom Simpson

2nd	 Charlie Brooks (SNB)

	 Jonah Beard

3rd	 Isaac Morgan (HUN)

	 Isak Costello

Surf Race
1st	 Jay Furniss (SYD)

2nd	 Beau Wheeler (ILL)

3rd	 Ben Carberry (SC)

Ski
1st	 Ben Carberry (SC)

2nd	 Isaac Morgan (HUN)

3rd	 Max Brooks (SNB)

Sprint
1st	 Nick Bate (SNB)

2nd	 Tom Dewey (ILL)

3rd	 Tom Pritchard (FSC)

Flags
1st	 Nick Bate (SNB)

2nd	 Liam Hall-Muir (HUN)

3rd	 Tom Dewey (ILL)

U17 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Jess Suriano (SYD)

2nd	 Georgia Miller (SNB)

3rd	 Mieke Kassulke (SNB)

Board
1st	 Mieke Kassulke (SNB)

2nd	 Jess Suriano (SYD)

3rd	 Kaitlyn Matuschka (CC)

Board Rescue
1st	 Ellie Atkinson (LNC)

	 Emily Nash

2nd	 Lara Moses (SYD)

	 Jess Suriano

3rd	 Alyssia Gasparotto (CC)

	 Kaitlyn Matuschka

Surf Race
1st	 Georgia Miller (SNB)

2nd	 Alessandra Gasparotto (CC)

3rd	 Amelia Johnson (HUN)

Ski
1st	 Mieke Kassulke (SNB)

2nd	 Kaitlyn Matuschka (CC)

3rd	 Jess Suriano (SYD)

Sprint
1st	 Renee Stortenbeker (SYD)

2nd	 Kaitlin Mott (ILL)

3rd	 Jessica Moore (NC)

Flags
1st	 Bianca Mould (CC)

2nd	 Renee Stortenbeker (SYD)

3rd	 Megan Lutze (SNB)

U17 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Kalani Starling (SC)

2nd	 Jayke Rees (SNB)

3rd	 Brad McCloghry (CC)

Board
1st	 Brad McCloghry (CC)

2nd	 Riley Fitzsimmons (CC)

3rd	 Jayke Rees (SNB)

Board Rescue
1st	 Izaak Smith (SYD)

	 Aidan McColm

2nd	 Cooper Krenkels (SNB)

	 Jayke Rees

3rd	 Jacob Cerniauskas (HUN)

	 Keegan Walker

Surf Race
1st	 Cooper Krenkels (SNB)

2nd	 Jayke Rees (SNB)

3rd	 Brad McCloghry (CC)

Ski
1st	 Riley Fitzsimmons (CC)

2nd	 Brad McCloghry (CC)

3rd	 Keegan Walker (HUN)

Sprint
1st	 Daniel McKellar (ILL)

2nd	 Hamish Lorang (HUN)

3rd	 Wade Hannell (CC)

Flags
1st	 Andris Eglesz (SNB)

2nd	 Hamish Lorang (HUN)

3rd	 Daniel McKellar (ILL)

U15 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Abbey Pugh (SYD)

2nd	 Cheyne Leigh Wardrop (CC)

3rd	 Karly Falzon (HUN)

Board
1st	 Karly Falzon (HUN)

2nd	 Alex Budd (SYD)

3rd	 Kelly Singleton (SNB)

Board Rescue
1st	 Kristie Leonard (SNB)

	 Kelly Singleton

2nd	 Kiah Taylor (ILL)

	 Emma Meredith

3rd	 Abigail Pugh (SYD)

	 Alexandra Budd

Surf Race
1st	 Kelly Singleton (SNB)

2nd	 Emily Rosskelly (SC)

3rd	 Abbey Pugh (SYD)

Sprint
1st	 Newbie Redding (SNB)

2nd	 Mikayla Hill (ILL)

3rd	 Grace Knox (FSC)

Flags
1st	 Newbie Redding (SNB)

2nd	 Avalon Punch (SYD)

3rd	 Mikayla Hill (ILL)

U15 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Justin McMorland (HUN)

2nd	 Luke Chaffer (FNC)

3rd	 Lachie Moyle (SYD)

Board
1st	 Charlie Brooks (SNB)

2nd	 Harrison Stone (SNB)

3rd	 Lachie Moyle (SYD)

Board Rescue
1st	 Lachlan Moyle (SYD)

	 Lachlan Davis

2nd	 Brad Woodward (CC)

	 Corey Fletcher

3rd	 Charlie Brooks (SNB)

	 Harrison Stone

Surf Race
1st	 Brad Woodward (CC)

2nd	 Lachie Moyle (SYD)

3rd	 Luke Chaffer (FNC)

Sprint
1st	 Jarrod Cullen (SYD)

2nd	 Tristan Sailor (ILL)

3rd	 Troy Wilkinson (MNC)

Flags
1st	 Tristan Sailor (ILL)

2nd	 Jarrod Cullen (SYD)

3rd	 Angus Pryde (SC)

U14 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Hannah Sculley (FNC)

2nd	 Rachel Wood (CC)

3rd	 Remi Krenkels (SNB)

Board
1st	 Lily Costello (HUN)

2nd	 Lauren McMahon (SYD)

3rd	 Hannah Sculley (FNC)

Board Rescue
1st	 Samantha King (SYD)

	 Lauren McMahon

2nd	 Lily Costello (HUN)

	 Jessica McPeak

3rd	 Nina Jackson (FNC)

	 Hannah Sculley

Surf Race
1st	 Lily Costello (HUN)

2nd	 Rachel Wood (CC)

3rd	 Remi Krenkels (SNB)

Sprint
1st	 Ngaire Hadfield (SYD)

2nd	 Yvette Avery (ILL)

3rd	 Sophie McGovern (SNB)

Flags
1st	 Ngaire Hadfield (SYD)

2nd	 Sophie McGovern (SNB)

3rd	 Alex Parker (SC)

U14 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Isaac Smith (SNB)

2nd	 Jye Lehmann (HUN)

3rd	 Callum Lowe-Griffiths (SNB)

Board
1st	 Jye Lehman (HUN)

2nd	 Lachlan Vitnell (SYD)

3rd	 Nicholas McGeoch (SYD)
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Board Rescue
1st	 Issac Smith (SNB)

	 Callum Lowe-Griffith

2nd	 Luke Vitnell (SYD)

	 Nicholas McGeoch

3rd	 Hayden Copping (HUN)

	 Jye Lehmann

Surf Race
1st	 Isaac Smith (SNB)

2nd	 Lachlan Vitnell (SYD)

3rd	 Jayden Keys (ILL)

Sprint
1st	 Josh Cassidy (SYD)

2nd	 Jordan Baker (CC)

3rd	 Dominic Keegan (ILL)

Flags
1st	 Josh Cassidy (SYD)

2nd	 Jordan Baker (CC)

3rd	 Max Curtis (SNB)

U13 FEMALE

Ironman
1st	 Olivia Heaton (SNB)

2nd	 Taylah Allen (SC)

3rd	 Keely Booth (CC)

Board
1st	 Naomi Scott (SNB)

2nd	 Chelsey Kolokolow (HUN)

3rd	 Olivia Heaton (SNB)

Board Rescue
1st	 Kirra Hood (SYD)

	 Hayley Blatchford

2nd	 Keeley Booth (CC)

	 Lily Cracknell

3rd	 Naomi Scott (SNB)

	 Olivia Heaton

Surf Race
1st	 Taylah Allen (SC)

2nd	 Keeley Booth (CC)

3rd	 Hailey Blatchford (SYD)

Sprint
1st	 Kristie Edwards (SNB)

2nd	 Maya Stewart (HUN)

3rd	 Nubia Mendes (SYD)

Flags
1st	 Payton Williams (ILL)

2nd	 Maya Stewart (HUN)

3rd	 Mahli Borham (FNC)

U13 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Ryan Carroll (MNC)

2nd	 Freddy Lussick (SNB)

3rd	 James Curll (SNB)

Board
1st	 Ryan Carroll (MNC)

2nd	 Tyler Nott (SYD)

3rd	 Freddy Lussick (SNB)

Board Rescue
1st	 Freddy Lussick (SNB)

	 James Curll

2nd	 Luke Mounic (FNC)

	 Jack Alder

3rd	 Lachlan Stanford (HUN)

	 Brad Falzon

Surf Race
1st	 Ryan Carroll (MNC)

2nd	 Jake Evans (SYD)

3rd	 Tyler Nott (SYD)

Sprint
1st	 Kyle Attard (SC)

2nd	 Brock Scrivener (ILL)

3rd	 Harry Braddish (CC)

Flags
1st	 Brock Scrivener (ILL)

2nd	 Connor Levings (SYD)

3rd	 Joel Nicholson (HUN)

U12 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Macy Callaghan (CC)

2nd	 Summer Walker (SYD)

3rd	 Amelia Ross (ILL)

Board
1st	 Macy Callaghan (CC)

2nd	 Sian Fennell (ILL)

3rd	 Summer Walker (SYD)

Board Rescue
1st	 Summer Walker (SYD)

	 Zoe Welborn

2nd	 Megan Stone (CC)

	 Macy Callaghan

3rd	 Keely Allsop (SNB)

	 Jasmin Brooks

Surf Race
1st	 Summer Walker (SYD)

2nd	 Macy Callaghan (CC)

3rd	 Keely Allsop (SNB)

Sprint
1st	 Helena De Gruchy (SNB)

2nd	 Ashley Dribbus (ILL)

3rd	 Ava Latu (CC)

Flags
1st	 Ava Latu (CC)

2nd	 Alexandra Rampoldi (SYD)

3rd	 Helena De Gruchy (SNB)

U12 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Finn Flaherty (CC)

2nd	 Leo Nosatti (SYD)

3rd	 Mackenzie Gavin (SYD)

Board
1st	 Finn Flaherty (CC)

2nd	 Jack McGregor (HUN)

3rd	 Leo Nosatti (SYD)

Board Rescue
1st	 Leo Nosatti (SYD)

	 Mackenzie Gavin

2nd	 Ryan Singleton (SNB)

	 R Pearson

3rd	 Ethan Coates (HUN)

	 Jack McGregor

Surf Race
1st	 Leo Nosatti (SYD)

2nd	 Mackenzie Gavin (SYD)

3rd	 Finn Flaherty (CC)

Sprint
1st	 Bradley Hunt (FNC)

2nd	 Ben Hamill (ILL)

3rd	 Connor Henderson (HUN)

Flags
1st	 Ben Hamill (ILL)

2nd	 Mitchell Evans (MNC)

3rd	 Jack Birt (CC)

OTHER EVENTS

Female Rescue Tube
1st	 Devon Halligan (SNB)

2nd	 Lara Pecchiari (SC)

3rd	 Elyssia Gasparotto (CC)

Male Rescue Tube
1st	 Hayden White (SC)

2nd	 Cooper Krenkels (SNB)

3rd	 Tom Simpson (CC)

Junior Beach Relay
1st	 Illawarra

2nd	 Sydney Northern Beaches

3rd	 Hunter

Senior Beach Relay
1st	 Illawarra

2nd	 Sydney Northern Beaches

3rd	 Central Coast

U12 Cameron Relay
1st	 Nosatti, Gavin, Walker, Rampoldi (SYD)

2nd	 Birt, Flaherty, Callaghan, Latu (CC)

3rd	 Ross, McGregor, Holden, Henderson(HUN)

U13 Cameron Relay
1st	 Nicholson, Stewart, Stanford, 

Kolokolow (HUN)

2nd	 Booth, McCabe, Johns, Braddish (CC)

3rd	 Hood, Mendes, Nott, Levings (SYD)

U14 Cameron Relay
1st	 Curtis, Krenkels, Smith, McGovern (SNB)

2nd	 Keegan, Keys, Avery, Taylor (ILL)

3rd	 Jelacic, Lehmann, Peak, Costello (HUN)

U15 Cameron Relay
1st	 Pugh, Punch, Moyle, Cullen (SYD)

2nd	 Smith, Singleton, Stone, Redding (SNB)

3rd	 Taylor, Hill, Meredith, Sailor (ILL)

U17 Mixed Taplin
1st	 Sydney Northern B (SNB)

2nd	 Sydney (SYD)

3rd	 Central Coast (CC)

Female Taplin
1st	 Sydney Northern B (SNB)

2nd	 Sydney (SYD)

3rd	 South Coast (SC)

Male Taplin
1st	 Sydney Northern B (SNB)

2nd	 Sydney (SYD)

3rd	 Central Coast (CC)

2013 STRAMIT COUNTRY 

CHAMPIONSHIPS

11-13TH JANUARY 2013

SOUTH WEST ROCKS

OPEN FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Jordan White (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Lauren Dam (Sawtell)

3rd	 Shannon Hulbert-Green (Byron Bay)

Board
1st	 Ela Heiniger (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Jordan White (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Lauren Dam (Sawtell)

Board Rescue
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Sawtell

3rd	 Tacking Point

Board Relay
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Sawtell

3rd	 Coffs Harbour

Board Riding
1st	 Lillian Smyth (Black Head)

2nd	 Sarah Tisdell (Sawtell)

Surf Race
1st	 Shannon Hulbert-Green (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Jessica Carah (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Kendal Fitzgibbons (Cudgen Headland)

Rescue Tube Rescue
1st	 Sawtell

2nd	 Byron Bay

3rd	 Byron Bay

Taplin Relay
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 Byron Bay

Ski
1st	 Kim Chappel (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Jordan White (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Elena Leaver (Cudgen Headland)

Ski Relay
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Sawtell

3rd	 Coffs Harbour

Double Ski
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Byron Bay

3rd	 Coffs Harbour

Boat
1st	 Tacking Point

2nd	 Minnie Water Wooli

3rd	 W’hope Bonny Hills	

Beach Sprint
1st	 Whitney Sutton (Bruswick Heads)

2nd	 Angela Hill (Bruswick Heads)

Beach Relay
1st	 Sawtell

2nd	 Cudgen Headland

3rd	 Port Macquarie

Beach Flags
1st	 Isabella Underhill (Sawtell)

2nd	 Lauren Dam (Sawtell)

3rd	 Jayden Morgan (Sawtell)

2KM Beach Run
1st	 Helen Murray (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Georgia Smyth (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Briana Rooney (Coffs Harbour)

OPEN MALE

Ironman
1st	 Nathan Gray (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Scott McCartney (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Jarrad Cain (Cudgen Headland)

Board 
1st	 Nathan Gray (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Jarrad Cain (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Jai Sheridan (Lennox Head A’ville)

Board Rescue
1st	 Cudgen Headland

2nd	 Cape Hawke

3rd	 Cudgen Headland

Board Relay
1st	 Cudgen Headland

2nd	 Warilla Barrack Pt

3rd	 Lennox Head A’ville
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Board Riding
1st	 Andrew Eames (W’hope Bonny Hills)

2nd	 Mark Peck (Port Macquarie)

Surf Race
1st	 Scott McCartney (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Nathan Gray (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Jacob Helson (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Rescue Tube Rescue
1st	 Cudgen Headland

2nd	 Cudgen Headland

3rd	 W’hope Bonny Hills

Taplin Relay
1st	 Cudgen Headland

2nd	 Warilla Barrack Pt

3rd	 Byron Bay

Ski
1st	 Thomas Burns (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Jarrad Cain (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Ben Carberry (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Double Ski
1st	 Cudgen Headland

2nd	 Byron Bay

3rd	 Byron Bay

Ski Relay
1st	 Warilla Barrack Pt

2nd	 Byron Bay

3rd	 Cudgen Headland

Surf Boat
1st	 Woolgoolga

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 W’hope Bonny Hills	

Beach Sprint
1st	 Adams Steven (Woolgoolga)

2nd	 Fahey Darby (Yamba)

3rd	 Connolly Jordan (Black Head)

Beach Flags
1st	 Glazier Kyle (Shellharbour)

2nd	 Pearce Daniel (South West Rocks)

3rd	 Geard Owen (W’hope Bonny Hills)

Beach Relay
1st	 W’hope Bonny Hills (A)	

2nd	 W’hope Bonny Hills (B)

3rd	 Shellharbour

2KM Beach Run
1st	 Gilbert Olzomer (W’hope Bonny Hills)

2nd	 Ziggi Jacks (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Jedd Goggin (W’hope Bonny Hills)

U19 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Zoe Heiniger (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Leila Walker (Sawtell)

3rd	 Karri Ryan (Shellharbour)

Board 
1st	 Leila Walker (Sawtell)

2nd	 Sarah Lumley (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Zoe Heiniger (Byron Bay)

Board Rescue
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Sawtell

3rd	 Cudgen Headland

Board Relay
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 Sawtell

Surf Race
1st	 Zoe Heiniger (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Elena Leaver (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Mikayla Gray (Cudgen Headland)

Rescue Tube Rescue
1st	 Sawtell

2nd	 Byron Bay

3rd	 Cudgen Headland

Taplin Relay
1st	 Coffs Harbour

2nd	 Byron Bay

3rd	 Cudgen Headland

Ski
1st	 Sarah Lumley (Coffs Harbour)

2nd	 Elena Leaver (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Leila Walker (Sawtell)

Ski Relay
1st	 Sawtell

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 Cudgen Headland

Beach Sprint
1st	 Elena Leaver (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Karri Ryan (Shellharbour)

3rd	 Leila Walker (Sawtell)

Beach Flags
1st	 Elena Leaver (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Karri Ryan (Shellharbour)

3rd	 Georgia Smyth (Coffs Harbour)

2KM Beach Run
1st	 Lilli Smyth (Coffs Harbour)

2nd	 Karri Ryan (Shellharbour)

3rd	 Zoe Heiniger (Byron Bay)

U19 MALE

Iron Man
1st	 Ben Carberry (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Billy Hughes-Tweedie (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Mitchell Velthuis (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Board
1st	 Ben Carberry (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Mitchell Velthuis (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Billy Hughes-Tweedie (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Board Rescue
1st	 Lennox Head A’ville

2nd	 Byron Bay

3rd	 Lennox Head A’ville

Board Relay
1st	 Warilla Barrack Pt

2nd	 Lennox Head A’ville

3rd	 Cudgen Headland

Surf Race
1st	 Mitchell Velthuis (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Ben Carberry (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Billy Hughes-Tweedie (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Rescue Tube Rescue
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 W’hope Bonny Hills	

3rd	 Sawtell

Taplin Relay
1st	 Warilla Barrack Pt (A)

2nd	 Warilla Barrack Pt (B)

3rd	 Lennox Head A’ville

Ski
1st	 Ben Carberry (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Mitchell Velthuis (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Craig Graham (Port Macquarie)

Ski Relay
1st	 Warilla Barrack Pt

2nd	 Lennox Head A’ville

3rd	 Warilla Barrack Pt

Beach Sprint
1st	 Darby Fahey (Yamba)

2nd	 Jarrod Smith (W’hope Bonny Hills)

3rd	 Aidan Butcher (Black Head)

Beach Relay
1st	 Lennox Head A’ville

2nd	 W’hope Bonny Hills	

3rd	 Byron Bay

Beach Flags
1st	 Jarrod Smith (W’hope Bonny Hills)

2nd	 John Jensen (Sawtell)

3rd	 Jake Vickery (Cudgen Headland)

2KM Beach Run
1st	 Jarrod Smith (W’hope Bonny Hills)

2nd	 Gabe Francis (Lennox Head A’ville)

3rd	 Nathan Ross (W’hope Bonny Hills)

U19 EVENTS

Surf Teams
1st	 Warilla Barrack Pt

2nd	 Lennox Head A’ville

3rd	 Byron Bay

Double Ski
1st	 Warilla Barrack Pt

2nd	 W’hope Bonny Hills

3rd	 Byron Bay

Surf Boat
1st	 Broulee Surfers

2nd	 W’hope Bonny Hills

3rd	 Kempsey-Crescent Head

U17 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Ela Heiniger (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Madeline McCullagh (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Conor Moriarty (Byron Bay)

Board
1st	 Amber Horton (Tacking Point)

2nd	 Ela Heiniger (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Tiana Rickwood (Tacking Point)

Board Rescue
1st	 Cape Hawke

2nd	 Tacking Point

3rd	 Byron Bay

Board Relay
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 Tacking Point

Board Riding
1st	 Lillian Smyth (Black Head)

2nd	 Amber Horton (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Angela Hill (Bruswick Heads)

Surf Race
1st	 Tiana Rickwood (Tacking Point)

2nd	 Jessica Carah (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Ela Heiniger (Byron Bay)

Rescue Tube 
1st	 Tiana Rickwood (Tacking Point)

2nd	 Karlie Picton (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Jessica Carah (Coffs Harbour)

Taplin Relay
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 Tacking Point

Ski
1st	 Ela Heiniger (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Lauren Dam (Sawtell)

3rd	 Montannah Murray (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Ski Relay
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 Sawtell

Beach Sprint
1st	 Lauren Dam (Sawtell)

2nd	 Isabella Underhill (Sawtell)

3rd	 Jessica Moore (Sawtell)

Beach Flags
1st	 Lauren Dam (Sawtell)

2nd	 Jessica Moore (Sawtell)

3rd	 Isabella Underhill (Sawtell)

Beach Relay
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Cudgen Headland

2KM Beach Run
1st	 Zoe Burgess (Coffs Harbour)

2nd	 Amber Horton (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Joanna Stacey (Shellharbour)

U17 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Joshua Brown (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Jai Sheridan (Lennox Head A’ville)

3rd	 Murray Thomas (Lennox Head A’ville)

Board
1st	 Murray Thomas (Lennox Head A’ville)

2nd	 Joshua Brown (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Jai Sheridan (Lennox Head A’ville)

Board Rescue
1st	 Lennox Head A’ville

2nd	 Warilla Barrack Pt

3rd	 Lennox Head A’ville

Board Relay
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Lennox Head A’ville

3rd	 Cudgen Headland

Board Riding
1st	 Liam Wright (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 Brayden Girard (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Harrison Towle (Port Macquarie)

Surf Race
1st	 Joshua Brown (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Connor Shakespere (Cape Hawke)

3rd	 Murray Thomas (Lennox Head A’ville)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Joshua Brown (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Brett Willims (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Murray Thomas (Lennox Head A’ville)

Taplin Relay
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Warilla Barrack Pt

3rd	 Lennox Head A’ville

Ski
1st	 Shaun Sewell (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Callan Cuthbert (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Perry Wignell (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Ski Relay
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Warilla Barrack Pt

3rd	 Lennox Head A’ville
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Beach Sprint
1st	 Steven Adams (Woolgoolga)

2nd	 Jordan Connolly (Black Head)

3rd	 Jack Nicholson (Black Head)

Beach Relay
1st	 Lennox Head A’ville

2nd	 Byron Bay

3rd	 Port Macquarie

Beach Flags
1st	 Jack Nicholson (Black Head)

2nd	 Jayden Mandall (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Hayden Reedy (Cape Hawke)

2KM Beach Run
1st	 Liam Wright (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 Brayden Girard (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Joseph Wright (Port Macquarie)

U17 EVENTS

Surf Teams
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Lennox Head A’ville

3rd	 Cape Hawke

U15 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Hannah Sculley (Lennox Head A’ville)

2nd	 Annie Phillips (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Cassandra Smith (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Board
1st	 Hannah Sculley (Lennox Head A’ville)

2nd	 Cassandra Smith (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Tahlia Kollen (Urunga)

Board Rescue
1st	 Lennox Head A’ville

2nd	 Warilla Barrack Pt

3rd	 Warilla Barrack Pt

Board Relay
1st	 Lennox Head A’ville

2nd	 Warilla Barrack Pt

3rd	 Byron Bay

Board Riding
1st	 Taylee Eames (W’hope Bonny Hills)

2nd	 Jade Gaul (Cape Hawke)

3rd	 Carrie Pittman (Coffs Harbour)

Surf Race
1st	 Annie Phillips (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Cassandra Smith (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Maddy Gough (Sawtell)

Rescue Tube 
1st	 Samantha Kirkwood (W’hope Bonny Hills)

2nd	 Samantha Corbett (Lennox Head A’ville)

3rd	 Hannah Sculley (Lennox Head A’ville)

Cameron Relay
1st	 Warilla Barrack Pt

2nd	 Sawtell

3rd	 Lennox Head A’ville

Beach Sprint
1st	 Riley Eichmann (W’hope Bonny Hills)

2nd	 Carrie Pittman (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Jayde Bagnall (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Beach Flags
1st	 Alexandra Parker (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Jayde Bagnall (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Samantha Corbett (Lennox Head A’ville)

Beach Relay
1st	 W’hope Bonny Hills

2nd	 Cudgen Headland

3rd	 Byron Bay

2KM Beach Run
1st	 Alexandra Barnes (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Toni Hurkett (Port Macquarie)

3rd	 Hannah Sculley (Lennox Head A’ville)

U15 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Luke Chaffer (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Ryan Beckett (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Harrison Murphy (Lennox Head A’ville)

Board
1st	 Luke Chaffer (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Jedd Mitchell (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Harrison Murphy (Lennox Head A’ville)

Board Rescue
1st	 Cudgen Headland

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 W’hope Bonny Hills	

Board Relay
1st	 Coffs Harbour

2nd	 Cudgen Headland

3rd	 Byron Bay

Board Riding
1st	 Josef Barber (South West Rocks)

2nd	 Jack Ryan (Sawtell)

3rd	 Mackenzie Smyth (Coffs Harbour)

Surf Race
1st	 Luke Chaffer (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Harrison Murphy (Lennox Head A’ville)

3rd	 Dean Templeman (Byron Bay)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Luke Chaffer (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Troy Wilkinson (W’hope Bonny Hills)

3rd	 Brock Van Kampen (Taree Old Bar)

Cameron Relay
1st	 Coffs Harbour

2nd	 Byron Bay

3rd	 Cudgen Headland

Beach Sprint
1st	 Troy Wilkinson (W’hope Bonny Hills)

2nd	 Angus Pryde (Shoalhaven Heads)

3rd	 Jedd Mitchell (Coffs Harbour)

Beach Flags
1st	 Jedd Mitchell (Coffs Harbour)

2nd	 Troy Wilkinson (W’hope Bonny Hills)

3rd	 Lachlan Holmes (Byron Bay)

Beach Relay
1st	 Coffs Harbour

2nd	 Byron Bay

3rd	 W’hope Bonny Hills

2KM Beach Run
1st	 Angus Pryde (Shoalhaven Heads)

2nd	 Joshua Cuthbert (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Timothy Martin (Sawtell)

U15 EVENTS

Surf Teams
1st	 Lennox Head A’ville

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 Byron Bay

U17 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Ela Heiniger (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Madeline McCullagh (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Conor Moriarty (Byron Bay)

Board
1st	 Amber Horton (Tacking Point)

2nd	 Ela Heiniger (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Tiana Rickwood (Tacking Point)

Board Rescue
1st	 Cape Hawke

2nd	 Tacking Point

3rd	 Byron Bay

Board Relay
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 Tacking Point

Board Riding
1st	 Lillian Smyth (Black Head)

2nd	 Amber Horton (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Angela Hill (Bruswick Heads)

Surf Race
1st	 Tiana Rickwood (Tacking Point)

2nd	 Jessica Carah (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Ela Heiniger (Byron Bay)

Rescue Tube 
1st	 Tiana Rickwood (Tacking Point)

2nd	 Karlie Picton (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Jessica Carah (Coffs Harbour)

Taplin Relay
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 Tacking Point

Ski
1st	 Ela Heiniger (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Lauren Dam (Sawtell)

3rd	 Montannah Murray (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Ski Relay
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 Sawtell

Beach Sprint
1st	 Lauren Dam (Sawtell)

2nd	 Isabella Underhill (Sawtell)

3rd	 Jessica Moore (Sawtell)

Beach Flags
1st	 Lauren Dam (Sawtell)

2nd	 Jessica Moore (Sawtell)

3rd	 Isabella Underhill (Sawtell)

Beach Relay
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Cudgen Headland

2KM Beach Run
1st	 Zoe Burgess (Coffs Harbour)

2nd	 Amber Horton (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Joanna Stacey (Shellharbour)

30-39 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Paula Stone (Port Macquarie)

Board
1st	 Paula Stone (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 Melinda Cockshutt (Port Macquarie)

3rd	 Dana Richards (Shellharbour)

Surf Race
1st	 Melinda Cockshutt (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 Dana Richards (Shellharbour)

3rd	 Paula Stone (Port Macquarie)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Melinda Cockshutt (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 Samantha Miller (Lennox Head A’ville)

3rd	 Paula Stone (Port Macquarie)

Ski
1st	 Paula Stone (Port Macquarie)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Elissa Schubert (South West Rocks)

2nd	 Shannon Askew (South West Rocks)

Beach Flags
1st	 Dana Richards (Shellharbour)

2nd	 Shannon Askew (South West Rocks)

3rd	 Elissa Schubert (South West Rocks)

2KM Beach Run
1st	 Melinda Cockshutt (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 Janelle Cook (South West Rocks)

3rd	 Samantha Miller (Lennox Head A’ville)

30-39 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Joseph Dougherty (Yamba)

2nd	 Tyron Cook (Urunga)

3rd	 Kyle Glazier (Shellharbour)

Board 
1st	 Joseph Dougherty (Yamba)

2nd	 Tyron Cook (Urunga)

3rd	 Steve Ballard (Shellharbour)

Long Board Riding
1st	 Kevin Boag (Black Head)

Board Riding
1st	 Kevin Boag (Black Head)

Surf Race
1st	 Joseph Dougherty (Yamba)

2nd	 Kyle Glazier (Shellharbour)

3rd	 Steve Ballard (Shellharbour)

Rescue Tube 
1st	 Kyle Glazier (Shellharbour)

2nd	 Heath Askew (South West Rocks)

3rd	 Steve Ballard (Shellharbour)

Ski
1st	 Tyron Cook (Urunga)

2nd	 Kyle Glazier (Shellharbour)

3rd	 Steve Ballard (Shellharbour)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Steve Ballard (Shellharbour)

2nd	 Kyle Glazier (Shellharbour)

3rd	 Martin Kelly (Sawtell)

Beach Flags
1st	 Heath Askew (South West Rocks)

2nd	 Grant Schubert (South West Rocks)

3rd	 Lyle Holmes (South West Rocks)

2KM Beach Run
1st	 Steve Ballard (Shellharbour)

2nd	 Martin Kelly (Sawtell)

40-49 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Helen Murray (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Joanne Kay (Byron Bay)

Board 
1st	 Helen Murray (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Joanne Kay (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Raelene Myers (Tacking Point)

Rescue Tube 
1st	 Carolyn Turnham (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 Raelene Myers (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Louise Dam (Sawtell)

Surf Race
1st	 Carolyn Turnham (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 Raelene Myers (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Helen Murray (Byron Bay)
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Ski
1st	 Karen Irwin (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Joanne Kay (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Elaine Walker (W’hope Bonny Hills)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Beverleigh Towle (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 Linda Perkins (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Chantrel Thrupp (Salt)

Beach Flags
1st	 Beverleigh Towle (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 Linda Perkins (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Chantrel Thrupp (Salt)

2KM Beach Run
1st	 Jennifer Lyons (Sawtell)

2nd	 Vicki Allman (South West Rocks)

3rd	 Chantrel Thrupp (Salt)

40-49 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Scott Sewell (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Neil Charles (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Tim Rodgers (Urunga)

Board Race
1st	 Peter Stacey (Shellharbour)

2nd	 Scott Sewell (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Paul Burton (Mollymook)

Long Board Riding
1st	 Andrew Jones (Forster)

2nd	 Robert Mills (Lennox Head A’ville)

Board Riding
1st	 Kelly Ryan (Sawtell)

2nd	 Tony Cannon (Salt)

3rd	 Robert Mills (Lennox Head A’ville)

Surf Race
1st	 Tim Peacock (Byron Bay)

2nd	 John O`Neill (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Sean Golding (Coffs Harbour)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Peter Stacey (Shellharbour)

2nd	 Hamish Black (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Darren Ferguson (South West Rocks)

Ski
1st	 Anthony Martin (Forster)

2nd	 Bradley Cook (Urunga)

3rd	 Andrew Jones (Forster)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Andrew Sinclair (W’hope Bonny Hills)

2nd	 Peter Stacey (Shellharbour)

3rd	 Darren Gill (W’hope Bonny Hills)

Beach Flags
1st	 David Plews (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 Andrew Packwood (South West Rocks)

3rd	 Mark Notley (South West Rocks)

2KM Beach Run
1st	 Scott Sewell (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Tony Cannon (Salt)

3rd	 Craig McBrien (Woolgoolga)

50-59 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Noelene Young (Black Head)

2nd	 Joanne Helson (Shellharbour)

3rd	 Cheryl Lane (Sawtell)

Board
1st	 Noelene Young (Black Head)

2nd	 Joanne Helson (Shellharbour)

3rd	 Gai Coleman (Byron Bay)

Long Board
1st	 Leanne Hopwood (W’hope Bonny Hills)

Surf Race
1st	 Joanne Helson (Shellharbour)

2nd	 Noelene Young (Black Head)

3rd	 Amanda Higgerson (Tacking Point)

Rescue Tube 
1st	 Amanda Higgerson (Tacking Point)

2nd	 Joanne Helson (Shellharbour)

3rd	 Jennifer Curtis (Cape Hawke)

Ski
1st	 Coleman Gai (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Young Noelene (Black Head)

3rd	 Helson Joanne (Shellharbour)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Helen Jarvis (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Gai Coleman (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Amanda Higgerson (Tacking Point)

Beach Flags
1st	 Gai Coleman (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Helen Jarvis (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Leanne Hopwood (W’hope Bonny Hills)

2KM Beach Run
1st	 Amanda Higgerson (Tacking Point)

2nd	 Joanne Helson (Shellharbour)

50-59 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Gary Timperley (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Geoff Brodin (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Mark Sutton (Urunga)

Board
1st	 Geoff Brodin (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Gary Timperley (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Peter Rheinberger (Yamba)

Long Board Riding
1st	 Ross Francis (Lennox Head A’ville)

2nd	 Robert Lyons (Sawtell)

Board Riding
1st	 Peter Rheinberger (Yamba)

2nd	 Gary Tisdell (Sawtell)

3rd	 James Langley (Camden Haven)

Surf Race
1st	 Peter Rheinberger (Yamba)

2nd	 Graeme Condie (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Peter McKay (Broulee Surfers)

Rescue Tube 
1st	 Graeme Condie (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Peter Rheinberger (Yamba)

3rd	 Richard Clarke (South West Rocks)

Ski
1st	 Mark Sutton (Urunga)

2nd	 Paul Irwin (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Murray Saul (Byron Bay)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Paul Pattison (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Leslie Patience (Cabarita Beach)

Beach Flags
1st	 Keith Charles (W’hope Bonny Hills)

2nd	 Leslie Patience (Cabarita Beach)

2KM Beach Run
1st	 Geoff Brodin (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Robert Ryan (Shellharbour)

3rd	 Jim McCullagh (Woolgoolga)

60+ FEMALE

Board Race
1st	 Janice Gielis (Cudgen Headland)

Ski
1st	 Janice Gielis (Cudgen)

2nd	 Elizabeth Harvey (Byron Bay)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Janice Gielis (Cudgen Headland)

Beach Flags
1st	 Janice Gielis (Cudgen Headland)

60+ MALE

Ironman
1st	 Frederick Middleton (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Hugh Mackay (Port Macquarie)

Board
1st	 Frederick Middleton (Byron Bay)

2nd	 John Vaughan (W’hope Bonny Hills)

3rd	 Hugh Mackay (Port Macquarie)

Surf Race
1st	 John Vaughan (W’hope Bonny Hills)

2nd	 Frederick Middleton (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Hugh Mackay (Port Macquarie)

Rescue Tube
1st	 John Vaughan (W’hope Bonny Hills)

2nd	 Hugh MacKay (Port Macquarie)

Ski
1st	 Frederick Middleton (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Philip Harvey (Byron Bay)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Hugh Mackay (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 Frederick Middleton (Byron Bay)

3rd	 George Fowler (W’hope Bonny Hills)

Beach Flags
1st	 Frederick Middleton (Byron Bay)

2nd	 George Fowler (W’hope Bonny Hills)

3rd	 Hugh Mackay (Port Macquarie)

1KM Beach Run
1st	 Philip Harvey (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Hugh Mackay (Port Macquarie)

U14 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Hannah Sculley (Lennox Head A’ville)

2nd	 Nina Jackson (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Felicity Reid (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Board
1st	 Hannah Sculley (Lennox Head A’ville)

2nd	 Samantha Broomby (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Tahlia Jones (Cudgen Headland)

Board Riding
1st	 Amelia Humphreys (Tacking Point)

2nd	 Kelsea Peck (Port Macquarie)

Surf Race
1st	 Maddy Gough (Sawtell)

2nd	 Tahlia Kollen (Urunga)

3rd	 Felicity Reid (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Tahlia Jones (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Alexandra Parker (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Olivia Creswick (South West Rocks)

Beach Flags
1st	 Kate Lewis (Kiama)

2nd	 Alexandra Parker (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Tara Fitzpatrick (Cudgen Headland)

U14 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Joshua Cuthbert (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Joshua Quinn (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Lachlan Hawkins (Tacking Point)

Board
1st	 Joshua Cuthbert (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Lewis Warne (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Lachlan Hawkins (Tacking Point)

Board Riding
1st	 Sam Woodham (Tacking Point)

2nd	 Jack Pavey (Coffs Harbour)

Surf Race
1st	 Jy Timperley (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Joshua Cuthbert (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Lachlan Hawkins (Tacking Point)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Joshua Quinn (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Dylan Marchingo (Port Macquarie)

3rd	 Jake Trew (Mollymook)

Beach Flags
1st	 Dylan Marchingo (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 Joshua Quinn (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Jake Trew (Mollymook)

U14 EVENTS

Surf Teams 
1st	 Cudgen Headland

2nd	 Warilla Barrack Pt

3rd	 Byron Bay

Board Relay
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Cudgen Headland

3rd	 Lennox Head A’ville

Beach Relay
1st	 Cudgen Headland

2nd	 Tacking Point

3rd	 South West Rocks

U13 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Taylah Allen (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Emily Hurt (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Evee Thuys (Salt)

Board
1st	 Taylah Allen (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Emily Hurt (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Chloe Jones (Cudgen Headland)

Board Riding
1st	 Chelsea Green (Crowdy Head)

2nd	 Brooke Berg (Forster)

3rd	 Sarah Ward (Forster)

Surf Race
1st	 Taylah Allen (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Emily Hurt (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Darcie Balcon (Byron Bay)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Claire Horn (Cape Hawke)

2nd	 Georgia Ensbey (Sawtell)

3rd	 Sophie Smith (W’hope Bonny Hills)

Beach Flags
1st	 Claire Horn (Cape Hawke)

2nd	 Isabelle McMullen (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Sophie Smith (W’hope Bonny Hills)

SURF SPORTS RESULTS
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U13 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Ryan Carroll (Tacking Point)

2nd	 Ky Kinsela (Sawtell)

3rd	 Jack Alder (Lennox Head A’ville)

Board
1st	 Jack Alder (Lennox Head A’ville)

2nd	 Ryan Carroll (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Liam MacPhail (Cudgen Headland)

Board Riding
1st	 Corey Bagnall (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Connor Sloane (Lennox Head A’ville)

3rd	 Tom Lewis (W’hope Bonny Hills)

Surf Race
1st	 Ryan Carroll (Tacking Point)

2nd	 Ky Kinsela (Sawtell)

3rd	 Brock Van Kampen (Taree Old Bar)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Kyle Attard (Shellharbour)

2nd	 Jack Alder (Lennox Head A’ville)

3rd	 Geoffrey Hemmant (Sawtell)

Beach Flags
1st	 Nicolas Wingrove (Kiama)

2nd	 David Nicol (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Finn Black (Tacking Point)

U13 EVENTS

Surf Teams 
1st	 Warilla Barrack Pt

2nd	 Cudgen Headland

3rd	 Lennox Head A’ville

Board Relay
1st	 Lennox Head A’ville

2nd	 Cudgen Headland

3rd	 Coffs Harbour

Beach Relay
1st	 Tacking Point

2nd	 Salt

3rd	 Coffs Harbour

U12 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Jessie Carroll (Tacking Point)

2nd	 Zoe Hughes (Lennox Head A’ville)

3rd	 Anthea Warne (Cudgen Headland)

Board
1st	 Jessie Carroll (Tacking Point)

2nd	 Zoe Hughes (Lennox Head A’ville)

3rd	 Ella Fitzpatrick (Cudgen Headland)

Surf Race
1st	 Anthea Warne (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Layne Grant (Cape Hawke)

3rd	 Abbey Graham-Jones (Ballina)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Claudia Crawford (Cabarita Beach)

2nd	 Courtney Gallagher (W’hope Bonny Hills)

3rd	 Zoe Hughes (Lennox Head A’ville)

Beach Flags
1st	 Elka Pike (Moruya)

2nd	 Ella Fitzpatrick (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Courtney Gallagher (W’hope Bonny Hills)

U12 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Joshua Jones (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Max Milligan (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Joshua Reeves (Sawtell)

Board Race
1st	 Joshua Jones (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Joshua Reeves (Sawtell)

3rd	 Moby McMullen (Byron Bay)

Surf Race
1st	 Joshua Jones (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Peter Hammer (Port Macquarie)

3rd	 Max Milligan (Tacking Point)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Mitchell Evans (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 Josh Dwyer (Port Macquarie)

3rd	 Tyler Hyde (Port Macquarie)

Beach Flags
1st	 Mitchell Evans (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 Josh Dwyer (Port Macquarie)

3rd	 Patrick Steward (Bellinger Vly-Nth Beach)

U12 EVENTS

Surf Teams 
1st	 Cudgen Headland

2nd	 Tacking Point

3rd	 Ballina

Board Relay
1st	 Tacking Point

2nd	 Cudgen Headland (A)

3rd	 Cudgen Headland (B)

Beach Relay
1st	 Port Macquarie

2nd	 Cudgen Headland

3rd	 Coffs Harbour

U11 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Hayley Smith (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Paige Leishman (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Sophie Scott (Sawtell)

Board Race
1st	 Hayley Smith (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Paige Leishman (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Sophie Scott (Sawtell)

Surf Race
1st	 Hayley Smith (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Sophie Scott (Sawtell)

3rd	 Paige Leishman (Tacking Point)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Sophie Scott (Sawtell)

2nd	 Amy Murphy (Port Macquarie)

3rd	 Tayla Maybon (South West Rocks)

Beach Flags
1st	 Tayla Maybon (South West Rocks)

2nd	 Hayley Smith (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Teah Christiansen (Tacking Point)

U11 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Finn Askew (South West Rocks)

2nd	 Ryan Horton (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Jayden Allen (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Board Race
1st	 Tom Swift (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Finn Askew (South West Rocks)

3rd	 Lachlan Golding (Coffs Harbour)

Surf Race
1st	 Finn Askew (South West Rocks)

2nd	 Liam Wilson (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Jorden Elabbasi (Yamba)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Ryan Horton (Tacking Point)

2nd	 Max Shaw (Bellinger Vly-Nth Beach)

3rd	 Blake Kernaghan (Lennox Head A’ville)

Beach Flags
1st	 Tadgh O`Shea (Coffs Harbour)

2nd	 Max Shaw (Bellinger Vly-Nth Beach)

3rd	 Jack Canning (Coffs Harbour)

U11 EVENTS

Surf Teams
1st 	 Tacking Point

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 Byron Bay 

Board Relay
1st	 Coffs Harbour

2nd	 Cudgen Headland

3rd	 South West Rocks

Beach Relay
1st 	 South West Rocks

2nd	 Tacking Point

3rd	 Cudgen Headland

U10 FEMALE

Board Race
1st	 Tamsin Bell (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Sophie Ryan (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Alyssa Golding (Coffs Harbour)

Surf Race
1st	 Alyssa Golding (Coffs Harbour)

2nd	 Sophie Ryan (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Sarah Stewart (W’hope Bonny Hills)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Sophie Ryan (Coffs Harbour)

2nd	 Madeline Aspinall (Red Rock Corindi)

3rd	 Miren Davies (Port Macquarie)

Beach Flags
1st	 Ava Sinclair (W’hope Bonny Hills)

2nd	 Sophie Ryan (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Tessa Conlan (Coffs Harbour)

U10 MALE

Board Race
1st	 Beau Carter (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Christopher Broomby (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Nathan Mackenzie (Lennox Head A’ville)

Surf Race
1st	 Joseph Warne (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Christopher Broomby (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Kipp Thrupp (Salt)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Beau Carter (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Ben Simmonds (Ballina)

3rd	 Samuel Hodgson (Woolgoolga)

Beach Flags
1st	 Jared Humphreys (Tacking Point)

2nd	 Samuel Hodgson (Woolgoolga)

3rd	 Kye Gill (W’hope Bonny Hills)

U10 EVENTS

Surf Teams 
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 Cudgen Headland

Board Relay
1st	 Woolgoolga

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 Lennox Head A’ville

Beach Relay
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 Ballina

U9 FEMALE

Surf Race
1st	 Kirsty Graham - Jones (Ballina)

2nd	 Olissa Onley (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Phoebe Baptiste (Coffs Harbour)

Board Race
1st	 Olissa Onley (Coffs Harbour)

2nd	 Cloe Nolan (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Phoebe Baptiste (Coffs Harbour)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Hayley Fischer (Yamba)

2nd	 Phoebe Baptiste (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Mia Bales (W’hope Bonny Hills)

Beach Flags
1st	 Hayley Fischer (Yamba)

2nd	 Mia Bales (W’hope Bonny Hills)

3rd	 Phoebe Baptiste (Coffs Harbour)

U9 MALE

Surf Race
1st	 Seth Carter (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Darcy Reinke (Cabarita Beach)

3rd	 William Gromadzki (Woolgoolga)

Board Race
1st	 Tex Hembrow (Byron Bay)

2nd	 William Gromadzki (Woolgoolga)

3rd	 Oliver Canning (Coffs Harbour)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Jaidyn Rossiter (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 William Gromadzki (Woolgoolga)

3rd	 Joshua Goldbert (W’hope Bonny Hills)

Beach Flags
1st	 William Gromadzki (Woolgoolga)

2nd	 Jaidyn Rossiter (Port Macquarie)

3rd	 Angus Bear (Tacking Point)

U9 EVENTS

Surf Teams 
1st	 Coffs Harbour

2nd	 Byron Bay

3rd	 Cabarita Beach

Board Relay
1st	 Coffs Harbour

2nd	 Byron Bay

3rd	 Port Macquarie

Beach Relay
1st	 Coffs Harbour

2nd	 Port Macquarie

3rd	 Cudgen Headland

U8 FEMALE

Wade
1st	 Clancy Miller (Lennox Head A’ville)

2nd	 Leilani Carter (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Lilli-Yana Moody (Sawtell)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Molly Imeson (Yamba)

2nd	 Kalani Ives (Yamba)

3rd	 Aneeka Reilly (South West Rocks)

Beach Flags
1st	 Kalani Ives (Yamba)

2nd	 Hayley Milne (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Leilani Carter (Byron Bay)
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U8 MALE

Wade
1st	 Malik Elabbasi (Yamba)

2nd	 Cooper Schubert (South West Rocks)

3rd	 Luke Bell (Woolgoolga)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Stirling Norwood (Gerringong)

2nd	 Blake Raymond (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Malik Elabbasi (Yamba)

Beach Flags
1st	 Cayden Briscoe (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 Blake Raymond (Cudgen Headland)

3rd	 Samuel Wood (Tacking Point)

U8 EVENTS

Wade Relay
1st	 Yamba

2nd	 Cudgen Headland

3rd	 South West Rocks

Beach Relay
1st	 Yamba

2nd	 Tacking Point

3rd	 Byron Bay

OTHER EVENTS

All Age Beach Relay
1st	 Port Macquarie

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 Ballina

Open All Age Surf Teams
1st	 Lennox Head A’ville

2nd	 Cudgen Headland

3rd	 Byron Bay

Junior March Past
1st	 Sawtell

2nd	 Byron Bay

3rd	 Cabarita Beach

2 Person R&R
1st	 W’hope Bonny Hills (B)

2nd	 W’hope Bonny Hills (A)

3rd	 Shellharbour

Surf Teams
1st	 Cudgen Headland

2nd	 Warilla Barrack Pt

3rd	 Warilla Barrack Pt

Double Ski
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Cudgen Headland

3rd	 Coffs Harbour

March Past
1st	 Tacking Point

2nd	 South West Rocks

3rd	 Cabarita Beach

Reserve Grade Boat
1st	 Broulee Surfers

2nd	 Byron Bay

3rd	 Minnie Water-Wooli

Buchanan Relay
1st	 Cudgen Headland

2nd	 Byron Bay

3rd	 Tacking Point

U11 & U12 Board Rescue
1st	 South West Rocks

2nd	 Cudgen Headland

3rd	 Tacking Point

U13 & U14 Board Rescue
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Sawtell

3rd	 Tacking Point

U11 & U12 Cameron Relay
1st	 Cudgen Headland

2nd	 Coffs Harbour

3rd	 Cudgen Headland

U13 & U14 Cameron Relay
1st	 Warilla Barrack Pt

2nd	 Tacking Point

3rd	 Byron Bay

120 yrs Female Boat
1st	 Woolgoolga

2nd	 Port Macquarie

120 yrs Male Boat
1st	 W’hope Bonny Hills	

2nd	 Cape Hawke

3rd	 Evans Head-Casino

180 yrs Female Boat
1st	 Cape Hawke

2nd	 W’hope Bonny Hills

180 yrs Male Boat
1st	 Macksville-Scotts Head

2nd	 Evans Head-Casino

3rd	 Woolgoolga

30+ Male Board Rescue
1st	 Yamba

2nd	 Byron Bay (A)

3rd	 Byron Bay (B)

30+ Mixed Board Rescue
1st	 Byron Bay

2nd	 Port Macquarie

3rd	 Tacking Point

2013 ALLPHONES AGE 

CHAMPIONSHIPS

1-3RD MARCH 

OCEAN BEACH - UMINA SLSC

OVERALL POINT SCORE

1st	 Manly 	 189

1st	 Avoca Beach 	 182.5

3rd	 Swansea Belmont 	 131

4th	 Elouera 	 121.5

5th	 Wanda 	 106

6th	 Bronte 	 105

7th	 North Cronulla	 98

8th	 Cronulla 	 82.5

9th	 Newport 	 59

10th	 Terrigal	 57.5

U14 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Lily Costello (Catherine Hill Bay)

2nd	 Lauren McMahon (Wanda)

3rd	 Sarah McGowen (Terrigal)

Board
1st	 Samantha King (Elouera)

2nd	 Sally Walters (Swansea Belmont)

3rd	 Tessa Houston (Manly)

Board Relay
1st	 Mona Vale (Team QTW)

2nd	 Swansea Belmont (A)

3rd	 Cudgen Headland (A)

Board Riding
1st	 Isabella Wilton (Manly)

2nd	 Arabella Keating-Follas (Bronte)

3rd	 Montanah McCormack (Redhead)

Surf Race
1st	 Rachel Wood (Umina)

2nd	 Lana Miller (Swansea Belmont)

3rd	 Lily Costello (Catherine Hill Bay)

Surf Teams
1st	 Manly (A)

2nd	 Wanda (A)

3rd	 Umina (A)

Sprint
1st	 Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla)

2nd	 Sophie McGovern (North Curl Curl)

3rd	 Yvette Avery (Woonona)

Flags
1st	 Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla)

2nd	 Kate Lewis (Kiama)

3rd	 Tara RStortenbeker (Elouera)

U14 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Callum Lowe-Griffiths (Queenscliff)

2nd	 Jayden Keys (Thirroul)

3rd	 Joshua Cuthbert (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Board
1st	 Isaac Smith (North Curl Curl)

2nd	 Jye Lehmann (Catherine Hill Bay)

3rd	 Hayden Copping (Swansea Belmont)

Board Relay
1st	 Queenscliff (A)

2nd	 Byron Bay (A)

3rd	 Shelly Beach (Blue)

Board Riding
1st	 Riley Laing (North Entrance)

2nd	 Samson Coulter (Manly)

3rd	 Brendan Wall (Shelly Beach)

Surf Race
1st	 Callum Lowe-Griffiths (Queenscliff)

2nd	 Christopher Hoare (North Cronulla)

3rd	 Lucas Anderson (Bronte)

Surf Teams
1st	 Queenscliff (A)

2nd	 North Cronulla (A)

3rd	 Freshwater (A)

Sprint
1st	 Joshua Cassidy (Elouera)

2nd	 Jordan Baker (Toowoon Bay)

3rd	 Caleb Bruce-James (North Bondi)

Flags
1st	 Joshua Cassidy (Elouera)

2nd	 Ewan Jamieson (Warriewood)

3rd	 Jordan Giffin (Avoca Beach)

U13 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Naomi Scott (Manly)

2nd	 Jazmyn Rodwell (Terrigal)

3rd	 Kira Hood (North Cronulla)

Board
1st	 Mimosa Henderson (Umina)

2nd	 Jazmyn Rodwell (Terrigal)

3rd	 Alysse Cooper (Queenscliff)

Board Relay
1st	 Manly (A)

2nd	 Thirroul (A)

3rd	 Avoca Beach (A)

Board Riding
1st	 Isabella Wheatley (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Zoe Ifield (North Entrance)

Surf Race
1st	 Naomi Scott (Manly)

2nd	 Keeley Booth (Avoca Beach)

3rd	 Kate Dryden (Thirroul)

Surf Teams
1st	 North Cronulla (A)

2nd	 Avoca Beach (A)

3rd	 Bronte (A)

Sprint
1st	 Kristie Edwards (Newport)

2nd	 Maya Stewart (Fingal Beach)

3rd	 Eve Parker (Newport)

Flags
1st	 Talia Munro (Cronulla)

2nd	 Jazmine Yew (Thirroul)

3rd	 Payton Williams (North Wollongong)

U13 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Ryan Carroll (Tacking Point)

2nd	 Harry Wilson (Newport)

3rd	 Freddy Lussick (Newport)

Board
1st	 Christopher King (Elouera)

2nd	 Ryan Carroll (Tacking Point)

3rd	 Lachlan Stanford (Catherine Hill Bay)

Board Relay
1st	 Wamberal (A)

2nd	 Manly (A)

3rd	 Newport (A)

Board Riding
1st	 Oscar Ayto (North Bondi)

2nd	 Joshua Stoddart (Catherine Hill Bay)

3rd	 Harrison Sheldon (North Cronulla)

Surf Race
1st	 Ky Kinsela (Sawtell)

2nd	 James Curll (Manly)

3rd	 Matthew Melhuish (Newport)

Surf Teams
1st	 Newport (A)

2nd	 Manly (A)

3rd	 Elouera (Blue)

Sprint
1st	 Liam Kelly (Fingal Beach)

2nd	 Harry Braddish (Umina)

3rd	 Joel Nicholson (Swansea Belmont)

Flags
1st	 Joshua Jacobs (Elouera)

2nd	 Brock Scrivener (Wollongong City)

3rd	 Nicolas Wingrove (Kiama)

U12 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Macy Callaghan (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Summer Walker (Bronte)

3rd	 Zoe Welborn (Bronte)

Board
1st	 Macy Callaghan (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Sian Fennell (Thirroul)

3rd	 Meagen Stone (Copacabana)

Board Relay
1st	 Bronte (A)

2nd	 Avoca Beach (A)

3rd	 Thirroul (A)
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Surf Race
1st	 Summer Walker (Bronte)

2nd	 Keely Allsop (North Curl Curl)

3rd	 Macy Callaghan (Avoca Beach)

Sprint
1st	 Phoebe Sheaves (Terrigal)

2nd	 Helena De Gruchy (Freshwater)

3rd	 Ava Latu (Terrigal)

Flags
1st	 Alexandra Rampoldi (North Cronulla)

2nd	 Ashley Dribbus (Bulli)

3rd	 Phoebe Sheaves (Terrigal)

Ironman
1st	 Leo Nosatti (North Cronulla)

2nd	 Mackenzie Gavin (Bronte)

3rd	 Jake Hensley (Cronulla)

Board
1st	 Harry Carpenter (Wamberal)

2nd	 Mackenzie Gavin (Bronte)

3rd	 Taj Carson (Catherine Hill Bay)

Board Relay
1st	 Avoca Beach (A)

2nd	 Newport (A)

3rd	 Catherine Hill Bay (Catho Gold)

Surf Race
1st	 Zachary Paterson (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Mackenzie Gavin (Bronte)

3rd	 Leo Nosatti (North Cronulla)

Sprint
1st	 Josh Dwyer (Port Macquarie)

2nd	 Mitchell Evans (Port Macquarie) 

3rd	 Jack Birt (Avoca Beach)

Flags
1st	 Bradley Hunt (Lennox Head A’ville)

2nd	 Connor Flanagan (North Cronulla)

3rd	 Jason Smyth (North Narrabeen)

U11 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Eliza Curll (Manly)

2nd	 Kiera Warn (Wanda)

3rd	 Jamie Gavin (Bronte)

Board
1st	 Mia Ross (Wanda)

2nd	 Kyah Carson (Catherine Hill Bay)

3rd	 Meghan Ward (Redhead)

Board Relay
1st	 Wanda (A)

2nd	 Manly (A)

3rd	 North Cronulla (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Kiera Warn (Wanda)

2nd	 Eliza Curll (Manly)

3rd	 Caitlyn Murray (Elouera)

Sprint
1st	 Isabellah Walker (Cronulla)

2nd	 Lily Marsters (Manly)

3rd	 Danielle Katzos (Cronulla)

Flags
1st	 Jayme Millard (Sandon Point)

2nd	 Ella Randazzo (Elouera)

3rd	 Lily Marsters (Manly)

U11 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Zach Morris (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Lachlan Braddish (Umina)

3rd	 Logan Kaye (Queenscliff)

Board
1st	 Finnley Hill (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Zachary Roja (North Cronulla)

3rd	 Zach Morris (Swansea Belmont)

Board Relay
1st	 Swansea Belmont (A)

2nd	 Queenscliff (A)

3rd	 Avoca Beach (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Lachlan Braddish (Umina)

2nd	 Logan Kaye (Queenscliff)

3rd	 Zach Morris (Swansea Belmont)

Sprint
1st	 Blaine Nelson (Shelly Beach) 

2nd	 Eddy Alcock (South Maroubra)

3rd	 Angus McBean (Manly)

Flags
1st	 Samuel Stonestreet (Cronulla)

2nd	 Ole Redding (Manly)

3rd	 Max Shaw (Bellinger Vly-Nth Beach)

U10 FEMALE

Board
1st	 Piper Harrison (Manly)

2nd	 Tiger Walker (Bronte)

3rd	 Bella Williams (Cooks Hill)

Board Relay
1st	 Avoca Beach (A)

2nd	 Manly (A)

3rd	 North Entrance (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Tiger Walker (Bronte)

2nd	 Piper-Lily Walker (Avoca Beach)

3rd	 Analiese Melbourn (Collaroy)

Surf Teams
1st	 Bronte (A)

2nd	 Wanda (A)

3rd	 Avoca Beach (A)

Sprint
1st	 Francesca Heyko-Porebski  

(Bondi)

2nd	 Inez Tanoi (North Bondi)

3rd	 Rachel Tougher (Elouera)

Flags
1st	 Jacinta Davidson-Bunch  

(H’burgh-Stanwell Pk)

2nd	 Capri Felix (North Bondi)

3rd	 Sophie Holliday (Terrigal)

U10 MALE

Board
1st	 Brock Rowcliff (Thirroul)

2nd	 Nicholas Stoddart (Catherine Hill Bay)

3rd	 Christopher Broomby (Tacking Point)

Board Relay
1st	 Thirroul (A)

2nd	 Wanda (A)

3rd	 Avoca Beach (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Tyler Krenkels (Manly)

2nd	 Finn Ross (Wanda)

3rd	 Ben Rees (Swansea Belmont)

Surf Teams
1st	 Wanda (A)

2nd	 South Maroubra (A)

3rd	 Cooks Hill (A)

Sprint
1st	 Owen Flaherty (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Tyler Sully (Manly)

3rd	 Samuel Braun (Bronte)

Flags
1st	 Ryan Martz (Copacabana)

2nd	 Ethan Whittle (Elouera)

3rd	 Jai Lagois (Collaroy)

U9 FEMALE

Board
1st	 Erin Pettit (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Eve Coulter (Manly)

3rd	 Olissa Onley (Coffs Harbour)

Board Relay
1st	 Swansea Belmont (A)

2nd	 Manly (A)

3rd	 Coffs Harbour (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Erin Pettit (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Madeline Hardy (South Maroubra)

3rd	 Jodie Louw (Newport)

Surf Teams
1st	 Freshwater (A)

2nd	 Bronte (A)

3rd	 South Maroubra (A)

Sprint
1st	 Grace Hewitt (Fingal Beach)

2nd	 Sophie Hibberd (Swansea Belmont)

3rd	 Georgia Stevenson (Avoca Beach)

Flags
1st	 Chelsa Holmes (Elouera)

2nd	 Tilly Handforth (Wanda)

3rd	 Lucy Flanagan (North Cronulla)

U9 MALE

Board
1st	 Beau McGregor (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Joel OCallaghan (Caves Beach)

3rd	 Tex Hembrow (Byron Bay)

Board Relay
1st	 Swansea Belmont (A)

2nd	 Avoca Beach (A)

3rd	 Avalon Beach (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Beau McGregor (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Seth Carter (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Joel OCallaghan (Caves Beach)

Surf Teams
1st 	 Swansea Belmont (A)

2nd	 Wanda (A)

3rd	 Manly (B)

Sprint
1st	 Peter Thoroughgood (Elouera)

2nd	 Elliot Easson (Avoca Beach)

3rd	 James Stortenbeker (Elouera)

Flags
1st	 Liam Williams (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Kade Dunn (Cronulla)

3rd	 Joshua Tattam (Wanda) 

U8 FEMALE

Wade
1st	 Olivia Inkster (North Curl Curl)

2nd	 Ally Novotny (Elouera)

3rd	 Summer Tancred (Avoca Beach)

Wade Relay
1st	 Bronte (A)

2nd	 Avoca Beach (A)

3rd	 Cronulla (A)

Sprint
1st	 Emelyn Wheeler (Terrigal)

2nd	 Olivia Inkster (North Curl Curl)

3rd	 Madison Agnew (H’burgh-Stanwell Pk)

Flags
1st	 Summer Tancred (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Georgia Earl (Cronulla)

3rd	 Emelyn Wheeler (Terrigal)

U8 MALE

Wade
1st	 Jake Morris (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Mitchell Morris (Swansea Belmont)

3rd	 Brandon Smith (Manly)

Wade Relay
1st	 Swansea Belmont (A)

2nd	 Manly (Red)

3rd	 Avoca Beach (A)

Sprint
1st	 Ikey Allen (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Charlie Mortimer-Short (Elouera)

3rd	 Ethan Smith (Coogee)

Flags
1st	 Aymn Hamilton (Wamberal)

2nd	 Cayden Briscoe (Port Macquarie)

3rd	 Ryan Peake (Wanda)

OTHER EVENTS

U13 Cameron Relay
1st	 Newport (A)

2nd	 Manly (A)

3rd	 North Cronulla (A)

U14 Cameron Relay
1st	 North Cronulla (A)

2nd	 Cronulla (A)

3rd	 Queenscliff (A)

2 Person R & R
1st	 Collaroy (B)

2nd	 W’hope Bonny Hills (A)

3rd	 Coogee (A)

5 Person R & R
1st	 Collaroy (B)

2nd	 Bondi (A)

3rd	 Collaroy (R)

March Past
1st	 Collaroy (A)

2nd	 Manly (A)

2nd	 Manly (A)

3rd	 Elouera (A)

All Age Beach Relay
1st	 Avoca Beach (A)

1st	 Elouera (Blue)

3rd	 Fingal Beach (A)
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2013 ALLPHONES SURF LIFE 

SAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS

8-10TH MARCH 2013

OCEAN BEACH – UMINA

OVERALL POINTSCORE	

1st	 Manly	 398.5

2nd	 Cronulla 	 236.5

3rd	 North Cronulla 	 213

4th	 Wanda 	 209

5th	 Newport 	 205

6th	 Avoca Beach 	 190

7th	 Terrigal	 181

8th	 Collaroy	 118

9th	 Elouera 	 117.5

10th	 H’burgh-Stanwell Pk	 104.5

OPEN FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Candice Falzon (Manly)

2nd	 Rachelle King (Terrigal) 

3rd	 Lara Pecchiari (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Board
1st	 Rachel Crerar (Manly)

2nd	 Candice Falzon (Manly)

3rd	 Mieke Kassulke (Manly)

Board Rescue
1st	 Falzon/Miller (Manly)

2nd	 Crerar/Harris (Manly)

3rd	 Team D (Terrigal)

Board Relay
1st	 Manly (A)

2nd	 Terrigal (A)

3rd	 Wanda (Red)

Board Riding
1st	 Alanna Patison (North Curl Curl)

2nd	 Tiana Reid (North Narrabeen)

3rd	 Madison Quinn (Dee Why)

Malibu Long Board
1st	 Madison Quinn (Dee Why)

2nd	 Danielle Calo (North Cronulla)

3rd	 Georgia Tomaszuk (Maroubra)

Surf Race
1st	 Zoe Elkerton (Shellharbour)

2nd	 Georgia Miller (Manly)

3rd	 Devon Halligan (Manly)

Surf Teams
1st	 Manly

2nd	 Terrigal

3rd	 Wanda

Rescue Tube Rescue
1st	 Terrigal (A)

2nd	 Manly (A)

3rd	 Wanda (Navy)

Taplin Relay
1st	 Manly

2nd	 Terrigal 

3rd	 Wanda  

Ski
1st	 Naomi Flood (Manly)

2nd	 Hannah Minogue (Bulli)

3rd	 Joanne Brigden-Jones (Manly)

Double Ski
1st	 Brigden Jones/Halligan (Manly)

2nd	 Flood/Falzon (Manly)

3rd	 A (Bulli)

Ski Relay
1st	 Manly (B)

2nd	 Manly (A)

3rd	 Terrigal (A)

 Surf Belt
1st	 Terrigal (A)

2nd	 Terrigal (Team C)

3rd	 Terrigal (B)

Boat
1st	 Mona Vale (Black)

2nd	 South Curl Curl (Sapphires)

3rd	 Palm Beach (Palm Beach Pure Blondes)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Laura Shorter (H’burgh-Stanwell Pk)

2nd	 Renee Stortenbeker (Elouera)

3rd	 Olivia Tauro (Avoca Beach)

Flags
1st	 Laura Humphries (H’burgh-Stanwell Pk)

2nd	 Newbie Redding (Manly)

3rd	 Katie Williams (Collaroy)

Beach Relay
1st	 H’burgh-Stanwell Pk (Pink Predators)

2nd	 Cronulla (A)

3rd	 Collaroy (A)

2km Beach Run
1st	 Angela Leadbeatter (Swansea 

Belmont)

2nd	 Thea Welsby (Palm Beach)

3rd	 Alexandra Mcgain (Bilgola)

Champion Lifesaver
1st	 Amy Teale (Coogee)

2nd	 Melinda Pelly (Manly)

3rd	 Jessica Moyes (Ocean Beach)

OPEN MALE

Ironman
1st	 Dane Farrell (Elouera)

2nd	 Christopher Allum (Cronulla)

3rd	 Jack Moyes (Terrigal)

Board 
1st	 Dane Farrell (Elouera)

2nd	 Stewart Mclachlan (Redhead)

3rd	 Scott Mccartney (Cudgen Headland)

Board Rescue
1st	 Elouera (Elouera White)

2nd	 North Cronulla (Blue)

3rd	 Freshwater (White)

3rd	 Cronulla (B)

Board Relay
1st	 Wanda (Blue)

2nd	 Cudgen Headland (A)

3rd	 Redhead (A)

Board Riding
1st	 Michael Bain (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Rory Jenkins (North Cronulla)

3rd	 Saxon Lumsden (Terrigal)

Malibu Long Board
1st	 Grant Marshall (Dee Why)

2nd	 Robert Lumby (Towradgi)

3rd	 Michael Bain (Avoca Beach)

Surf Race
1st	 Alex Clarke (Elouera)

2nd	 Wallace Eggleton (Bronte)

3rd	 Christopher Allum (Cronulla)

Surf Teams
1st	 Elouera

2nd	 Cronulla

3rd	 Terrigal

Rescue Tube Rescue
1st	 Elouera

2nd	 Bronte

3rd	 Cronulla

Taplin Relay
1st	 Cronulla

2nd	 Redhead 

3rd	 Newport 

Ski
1st	 Lachlan Tame (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Peter Scott (Redhead)

3rd	 Greg Tobin (Swansea Belmont)

Double Ski
1st	 Newport (B)

2nd	 Warilla Barrack Pt (A)

3rd	 Redhead (Team C)

Ski Relay
1st	 Newport (A)

2nd	 Avoca Beach (A)

3rd	 Warilla Barrack Pt (A)

Surf Belt
1st	 Cronulla (A)

2nd	 Terrigal (A)

3rd	 Freshwater (A)

Boat
1st	 Bilgola (Bilgola Gold)

2nd	 Mona Vale (Black)

3rd	 Elouera (Elouera Wilko)

3rd	 Batemans Bay (Batemans Bay Aye)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Dean Scarff (Collaroy)

2nd	 Blake Drysdale (H’burgh-Stanwell Pk)

3rd	 Michael Kember (Collaroy)

Flags
1st	 Blake Drysdale (H’burgh-Stanwell Pk)

2nd	 Dean Scarff (Collaroy)

3rd	 Robert Mcintyre (Avoca Beach)

Beach Relay
1st	 H’burgh-Stanwell Pk (Toy Boys)

2nd	 Collaroy (A)

3rd	 Wanda (Red)

2km Beach Run
1st	 Ali Najem (Wanda)

2nd	 Gilbert Olzomer (W’hope Bonny Hills) 

3rd	 Brady Casey (Terrigal)

Champion Lifesaver
1st	 Shannon Job (North Steyne)

2nd	 Paul Jefferson (Coogee)

3rd	 Tom Rankine (North Steyne)

OPEN EVENTS

Patrol Competition
1st	 Coogee (A)

2nd	 North Steyne (North Steyne Opens)

3rd	 Ocean Beach (A)

March Past
1st	 Caves Beach (Caves Beach Cavemen)

2nd	 Collaroy (Bears)

3rd	 Collaroy (Ladies)

Mixed Double Ski
1st	 Warilla Barrack Pt (A)

2nd	 Avoca Beach (A)

3rd	 Wanda (Red)

First Aid
1st	 North Steyne (Gold)

2nd	 Dee Why (Dy Blue)

3rd	 Ocean Beach (A)

5 Person R&R
1st	 Collaroy (Black)

2nd	 Freshwater (Maroon)

3rd	 Bondi (B)

6 Person R & R
1st	 Bondi (A)

2nd	 Freshwater (Maroon)

3rd	 Collaroy (Red)

Boat Relay
1st	 Mona Vale (Mona Vale)

2nd	 Bulli (Gold)

3rd	 South Curl Curl (B)

U19 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Laura Mcglone (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Elyssia Gasparotto (Terrigal)

3rd	 Hannah Trypas (Swansea Belmont)

Board
1st	 Laura Mcglone (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Elyssia Gasparotto (Terrigal)

3rd	 Bridget Little (Cronulla)

Board Rescue
1st	 North Cronulla (Blue)

2nd	 Avoca Beach (A)

3rd	 Cronulla (A)

Board Relay
1st	 Avoca Beach (A)

2nd	 Manly (B)

3rd	 Wanda (Blue)

Board Riding
1st	 Alanna Patison (North Curl Curl)

2nd	 Simone Shearsby (Queenscliff)

3rd	 Georgia Tomaszuk (Maroubra)

Surf Race
1st	 Zoe Elkerton (Shellharbour)

2nd	 Laura Mcglone (Avoca Beach)

3rd	 Hannah Trypas (Swansea Belmont)

Surf Teams
1st	 Wanda

2nd	 Cronulla

3rd	 Bulli 

Rescue Tube Rescue
1st	 Terrigal (A)

2nd	 Cronulla (A)

3rd	 North Cronulla (Blue)

Taplin Relay
1st	 Avoca Beach

2nd	 Wanda

3rd	 Coffs Harbour

Ski
1st	 Deandra Godoy (Freshwater)

2nd	 Emma Burgess (Coffs Harbour)

3rd	 Elena Leaver (Cudgen Headland)

Double Ski
1st	 Manly (A)

2nd	 Coffs Harbour (B)

3rd	 Bulli (A)

Ski Relay
1st	 Avoca Beach (A)

2nd	 Manly (A)

3rd	 Coffs Harbour (A)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Siobhan Dibley (Cronulla)

2nd	 Bree Masters (Cronulla)

3rd	 Stephanie Zervos (Newport)
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Beach Relay
1st	 Newport (A)

2nd	 Cronulla (A)

3rd	 H’burgh-Stanwell Pk (A)

Champion Lifesaver
1st	 Clare Freakley (Freshwater)

2nd	 Kiorie Bennett (South Curl Curl)

3rd	 Rebecca Chapman (North Steyne)

U19 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Jay Furniss (Wanda)

2nd	 Mitchell Rofe (Cronulla)

3rd	 Max Brooks (Newport)

Board 
1st	 William Budd (North Cronulla)

2nd	 Max Brooks (Newport)

3rd	 Beau Wheeler (Bulli)

Board Rescue
1st	 Newport (Peak Newport)

2nd	 Newport (Crosswaves)

3rd	 Redhead (A)

Board Relay
1st	 Newport (A)

2nd	 Wanda (Red)

3rd	 Newport (B)

Board Riding
1st	 Rory Jenkins (North Cronulla)

2nd	 Michael Bain (Avoca Beach)

3rd	 Jared Matthes (North Cronulla)

Surf Race
1st	 Jonah Beard (Newport)

2nd	 Beau Wheeler (Bulli)

3rd	 Isak Costello (Redhead)

Surf Teams
1st	 Newport

2nd	 Redhead

3rd	 Terrigal 

Rescue Tube Rescue
1st	 Wanda (Navy)

2nd	 Bulli (A)

3rd	 Manly (A)

Taplin Relay
1st	 Newport 

2nd	 Redhead 

3rd	 Newport 

Ski
1st	 Ben Carberry (Warilla Barrack Pt)

2nd	 Max Brooks (Newport)

3rd	 Samuel Djodan (Swansea Belmont)

Double Ski
1st	 Newport (A)

2nd	 Swansea Belmont (A)

3rd	 Wanda (Navy)

Ski Relay
1st	 Newport (A)

2nd	 Bulli (A)

3rd	 Warilla Barrack Pt (A)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Jake O`Brien (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Nicholas Bate (Newport)

3rd	 Thomas Dewey (H’burgh-Stanwell Pk)

3rd	 Patrick Humphries (Manly)

Flags
1st	 Jake O`Brien (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Thomas Dewey (H’burgh-Stanwell Pk)

3rd	 Cameron Baillie (H’burgh-Stanwell Pk)

Beach Relay
1st	 H’burgh-Stanwell Pk (Red Rockets)

2nd	 Coogee (A)

3rd	 Manly (A)

Champion Lifesaver
1st	 Liam Yeates (Newport)

2nd	 Joseph Mastrangelo (North Steyne)

3rd	 Mathew Harper (Maroubra)

U19 EVENTS

First Aid
1st	 Manly (Manly Blue)

2nd	 Manly (Manly Red)

3rd	 North Steyne (Gold)

Surf Belt
1st	 Wanda (Team D)

2nd	 Cronulla (A)

3rd	 Wanda (A)

Boat
1st	 H’burgh-Stanwell Pk (A)

2nd	 Avoca Beach (Grease Monkeys)

3rd	 Newport (Jollytails)

U17 FEMALE

Irowoman
1st	 Jessica Suriano (North Bondi)

2nd	 Georgia Miller (Manly)

3rd	 Lara Moses (North Cronulla)

Board
1st	 Mieke Kassulke (Manly)

2nd	 Lauren Dam (Sawtell)

3rd	 Kaitlyn Matuschka (Avoca Beach)

Board Rescue
1st	 North Cronulla (White)

2nd	 Avoca Beach (A)

3rd	 Cudgen Headland (A)

Board Relay
1st	 Wanda (Blue)

2nd	 Avoca Beach (A)

3rd	 Manly (A)

Board Riding
1st	 Tiana Reid (North Narrabeen)

2nd	 Megan Wigham (Shelly Beach)

Surf Race
1st	 Ela Heinger (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Georgia Miller (Manly)

3rd	 Alessandra Gasparotto (Terrigal)

Surf Teams
1st	 Terrigal

2nd	 Manly 

3rd	 Wanda 

Tube
1st	 Georgia Miller (Manly)

2nd	 Ella Basalo (Maroubra)

3rd	 Danielle Mcmahon (Wanda)

Taplin Relay
1st	 North Cronulla

2nd	 Manly

3rd	 Wanda

Ski
1st 	 Mieke Kassulke (Manly)

2nd	 Danielle Mcmahon (Wanda)

3rd	 Jessica Rosskelly (Warilla Barrack Pt)

 Ski Relay
1st	 Avoca Beach (A)

2nd	 Manly (A)

3rd	 Wanda (Blue)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Kaitlin Mott (H’burgh-Stanwell Pk)

2nd	 Renee Stortenbeker (Elouera)

3rd	 Megan Lutze (Collaroy)

Flags
1st	 Keeleigh McCauley (Kiama Downs)

2nd	 Bianca Mould (Avoca Beach)

3rd	 Megan Lutze (Collaroy)

Beach Relay
1st	 Sawtell (A)

2nd	 Manly (A)

3rd	 Cronulla (A)

Champion Lifesaver
1st	 Bella Charlesworth (South Curl Curl)

2nd	 Teigan Miller (Umina)

3rd	 Sita Mason (Manly)

U17 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Cooper Krenkels (Manly)

2nd	 Daniel Collins (Redhead)

3rd	 Lachlan Reid (Newport)

Board
1st	 Alex Marshall (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Riley Fitzsimmons (Avoca Beach)

3rd	 Lachlan Reid (Newport)

Board Rescue
1st	 A (Newport)

2nd	 Bruce/Bruce (Manly)

3rd	 Kelly/Krenkels (Manly)

Board Relay
1st	 Newport (A)

2nd	 North Cronulla (Blue)

3rd	 Lennox Head A’ville (A)

Board Riding
1st	 Luke Faddy (Bronte)

2nd	 Jack Clifford (Bronte)

3rd	 Tom Lorkin (North Bondi)

Surf Race
1st	 Cooper Krenkels (Manly)

2nd	 Daniel Collins (Redhead)

3rd	 Benjamin Thornton (Coogee)

Surf Teams
1st	 Manly

2nd	 Newport

Tube
1st	 Murray Thomas (Lennox Head)

1st	 Brett Willims (Warilla Barrack Pt)

3rd	 Cooper Krenkels (Manly)

Taplin Relay
1st	 Avoca Beach

2nd	 Byron Bay

3rd	 Manly

Ski
1st	 Riley Fitzsimmons (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Keegan Walker (Swansea Belmont)

3rd	 Callan Cuthbert (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Ski Relay
1st	 Avoca Beach (A)

2nd	 Cronulla (A)

3rd	 Warilla Barrack Pt (A)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Daniel Mckellar (H’burgh-Stanwell Pk)

2nd	 Hamish Lorang (Cooks Hill)

3rd	 Tom Perrin (South Maroubra)

Flags
1st	 Andras Eglesz (Manly)

2nd	 Hamish Lorang (Cooks Hill)

3rd	 Tom Perrin (South Maroubra)

Beach Relay
1st	 Manly (A)

2nd	 Coogee (A)

3rd	 Collaroy (A)

Champion Lifesaver
1st	 Lachlan Bruce (Manly)

2nd	 Jake De Kort (Collaroy)

3rd	 Jordan Smith (Ocean Beach)

U17 EVENTS

March Past
1st	 Collaroy (A)

2nd	 North Bondi (A)

3rd	 Elouera (A)

Patrol Competition
1st	 North Steyne

2nd	 Ocean Beach (A)

3rd	 Umina (Gold)

First Aid
1st	 Manly (Red)

2nd	 Manly (Mermaids)

3rd	 Manly (Purple)

Surf Belt
1st	 Manly (A)

2nd	 Manly (F)

3rd	 Manly (E)

U15 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Claudia Rodwell (Terrigal)

2nd	 Alexandra Christopher (North Bondi)

3rd	 Emily Rosskelly (Warilla Barrack Pt)

Board
1st	 Jemma Smith (Umina) 

2nd	 Alexandra Budd (North Cronulla)

3rd	 Karly Falzon (Catherine Hill Bay)

Board Rescue
1st	 Urunga (A)

2nd	 Catherine Hill Bay (White)

3rd	 Catherine Hill Bay (Black)

Board Relay
1st	 Catherine Hill Bay (Gold)

2nd	 Terrigal (A)

3rd	 North Cronulla (Blue)

Board Riding
1st	 Isabella Wilton (Manly)

2nd	 Holly Gibbons (Shelly Beach)

3rd	 Brooke Emerson (Maroubra)

Surf Race
1st	 Lucy Mcjannett (South Maroubra)

2nd	 Rachel Wood (Umina)

3rd	 Remi Krenkels (Manly)

Surf Teams
1st	 Cronulla

2nd	 North Cronulla

3rd	 Manly

Tube
1st	 Carla Papac (Cronulla)

2nd	 Mali Taylor (Bulli)

3rd	 Abigail Pugh (Cronulla)

Cameron Relay
1st	 North Cronulla (Blue)

2nd	 Cronulla (A)

3rd	 Catherine Hill Bay (Gold)
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Beach Sprint
1st	 Jessica Thornton (Coogee)

2nd	 Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla)

3rd	 Montana Walters (South Maroubra)

Flags
1st	 Montana Walters (South Maroubra)

2nd	 Paris Wright (Swansea Belmont)

3rd	 Newbie Redding (Manly)

Beach Relay
1st	 Cronulla (A)

2nd	 Coogee (A)

3rd	 Manly (A)

2km Beach Run
1st	 Alexandra Barnes (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Amy Harding-Delooze (North Bondi)

3rd	 Lily Harding-Delooze (North Bondi)

Champion Lifesaver
1st	 Molly Whelan (Collaroy)

2nd	 Jemma Smith (Umina)

3rd	 Kyra Jenkins (North Steyne)

U15 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Corey Fletcher (Terrigal)

2nd	 Charlie Brooks (Newport)

3rd	 Ejay Schaffer (Newport)

Board
1st	 Luke Chaffer (Cudgen Headland)

2nd	 Harrison Stone (Manly)

3rd	 Justin Mcmorland (Swansea Belmont) 

Board Rescue
1st	 North Cronulla (Blue)

2nd	 Newport (A)

3rd	 Terrigal (A)

Board Relay
1st	 Newport (A)

2nd	 North Cronulla (Blue)

3rd	 Coffs Harbour (A)

Board Riding
1st	 Samson Coulter (Manly)

2nd	 Harry Clements (Wamberal)

3rd	 Riley Laing (North Entrance)

Surf Race
1st	 Bradley Woodward (Shelly Beach)

2nd	 Joel Walker (North Cronulla)

3rd	 Keegan Mason (Wanda)

Surf Teams
1st	 North Cronulla

2nd	 Newport 

3rd	 Queenscliff

Tube
1st	 Keaon Koloamatangi (South Maroubra)

2nd	 Joel Walker (North Cronulla)

3rd	 Callum Lowe-Griffiths (Queenscliff)

Cameron Relay
1st	 Manly (A)

2nd	 North Cronulla (Blue)

3rd	 Swansea Belmont (A)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Joshua Cassidy (Elouera)

2nd	 Tristan Sailor (H’burgh-Stanwell Pk)

3rd	 Lincoln Smith  (Manly)

Flags
1st	 Joshua Cassidy (Elouera)

2nd	 Tristan Sailor (H’burgh-Stanwell Pk)

3rd	 Thomas Pich (Shelly Beach)

Beach Relay
1st	 North Cronulla (Blue)

2nd	 Coogee (A)

3rd	 H’burgh-Stanwell Pk (A)

2km Beach Run
1st	 Angus Pryde (Shoalhaven Heads)

2nd	 Tom Scullion (Coogee)

3rd	 Matthew Day (North Cronulla)

Champion Lifesaver
1st	 Chris Ducklin (Manly)

2nd	 Alex Malm (Freshwater)

3rd	 Matthew Thomson (South Curl Curl)

U15 EVENTS

First Aid
1st	 Freshwater (White)

2nd	 Manly (Rays)

3rd	 Manly (Blue)

5 Person R & R
1st	 Bondi (A)

2nd	 Freshwater (Maroon)

3rd	 Bondi (B)

OTHER EVENTS

Over 24 Surf Race
1st	 Nathan Smith (Cronulla)

2nd	 Christopher Allum (Cronulla)

3rd	 Hayden Allum (Cronulla)

Lifesaver Relay
1st	 Elouera (A)

2nd	 Avoca Beach (A)

3rd	 Redhead (A)

U23 March Past
1st	 Collaroy (A)

Reserve Boat
1st	 Avoca Beach (Munjas)

2nd	 South Curl Curl (Rocks)

3rd	 Queenscliff (Rexonas)

U23 Female Boat
1st	 Austinmer (Blue)

2nd	 Palm Beach (Palm Beach Poseidon)

3rd	 North Cronulla (Gold)

U23 Male Boat
1st	 Batemans Bay (Fortesques)

2nd	 Bulli (Banchongs)

3rd	 Bilgola (Bilgola Bennys)

MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS	

6 & 7TH MARCH 2013

OCEAN BEACH/UMINA SLSC

OVERALL POINTSCORE

1st	 Queenscliff 	 269.5

2nd	 Avoca Beach 	 207

3rd	 Byron Bay	 178

4th	 Bondi Surf Bathers 	 162

5th	 Maroubra 	 161

6th	 Manly 	 152

7th	 Terrigal 	 138.5

8th	 Coogee 	 136.5

9th	 Redhead 	 126

10th	 Collaroy 	 125.5

30-34 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Melinda Pelly (Manly)

Board
1st	 Jennifer Spencer (Warriewood)

2nd	 Jaci Tebb (Avoca Beach)

3rd	 Melinda Pelly (Manly)

Board Rescue
1st	 Maroubra (A)

2nd	 Avoca Beach (A)

3rd	 North Avoca (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Jennifer Spencer (Warriewood)

2nd	 Melinda Pelly (Manly)

3rd	 Shelley Smith (Ocean Beach)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Jennifer Spencer (Warriewood)

2nd	 Melinda Pelly (Manly)

3rd	 Shelley Smith (Ocean Beach)

Ski
1st	 Melinda Pelly (Manly)

2nd	 Jaci Tebb (Avoca Beach)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Michelle Sursok (Queenscliff)

2nd	 Jaci Tebb (Avoca Beach)

3rd	 Geraldine Warren (Bondi)

Beach Flags
1st	 Michelle Sursok (Queenscliff)

2nd	 Vanessa Cawley (North Cronulla)

3rd	 Shelley Smith (Ocean Beach)

2 KM Beach Run
1st	 Rona Macniven (Coogee)

2nd	 Geraldine Warren (Bondi)

3rd	 Rachel Bateman (Avoca Beach)

30-34 MALE

 Ironman
1st	 Corey Myers (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Glen Bernard (Stockton)

3rd	 Blake White (Collaroy)

Board
1st	 Kurt Hanson (Freshwater)

2nd	 Corey Myers (Avoca Beach)

3rd	 Mark Ayre (Redhead)

Board Rescue
1st	 Collaroy (A)

2nd	 Wanda (A)

3rd	 Avoca Beach (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Kurt Hanson (Freshwater)

2nd	 Corey Myers (Avoca Beach)

3rd	 Michael Magurren (Umina)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Michael Magurren (Umina)

2nd	 Kurt Hanson (Freshwater)

3rd	 Corey Myers (Avoca Beach)

 Ski
1st	 Michael Jnr Georgaris (Wanda)

2nd	 Corey Myers (Avoca Beach)

3rd	 Paul Buttel (Wanda)

Double Ski
1st	 Stockton (A)

2nd	 Wanda (A)

3rd	 Stockton (B)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Ross Langbein (Collaroy)

2nd	 Stephen Hatch (Newport)

3rd	 Toby Ryston-Pratt (Manly)

Beach Flags
1st	 Ross Langbein (Collaroy)

2nd	 Christopher Maloney (South Maroubra)

3rd	 Jon Harwood (Queenscliff)

2 KM Beach Run
1st	 Luke Hall (Terrigal)

2nd	 Conor Croke (Coogee)

3rd	 Jason Dwyer (Cooks Hill)

35-39 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Robyn Hill (Collaroy)

2nd	 Michelle Kent (Redhead)

3rd	 Dana Richards (Shellharbour)

Board
1st	 Michelle Kent (Redhead)

2nd	 Ruth Kelly (Manly)

3rd	 Dana Richards (Shellharbour)

Board Rescue
1st	 Mona Vale (A)

2nd	 Stockton (A)

3rd	 Manly (B)

Surf Race
1st	 Robyn Hill (Collaroy)

2nd	 Dana Richards (Shellharbour)

3rd	 Nicola Logan (Coogee)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Robyn Hill (Collaroy)

2nd	 Nicola Logan (Coogee)

3rd	 Twynette Dickinson (North Avoca)

Ski
1st	 Ruth Kelly (Manly)

2nd	 Alison Elliott (Stockton)

3rd	 Robyn Hill (Collaroy)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Michaela Hofer (Killcare)

2nd	 Gretchen Taylor (Terrigal)

3rd	 Allison Tucker (Ocean Beach)

Beach Flags
1st	 Allison Tucker (Ocean Beach)

2nd	 Michaela Hofer (Killcare)

3rd	 Tegan Spackman (Killcare)

2 KM Beach Run
1st	 Angela Leadbeatter (Swansea 

Belmont)

2nd	 Ruth Kelly (Manly)

3rd	 Gretchen Taylor (Terrigal)

35-39 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Matthew Kent (Redhead)

2nd	 Sigi Hill (Collaroy)

3rd	 Boyd Conrick (Redhead)

Board
1st	 Matthew Kent (Redhead)

2nd	 Timothy Jennett (Wollongong City)

3rd	 Cameron Habler (Coogee)

Board Rescue
1st	 Wollongong City (A)

2nd	 North Bondi (A)

3rd	 Cooks Hill (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Sigi Hill (Collaroy)

2nd	 Talbot Henry (North Bondi)

3rd	 Simon Watkins (Bondi)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Simon Watkins (Bondi)

2nd	 Donald Richmond (Collaroy)

3rd	 Talbot Henry (North Bondi)
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Ski
1st	 Gordon Jones (Avoca Beach)

2nd	 Nathan Croal (North Bondi)

3rd	 Shane Suska (Redhead)

Double Ski
1st	 Redhead (A)

2nd	 North Bondi (A)

3rd	 North Bondi (B)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Rubin Ruzicka (Manly)

2nd	 Darren Brailey (The Lakes)

3rd	 Brenden Reedy (North Narrabeen)

 Beach Flags
1st	 Jeremy Rolleston (Newport)

2nd	 Wade Alcock (Caves Beach)

3rd	 James Reeves (Avoca Beach)

2 KM Beach Run
1st	 Simon Watkins (Bondi)

2nd	 Gero Farruggio (Queenscliff)

3rd	 Luke McShane-Cale (North Avoca)

40-44 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Helen Murray (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Louise Santos (Bondi)

3rd	 Kimberley Fleming (Bulli)

Board
1st	 Helen Murray (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Fiona Borg (Maroubra)

3rd	 Joanne Kay (Byron Bay)

Board Rescue
1st	 Avoca Beach (A)

2nd	 Maroubra (A)

3rd	 Umina (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Dori Miller (Bondi)

2nd	 Fiona Borg (Maroubra)

3rd	 Alice Laurence (Avoca Beach)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Dori Miller (Bondi)

2nd	 Fiona Borg (Maroubra)

3rd	 Alice Laurence (Avoca Beach)

Ski
1st	 Helen Murray (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Paula Tocquer (Mona Vale)

3rd	 Joanne Kay (Byron Bay)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Kylie Stewart (Queenscliff)

2nd	 Kristyn Monnock (Mona Vale)

3rd	 Sharon Deans (Coogee)

Beach Flags
1st	 Kylie Stewart (Queenscliff)

2nd	 Kristyn Monnock (Mona Vale)

3rd	 Kellie Robinson (Killcare)

40-44 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Shane Whittaker (North Cronulla)

2nd	 Roger C. Souter (Maroubra)

3rd	 Brett Holmes (Thirroul)

Board
1st	 Peter Stacey (Shellharbour)

2nd	 Chad Noble (Thirroul)

3rd	 Roger C. Souter (Maroubra)

Board Rescue
1st	 North Entrance (A)

2nd	 Thirroul (A)

3rd	 Terrigal (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Shane Whittaker (North Cronulla)

2nd	 Rob Hueston (Copacabana)

3rd	 Andrew Hill (Bondi)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Andrew Hill (Bondi)

2nd	 Cameron Powell (Warriewood)

3rd	 Shane Whittaker (North Cronulla)

Double Ski
1st	 Bulli (A)

2nd	 North Bondi (A)

3rd	 Bondi (A)

Ski
1st	 Kelly Burton (North Bondi)

2nd	 Robbie Armstrong (Avoca Beach)

3rd	 Calvin Brodie (Bondi)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Adam Gee (Warriewood)

1st	 Jayson Lincoln (South Maroubra)

3rd	 James White (Ocean Beach)

 Beach Flags
1st	 Jayson Lincoln (South Maroubra)

2nd	 Simon Darwin (Umina)

3rd	 Stephen Cook (Newcastle)

2 KM Beach Run
1st	 Roger C. Souter (Maroubra)

2nd	 Claude Busse (Manly)

3rd	 Jason Tucker (Ocean Beach)

45-49 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Lisa McGuigan (Maroubra)

2nd	 Colleen Harrison (North Avoca)

3rd	 Kerry Perretta (Shellharbour)

Board
1st	 Lisa McGuigan (Maroubra)

2nd	 Lise Layard (Newport)

3rd	 Kerry Perretta (Shellharbour)

Board Rescue
1st	 Queenscliff (A)

2nd	 Terrigal (A)

3rd	 Shellharbour (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Christie Krenkels (Manly)

2nd	 Carolyn Turnham (Port Macquarie)

3rd	 Colleen Harrison (North Avoca)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Christie Krenkels (Manly)

2nd	 Carolyn Turnham (Port Macquarie)

3rd	 Vanessa Henderson (Umina)

Ski
1st	 Fiona Robin Rae (Palm Beach)

2nd	 Karen Irwin (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Maree White (Queenscliff)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Robyn Henderson (Queenscliff)

2nd	 Allison Roberts (Coogee)

3rd	 Fiona Hall (Collaroy)

Beach Flags
1st	 Robyn Henderson (Queenscliff)

2nd	 Wendy Pepper (Clovelly)

3rd	 Allison Roberts (Coogee)

2 KM Beach Run
1st	 Margaret Pearson (Long Reef)

2nd	 Cristina Curtis (Manly)

3rd	 Jane Macleod (Manly)

45-49 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Paul Lemmon (Terrigal) 

2nd	 Scott Thomson (North Bondi)

3rd	 David Broadbent (Avoca Beach)

Board
1st	 Paul Lemmon (Terrigal)

2nd	 Scott Thomson (North Bondi)

3rd	 Darren Schott (Maroubra)

Board Rescue
1st	 Maroubra (A)

2nd	 Avoca Beach (A)

3rd	 Queenscliff (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Paul Lemmon (Terrigal) 

2nd	 Darrin Jones (Queenscliff)

3rd	 Scott Thomson (North Bondi)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Paul Lemmon (Terrigal)

2nd	 Darrin Jones (Queenscliff)

3rd	 Todd Mison (Coogee)

Ski
1st	 Murray Davies (Caves Beach)

2nd	 Anthony Vieceli (Manly)

3rd	 Darren Schott (Maroubra)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Michael Gedz (Queenscliff)

1st	 Brian Dolly (Queenscliff)

3rd	 John McCarthy (Toowoon Bay)

Beach Flags
1st	 John McCarthy (Toowoon Bay)

2nd	 Michael Gedz (Queenscliff)

3rd	 Brian Dolly (Queenscliff)

2 KM Beach Run
1st	 Darrin James (Toowoon Bay)

2nd	 Gary Matthews (Umina)

3rd	 Craig Ray (Soldiers Beach)

45-49 EVENTS

45-49 Double Ski
1st	 North Wollongong (A)

2nd	 Wanda (A)

3rd	 Manly (A)

50-54 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Lee Howes (Newcastle)

2nd	 Dianne Diebert (Terrigal)

3rd	 Christine Outteridge (Fingal Beach)

Board
1st	 Caroline Magliano (Newport)

2nd	 Philomena Pettit (Coogee)

3rd	 Lee Howes (Newcastle)

Board Rescue
1st	 Palm Beach (A)

2nd	 Clovelly (A)

3rd	 Umina (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Lee Howes (Newcastle)

2nd	 Carolyn Martin (Coogee)

3rd	 Philomena Pettit (Coogee)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Carolyn Martin (Coogee)

2nd	 Lee Howes (Newcastle)

3rd	 Philomena Pettit (Coogee)

Ski
1st	 Gai Coleman (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Janine Higgins (The Lakes)

3rd	 Dianne Diebert (Terrigal)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Merrilee Linegar (Queenscliff)

2nd 	 Jo Emery (Clovelly)

3rd	 Sukie Southern (Newport)

Beach Flags
1st	 Julie Jowett (North Avoca)

2nd	 Jo Emery (Clovelly)

3rd	 Sukie Southern (Newport)

2 KM Beach Run
1st	 Gillian Hough (Newport)

2nd	 Patricia Stallard (Merewether)

3rd	 Vicki-lynn Swain (Umina)

50-54 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Alan Boyce (Redhead)

2nd	 Gary Timperley (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Nick Carroll (Newport)

Board
1st	 Geoff Brodin (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Andrew Bargenda (Coogee)

3rd	 David O`Grady (Avoca Beach)

Board Rescue
1st	 Byron Bay (A)

2nd	 Yamba (A)

3rd	 Newport (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Stuart Meares (Newport)

2nd	 Christopher Gately (Coogee)

3rd	 Tim Coltman (Shellharbour)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Christopher Gately (Coogee)

2nd	 Michael Banach (Thirroul)

3rd	 Mark Ansiewicz (Newport)

Ski
1st	 Robert Barry (North Wollongong)

2nd	 Alan Boyce (Redhead)

3rd	 Ray Terrill (Redhead)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Nigel Kassulke (Manly)

2nd	 Stephen Nelson (Queenscliff)

3rd	 Warren Peters (Ocean Beach)

Beach Flags
1st	 Bruce Percy (Bellambi)

2nd	 Stephen Nelson (Queenscliff)

3rd	 Phillip Tubby (Killcare)

2 KM Beach Run
1st	 Tim Gates (Palm Beach)

2nd	 Robert Ryan (Shellharbour)

3rd	 David Brukmann (Cronulla)

50-54 EVENTS

Double Ski
1st	 Redhead (A)

2nd	 Shellharbour (A)

3rd	 Byron Bay (A)

55-59 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Joanne Helson (Shellharbour)

2nd	 Noelene Young (Black Head)

3rd	 Marilyn Clarence (Swansea Belmont)
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Board
1st	 Noelene Young (Black Head)

2nd	 Marilyn Clarence (Swansea Belmont)

3rd	 Dale Mowbray (Swansea Belmont)

Board Rescue
1st	 Swansea Belmont (A) 

Surf Race
1st	 Joanne Helson (Shellharbour)

2nd	 Vicki McKain (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Noelene Young (Black Head)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Vicki McKain (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Joanne Helson (Shellharbour)

3rd	 Noelene Young (Black Head)

Ski
1st	 Dale Mowbray (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Noelene Young (Black Head)

3rd	 Marilyn Clarence (Swansea Belmont)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Valoria Crick (Woonona)

2nd	 Linda McDowell (Collaroy)

3rd	 Sue Projeski (Toowoon Bay)

Beach Flags
1st	 Valoria Crick (Woonona)

2nd	 Marilyn Clarence (Swansea Belmont)

3rd	 Kerry Armstrong (Collaroy)

2 KM Beach Run
1st	 Marilyn Clarence (Swansea Belmont)

2nd	 Linda McDowell (Collaroy)

3rd	 Valoria Crick (Woonona)

55-59 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Greg Clifford (Bronte)

2nd	 Nicholas Wood (Palm Beach)

3rd	 Colin Mustoe (Byron Bay)

Board
1st	 Christopher Iredale (Wanda)

2nd	 Colin Mustoe (Byron Bay)

3rd	 Kevin Flood (Newport)

Board Rescue
1st	 Wanda (A)

2nd	 The Lakes (A)

3rd	 Queenscliff (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Stephen De Lorenzo (Maroubra)

3rd	 Wayne Castro (The Lakes)

4th	 Colin Mustoe (Byron Bay)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Wayne Castro (The Lakes)

2nd	 Stephen De Lorenzo (Maroubra)

Ski
1st	 Greg Clifford (Bronte)

2nd	 Raymond Waldron (The Lakes)

3rd	 Raymond Henderson (Redhead)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Chris McCormick (Toowoon Bay)

2nd	 David Shearsby (Queenscliff)

3rd	 David Smith (North Narrabeen)

Beach Flags
1st	 Keith Charles (W’hope Bonny Hills)

2nd	 David Smith (North Narrabeen)

3rd	 Jim McCullagh (Woolgoolga)

2 KM Beach Run
1st	 James Creer (Palm Beach)

2nd	 Jim McCullagh (Woolgoolga)

3rd	 William Queripel (MacMasters Beach)

55-59 EVENTS

Double Ski
1st	 The Lakes (A)

2nd	 Nobbys (A)

3rd	 North Cronulla (A)

60-64 FEMALE

Ironwoman
1st	 Gayle Dundas (Bronte)

Board
1st	 Gayle Dundas (Bronte)

Surf Race
1st	 Gayle Dundas (Bronte) 

2nd	 Pauline Priest (Ocean Beach)

3rd	 Wendy McNamara (Toowoon Bay)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Gayle Dundas (Bronte)

2nd	 Pauline Priest (Ocean Beach)

3rd	 Wendy McNamara (Toowoon Bay)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Kerri Giumelli (Toowoon Bay)

2nd	 Louise Smallwood (Collaroy)

3rd	 Gladys Honer (North Cronulla)

Beach Flags
1st	 Louise Smallwood (Collaroy)

2nd	 Jan Logue (Tea Gardens Hawks Nest)

3rd	 Pauline Priest (Ocean Beach)

1KM Beach Run
1st	 Louise Smallwood (Collaroy)

2nd	 Gladys Honer (North Cronulla)

60-64 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Paul Carter (Caves Beach)

2nd	 Noel Gracie (Fairy Meadow)

3rd	 Alan Metcalf (Newcastle)

Board
1st	 Jeff Wall (Thirroul)

2nd	 Peter Kirkwood (Maroubra)

3rd	 Neil Schafer (Queenscliff)

Board Rescue
1st	 Thirroul (A)

2nd	 Fairy Meadow (A)

3rd	 Terrigal (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Bruce MacDonald (Dixon Park) 

1st	 Shane Oxenham (Palm Beach)

2nd	 Alan Burns (Freshwater)

3rd	 Neil Schafer (Queenscliff)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Alan Burns (Freshwater)

2nd	 Neil Schafer (Queenscliff)

3rd	 Bruce MacDonald (Dixon Park)

Ski
1st	 Frederick Middleton (Byron Bay)

2nd	 Paul Carter (Caves Beach)

3rd	 Alan Metcalf (Newcastle) 

Beach Sprint
1st	 Ted Smithies (Newport)

2nd	 Robert Wilson (Queenscliff)

3rd	 Martin Lynch (Newport)

Flags
1st	 Martin Lynch (Newport)

2nd	 Nigel Ball (Avoca Beach)

3rd	 Steven Jung (Avoca Beach)

1KM Beach Run
1st	 Peter Riley (Terrigal)

2nd	 Neil Schafer (Queenscliff)

3rd	 Peter Pracy (Toowoon Bay)

60-64 EVENTS

Double Ski
1st	 Fairy Meadow (A)

2nd	 Caves Beach (A)

3rd	 Byron Bay (A)

65-69 FEMALE

Surf Race
1st	 Lea Hill (Bondi)

2nd	 Mei-Ling Venning (Toowoon Bay)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Lea Hill (Bondi)

2nd	 Mei-Ling Venning (Toowoon Bay)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Jan Logue (Tea Gardens Hawks Nest)

65-69 MALE

Ironman
1st	 Danny White (Queenscliff)

2nd	 William Cook (Umina)

3rd	 Ross Blatchford (Redhead)

Board
1st	 Ross Taylor (Thirroul)

2nd	 Ross Blatchford (Redhead)

3rd	 Darryl Glover (Shellharbour)

 Surf Race
1st	 Allan Schafer (Yamba)

2nd	 Danny White (Queenscliff)

3rd	 Cyril Baldock (Bondi)

 Rescue Tube
1st	 Allan Schafer (Yamba)

2nd	 Darryl Glover (Shellharbour)

3rd	 Ken Banks (Mollymook)

Ski
1st	 John Mackenzie (Dixon Park)

2nd	 Peter Sledge (Palm Beach)

3rd	 John Dring (North Entrance)

 Beach Sprint
1st	 John McNamee (Clovelly)

2nd	 Paul Hammond (Queenscliff)

3rd	 Maxwell Murphy (South Maroubra)

Beach Flags
1st	 Maxwell Murphy (South Maroubra)

2nd	 William Cook (Umina)

3rd	 John McNamee (Clovelly)

1KM Beach Run
1st	 Darryl Glover (Shellharbour)

2nd	 Peter Allison (Queenscliff)

65-69 EVENTS

Double Ski
1st	 Redhead (A)

2nd	 North Bondi (A)

3rd	 North Entrance (A)

70+ EVENTS

Ironperson
1st	 Allan Metti (Cronulla)

2nd	 Lionel Fargher (Terrigal)

Board
1st	 Allan Metti (Cronulla)

2nd	 Lionel Fargher (Terrigal)

3rd	 Warren Green (Wollongong City) 

Board Rescue
1st	 Queenscliff (A)

2nd	 Cronulla (A)

Surf Race
1st	 Allan Metti (Cronulla)

2nd	 Warren Green (Wollongong City)

3rd	 David Ross (Manly)

Rescue Tube
1st	 Warren Green (Wollongong City)

2nd	 Lionel Fargher (Terrigal)

3rd	 Allan Metti (Cronulla)

Ski
1st	 Allan Metti (Cronulla)

2nd	 Colin Laing (North Entrance)

3rd	 Paul Kirwan (Newcastle)

Beach Sprint
1st	 Douglas Gill (Copacabana)

2nd	 George Fowler (W’hope Bonny Hills)

3rd	 Lionel Fargher (Terrigal)

 Flags
1st	 George Fowler (W’hope Bonny Hills)

2nd	 Douglas Gill (Copacabana)

1 KM Beach Run
1st	 Lionel Fargher (Terrigal)

2nd	 Michael Hunter (Avoca Beach)

BOARD RIDING

30-39 Female 
1st	 Wendy Yarnold (Pacific Palms)

1st	 Trent Roberts (Fingal Beach)

2nd	 Nathan Horswell (North Entrance)

40-49 Female 
1st	 Anita Peeti (Maroubra)

40-49 Male
1st	 Adriaan Van der Wallen (Avalon Beach)

2nd	 Nigel Wickens (South Narrabeen)

3rd	 Deak Ross (Soldiers Beach)

50+ Female 
1st	 Christine Outteridge (Fingal Beach)

2nd	 Marie Emerson (Maroubra)

50+ Male 
1st	 Geoffrey Horner (Dee Why)

2nd	 Peter Brown (Dixon Park)

3rd	 Mark Watson (Fingal Beach)

30-39 Male Malibu
1st	 Trent Roberts (Fingal Beach)

2nd	 Heath Laing (North Entrance)

3rd	 John Wilde (Wanda)

40-49 Female Malibu
1st	 Anita Peeti (Maroubra)

40-49 Male Malibu
1st	 Robert Lumby (Towradgi)

2nd	 Grant Marshall (Dee Why)

3rd	 Grant Salmon (Avalon Beach)

50+ Female Malibu
1st	 Christine Outteridge (Fingal Beach)

2nd	 Marie Emerson (Maroubra)

50+ Male Malibu
1st	 Geoffrey Horner (Dee Why)

2nd	 Andrew Cross (South Narrabeen)

3rd	 Peter Brown (Dixon Park)

SURF TEAMS

110 + Female 
1st	 Maroubra (A)

2nd	 North Avoca (A)

3rd	 Avoca Beach (A)

SURF SPORTS RESULTS
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110 + Male
1st	 Wanda (A)

2nd	 Collaroy (A)

3rd	 Bondi (A)

130 + Female
1st	 Byron Bay (A)

2nd	 Shellharbour (A)

3rd	 Umina (Team E)

130 + Male 
1st	 Coogee (A)

2nd	 Warriewood (WW Blur)

3rd	 North Bondi (A)

150 + Male
1st	 Newport (A)

2nd	 Maroubra (A)

3rd	 Bondi (A)

150 + Female
1st	 Coogee (A)

2nd	 Bondi (A)

3rd	 Palm Beach (A)

170+ 
1st	 Palm Beach (A)

2nd	 Queenscliff (A)

3rd	 Fairy Meadow (A)

BEACH RELAY

140 + Female 
1st	 Killcare (A)

2nd	 Queenscliff (A)

3rd	 Umina (C)

140 + Male
1st	 Manly (A)

2nd	 Ocean Beach (A)

3rd	 South Maroubra (A)

170 + Male
1st	 Queenscliff (A)

2nd	 Shellharbour (A)

3rd	 Queenscliff (B)

170 + Female
1st	 Queenscliff (Coast Busters)

2nd	 Coogee (A)

3rd	 Ocean Beach (A)

200 + Male 
1st	 Toowoon Bay (A)

2nd	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

3rd	 Umina (A)

200 + Female 
1st	 Queenscliff (A)

2nd	 Collaroy (A)

3rd	 Toowoon Bay (A)

230+ 
1st	 Queenscliff (A)

2nd	 Avoca Beach (A)

3rd	 South Maroubra (A)

BOARD RELAY

110 + Female
1st	 Avoca Beach (A)

2nd	 Manly (A)

3rd	 Stockton (A)

110 + Male 
1st	 Redhead (A)

2nd	 Freshwater (Maroon)

130 + Female 
1st	 Byron Bay (A)

2nd	 Coogee (A)

3rd	 Maroubra (A)

130 + Male 
1st	 Thirroul (A)

2nd	 Maroubra (A)

3rd	 Terrigal (A)

150 + Male 
1st	 Byron Bay (A)

2nd	 Newport (A)

3rd	 Queenscliff (A)

150 + Female 
1st	 Palm Beach (A)

2nd	 Swansea Belmont (A)

3rd	 Umina (A)

170+ 
1st	 Thirroul (A)

2nd	 Palm Beach (A)

3rd	 North Avoca (A)

SKI RELAY

110 + Female
1st	 Maroubra (A)

2nd	 Manly (A)

3rd	 North Avoca (A)

110 + Male 
1st	 Avoca Beach (A)

2nd	 North Bondi (A)

3rd	 Redhead (A)

130 + Female
1st	 Byron Bay (A)

2nd	 Shellharbour (A)

3rd	 Newport (A)

130 + Male
1st	 North Bondi (A)

2nd	 Bulli (A)

3rd	 Terrigal (A)

150 + Male
1st	 Redhead (A)

2nd	 North Entrance (A)

3rd	 Wanda (A)

150 + Female
1st	 Palm Beach (A)

170+ 
1st	 Byron Bay (A)

2nd	 Caves Beach (A)

3rd	 Redhead (A)

TAPLIN RELAY

110 + Female 
1st	 Maroubra (A)

2nd	 Umina (A)

3rd	 Manly (A)

110 + Male
1st	 Redhead (A)

2nd	 Avoca Beach (B)

3rd	 Freshwater (Maroon)

130 + Female 
1st	 North Avoca (A)

2nd	 Byron Bay (A)

3rd	 Coogee (A)

130 + Male 
1st	 Terrigal (B)

2nd	 Redhead (A)

3rd	 Avoca Beach (A)

150 + Female
1st	 North Bondi (A)

2nd	 Newport (A)

3rd	 Wanda(A)

150 + Male
1st	 Palm Beach (A)

2nd	 Bondi (A)

3rd	 Swansea Belmont (A)

170 + 
1st	 Byron Bay (A)

2nd	 Newcastle (A)

3rd	 North Entrance (A)

CHAMPION LIFESAVER

30+ Female 
1st	 Christine Bishop (Umina)

2nd	 Katie Dixon (Ocean Beach)

3rd	 Shelley Smith (Ocean Beach)

30+ Male
1st	 Aaron Camp (Ocean Beach)

2nd	 Ian Manley (H’burgh-Stanwell Pk)

40+ Female 
1st	 Kerry Armstrong-Smith (Umina)

2nd	 Deborah Foote (North Steyne)

40+ Male
1st	 Anthony Shubitz (Coogee)

2nd	 Mark Davis (Ocean Beach)

3rd	 Robert Illidge (Coogee)

DOUBLE SKI

30-44 Female
1st	 Maroubra (A)

2nd	 Manly (A)

3rd	 Umina (A)

45 + Female 
1st	 Byron Bay (A)

2nd	 Queenscliff (A)

3rd	 Palm Beach (A)

BOAT EVENTS

120 + Female 
1st	 Caves Beach (Caves 50 Shades of Grey)

120 + Male
1st	 Elouera (Wilko)

2nd	 South Narrabeen (Creeps)

140 + Female 
1st	 Austinmer (Blue)

2nd	 Elouera (Wilko)

3rd	 Merewether (Latte)

140 + Male 
1st	 Queenscliff (Top Paddocks)

2nd	 Bondi (A)

3rd	 Tamarama (A)

160 + Female
1st	 Batemans Bay (Waverunners)

2nd	 Woolgoolga (Queens)

3rd	 Killcare (A)

160 + Male
1st	 Austinmer (Blue)

2nd	 North Cronulla (Blue)

3rd	 Elouera (Squidgey)

180 + Female
1st	 Avoca Beach (Zuluz)

2nd	 Avalon Beach (Antiques)

3rd	 Woonona (Black Cats)

180 + Male
1st	 Bilgola (Old Gold)

2nd	 Avoca Beach (Silver Tails)

3rd	 Gerringong (Vbs)

200+ 
1st	 Queenscliff (Mouldy Muffins)

2nd	 Woolgoolga (Long Strokers)

3rd	 South Curl Curl (White Bread)

220+
1st	 Dixon Park (A)

2nd	 Windang (Windang Old Boys)

3rd	 Freshwater (Freshwater)

240+
1st	 Nobbys (A)

260+ 
1st	 Long Reef (A)

2nd	 Avoca Beach (Tweakers)

3rd	 Macksville-Scotts Head (A)

IRB CHAMPIONSHIPS

8TH & 9TH JUNE 2013

FINGAL BEACH

OVERALL POINTSCORE

1st	 Caves Beach 	 92.5

2nd	 Kiama Downs 	 74.5

3rd	 South Maroubra 	 57.5

4th	 Thirroul 	 22

5th	 Queenscliff 	 20

6th	 Terrigal 	 19

7th	 Windang 	 15.5

8th	 Catherine Hill Bay 	 15

9th 	 North Cronulla 	 7

10th 	Avalon Beach 	 5

FEMALE

 Tube
1st	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

2nd	 Kiama Downs (A)

3rd	 Shellharbour (A)

 Teams
1st	 Kiama Downs (A)

2nd	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

3rd	 Caves Beach (White)

 Rescue
1st	 Kiama Downs (B)

2nd	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

3rd	 Windang (Blue)

3rd	 Kiama Downs (A)

Mass
1st	 Kiama Downs (A)

2nd	 Kiama Downs (B)

3rd	 Windang (Blue)

MALE

 Tube
1st	 South Maroubra (Marlins)

2nd	 Kiama Downs (A)

3rd	 Caves Beach (Black)

SURF SPORTS RESULTS
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Teams
1st	 Kiama Downs (A)

2nd	 South Maroubra (Chubbo)

3rd	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

 Rescue
1st	 South Maroubra (Toads)

2nd	 Caves Beach (Yellow)

3rd	 Kiama Downs (A)

 Mass
1st	 South Maroubra (Toads)

2nd	 Kiama Downs (A)

3rd	 Queenscliff (Dreamboats)

U23

U23 Tube
1st	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

2nd	 Thirroul (Cotterill)

3rd	 North Cronulla (Cardy)

U23 Teams
1st	 South Maroubra (Jaymura)

2nd	 Kiama Downs (A)

3rd	 Queenscliff (For Real)

U23 Rescue
1st	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

2nd	 Terrigal (Black)

3rd	 Windang (Dong)

U23 Mass
1st	 South Maroubra (DFI)

2nd	 Kiama Downs (B)

3rd	 Catherine Hill Bay (Gold)

35+

35+ Tube
1st	 Thirroul (Turner)

2nd	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

3rd	 Caves Beach (White)

35+ Teams
1st	 Terrigal (Gunnas)

2nd	 Kiama Downs (A)

3rd	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

35+ Rescue
1st	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

2nd	 Kiama Downs (A)

3rd	 South Maroubra (DTs)

35+ Mass
1st	 Thirroul (Turner)

2nd	 South Maroubra (DTs)

3rd	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

NOVICE

Novice Rescue
1st	 Catherine Hill Bay (Gold)

2nd	 Woonona (Massive Wood)

3rd	 North Cronulla (Wennekes)

Novice Mass
1st	 Catherine Hill Bay (Gold)

2nd	 Woonona (Massive Wood)

3rd	 Queenscliff (Motorboaters)

2013 IRB PREMIERSHIP

MOLLYMOOK - 4 & 5TH MAY

FORSTER - 18TH MAY

NEWPORT 22ND JUNE

OVERALL POINTSCORE

1st	 Caves Beach 	 30

2nd	 Kiama Downs 	 27

3rd	 Catherine Hill Bay 	 22

4th	 North Cronulla 	 20

5th	 Queenscliff 	 19

6th	 Terrigal 	 15

7th	 South Maroubra 	 9

7th	 Forster	 9

9th 	 Thirroul	 5

10th 	Soldiers Beach	 4

FEMALE

Tube
1st	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

2nd	 Forster (Bring It)

3rd	 Catherine Hill Bay (Gold)

Teams
1st	 Kiama Downs (A)

2nd	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

3rd	 Forster (Bring It)

Rescue
1st	 Kiama Downs (A)

2nd	 Kiama Downs (B)

3rd	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

Mass
1st	 Kiama Downs (A)

2nd	 Kiama Downs (B)

3rd	 Forster (Get&#039n Kwik)

MALE

Tube
1st	 Kiama Downs (A)

2nd	 Caves Beach (Black)

3rd	 North Cronulla (Eaton)

3rd	 Terrigal (Black)

Teams
1st	 Kiama Downs (A)

2nd	 Queenscliff (Old Mate)

3rd	 North Cronulla (Showbags)

Rescue
1st	 Kiama Downs (A)

2nd	 North Cronulla (Hughes)

3rd	 Catherine Hill Bay (Gold)

Mass
1st	 Kiama Downs (A)

2nd	 North Cronulla (Hughes)

3rd	 Catherine Hill Bay (Gold)

U23

U23 Tube
1st	 Terrigal (Black)

2nd	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

3rd	 North Cronulla (Cardy)

U23 Teams
1st	 North Cronulla (North Carolina)

2nd	 Kiama Downs (A)

3rd	 Queenscliff (For Real)

U23 Rescue
1st	 Queenscliff (For Real)

2nd	 Catherine Hill Bay (Gold)

3rd	 North Cronulla (Hughes)

U23 Mass
1st	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

2nd	 North Cronulla (Hughes)

3rd	 Terrigal (Black)

35+

35+ Tube
1st	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

2nd	 Forster (No Arguments)

3rd	 Kaima Downs (A)

35+ Teams
1st	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

2nd	 Catherine Hill Bay (Gold)

3rd	 Kaima Downs (A)

35+ Rescue
1st	 Kiama Downs (A)

2nd	 Queenscliff (Masons)

3rd	 Catherine Hill Bay (Black)

35+ Mass
1st	 Queenscliff (Masons)

2nd	 Kiama Downs (A)

3rd	 Caves Beach (Maroon)

NOVICE

Novice Rescue
1st	 Woonona (Massive Wood)

2nd	 Catherine Hill Bay (Gold)

3rd	 Queenscliff (Underdogs)

Novice Mass
1st	 Woonona (Massive Wood)

2nd	 Catherine Hill Bay (Gold)

3rd	 North Styene (NS Friendship Ponies)

SURF SPORTS RESULTS
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NSW SURF LIFE SAVING CLUBS

FAR NORTH COAST

Ballina Lighthouse & Lismore SLSC

Brunswick SLSC

Byron Bay SLSC

Cabarita Beach SLSC

Cudgen Headland SLSC

Evans Head-Casino SLSC

Fingal Rovers SLSC

Lennox Head-Alstonville SLSC

Salt SLSC

Yamba SLSC

NORTH COAST

Bellinger Valley-North Beach SLSC

Coffs Harbour SLSC

Minnie Water-Wooli SLSC

Nambucca Heads SLSC

Red Rock-Corindi SLSC

Sawtell SLSC

Urunga SLSC

Woolgoolga SLSC

MID NORTH COAST

Camden Haven SLSC

Hat Head SLSC

Kempsey-Crescent Head SLSC

Macksville-Scotts Head SLSC

Port Macquarie SLSC

South West Rocks SLSC

Tacking Point SLSC

Wauchope-Bonny Hills SLSC

LOWER NORTH COAST

Black Head SLSC

Cape Hawke SLSC

Crowdy Head SLSC

Forster SLSC

Pacific Palms SLSC

Taree-Old Bar SLSC

HUNTER

Birubi Point SLSC

Catherine Hill Bay SLSC

Caves Beach SLSC

Cooks Hill SLSC

Dixon Park SLSC

Fingal Beach SLSC

Merewether SLSC

Newcastle SLSC

Nobbys SLSC

Redhead SLSC

Stockton SLSC

Swansea Belmont SLSC

Tea Gardens-Hawks Nest SLSC

CENTRAL COAST

Avoca Beach SLSC

Copacabana SLSC

Killcare SLSC

MacMasters Beach SLSC

North Avoca Beach SLSC

North Entrance SLSC

Ocean Beach SLSC

Shelly Beach SLSC

Soldiers Beach SLSC

Terrigal SLSC

The Entrance SLSC

The Lakes SLSC

Toowoon Bay SLSC

Umina Beach SLSC

Wamberal SLSC

SYDNEY NORTHERN 
BEACHES

Avalon Beach SLSC

Bilgola SLSC

Bungan Beach SLSC

Collaroy SLSC

Dee Why SLSC

Freshwater SLSC

Long Reef SLSC

Manly LSC

Mona Vale SLSC

Narrabeen Beach SLSC

Newport SLSC

North Curl Curl SLSC

North Narrabeen SLSC

North Palm Beach SLSC

North Steyne SLSC

Palm Beach SLSC

Queenscliff SLSC

South Curl Curl SLSC

South Narrabeen SLSC

Warriewood SLSC

Whale Beach SLSC

SYDNEY

Bondi Surf Bathers LSC

Bronte SLSC

Burning Palms SLSC

Clovelly SLSC

Coogee SLSC

Cronulla SLSC

Elouera SLSC

Era SLSC

Garie SLSC

Maroubra SLSC

North Bondi SLSC

North Cronulla SLSC

South Maroubra SLSC

Tamarama SLSC

Wanda SLSC

ILLAWARRA

Austinmer SLSC

Bellambi SLSC

Bulli SLSC

Coalcliff SLSC

Coledale SLSC

Corrimal SLSC

Fairy Meadow SLSC

Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SLSC

North Wollongong SLSC

Port Kembla SLSC

Sandon Point SLSC

Scarborough-Wombarra SLSC

Thirroul SLSC

Towradgi SLSC

Windang SLSC

Wollongong City SLSC

Woonona SLSC

SOUTH COAST

Gerringong SLSC

Kiama SLSC

Kiama Downs SLSC

Mollymook SLSC

Nowra-Culburra SLSC

Shellharbour SLSC

Shoalhaven Heads SLSC

Sussex Inlet & Districts SLSC

Warilla-Barrack Point SLSC

FAR SOUTH COAST

Batemans Bay SLSC

Bermagui SLSC

Broulee Surfers SLSC

Moruya SLSC

Narooma SLSC

Pambula SLSC

Tathra SLSC
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Surf Life Saving New South Wales

3 Narabang Way, Belrose NSW 2085 Australia

PO Box 307, Belrose NSW 2085  Australia

Ph: +61 (02) 9471 8000 | Fax: +61 (02) 9471 8001

Web: surflifesaving.com.au | Email: experts@surflifesaving.com.au

ABN 93 827 748 379 | Fundraising Authority No. CFN11033

Photography: harvpix.com, Stephen Chu, Bill Sheridan and Richard McEvoy.

Volunteer Season Statistics

Total Membership 76,922

Rescues 3996

Emergency Callouts 543

Preventative Actions 126,402

First Aid Treatments 18,724

Beach Attendance 6,457,046

Total Patrol Hours 679,611

Coastal Drownings 48

Australian Lifeguard Service (NSW)

Rescues 1162

Preventative Actions 314,778

First Aid Treatments 7668


